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P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8sf]

;ef x'g] ldlt, :yfg / ;do M

5nkmnsf ljifox?M
-s_ ;fdfGo k|:tfjx?M

-v_ ljljw . 

t];|f] jflif{s -cf= j= @)*).*!_ ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf

o; P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8 sDkgLsf] ldlt @)*!.)^.!# ut], -tbg';f/ @( ;]K6]Da/ @)@$_ df a;]sf] 
;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7ssf] lg0f{o adf]lhd sDkgLsf] t];|f] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef -Virtual Zoom Meeting_ dfkm{t 
;xeflu x'g ;Sg] u/L lgDg ldlt, :yfg / ;dodf tn n]lvPsf ljifox?df 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{ a:g] 
-lel8of] sGkm|]G; dfkm{t ;xefuL x'g z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ Zoom ID/Passcode pknAw u/fpg] Joj:yf 
ul/Psf]_ ePsf] x'+bf ;Dk'0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] nflu sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf ^& adf]lhd of] ;"rgf 
k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 . 

ldlt M @)*! ;fn sflt{s )% ut], tb\g';f/ -@! cS6f]j/ @)@$_ ;f]daf/ 
;do M laxfg !) ah]
:yfg M sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no ltgs'g] sf7df8f}F .

-!_  ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIfHo"n] k]z ug'{x'g] cf=j= )*)÷)*! sf] aflif{s k|lta]bgdf 5nkmn
    u/L kfl/t ug]{ . 
-@_  cf=j= )*)÷)*! sf] n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg, gfkmf–gf]S;fg lx;fa ;lxtsf] ljQLo ljj/0fdf 5nkmn
    u/L kfl/t ug]{ . 
-#_  cf=j= )*!÷)*@ sf] nflu n]vfk/LIfs lgo'lQm u/L lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f ug{] .
-$_  ;+rfnsx?sf] a}7s eQf tyf cGo kfl/>lds cg'df]bg ug]{ .
-%_  k|aGwkq tyf lgodfjnL ;+zf]wg :jLs[t ug]{ k|:tfljt ;+zf]wgdf lgodgsf/L lgsfoaf6 s'g}
    km]/abn ;'emfj ePdf ;f] cg';f/ cfjZos km]/abn ug{ ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L lbg] .  

;+rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn],

ufuL{ >]i7
sDkgL ;lrj

!
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================ lhNnf, ============================ g=kf=÷uf=kf= j8f g+= ====== a:g] d÷xfdL ======================= n] To; sDkgLsf] z]o/wlgsf] x}l;otn] ldlt 
@)*!÷)&÷)% ut] ;f]daf/sf lbg x'g] t];|f] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf d÷xfdL :jo+ pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf 
;xefuL x'g g;sg] ePsf]n] pQm ;efdf d]/f]÷xfd|f] tkm{af6 efu lng tyf dtbfg ug{sf nflu ============================= lhNnf, 
=============================== g=kf=÷uf=kf= j8f g+= ====== a:g] >L ==================================================== nfO{ d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw dgf]lgt u/L k7fPsf] 5'÷5f}+ . 

b|i6AoM of] k|f]S;L kmf/fd ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g'eGbf sDtLdf $* 306f cufj} sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{nodf k]z u/L 
;Sg' kg]{ 5 . Ps eGbf al9 k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ sf] gfd pNn]v u/]df k|ltlglw kmf/fd :jtM /4 x'g]5 .

                                       lgj]bs

k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ePsf] JolQmM                       b:tvt M
 
x:tfIf/sf] gd'gf M                                        gfd M

z]o/wgL g+ M                                        7]ufgf M

                                        z]o/wgL g+= M
 
                                       lxtu|fxL vftf g+= M

ldlt M @)*!÷  ÷                                       z]o/ ;+Vof M 

P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8sf]

laifo M k|ltlglw lgo"Qm u/]sf] af/] .

Jfflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf cfˆgf] k|ltlglw lgo"Qm ug]{ lgj]bg
k|ltlglw kq -k|f]S;L kmf/fd_

-sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf &! sf] pkbkmf -#_ ;Fu ;DaGwL_

>L ;+rfns ;ldlt
P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn ln= 
ltgs"g], sf7df08f}+ .

dxfzo,

  @
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b|i6AoM ;efdf efu lng cfpbf of] k|j]z kq -z]o/wgLsf] gfd, b:tvt, z]o/wgL g+= / z]o/ ;+Vof clgjfo{ 
?kdf pNn]v u/L cfpg' kg]{5_ jf z]o/ k|df0f–kqsf] ;fydf kmf]6f] ;lxtsf] kl/ro–kq jf ;Ssn gful/stf 
lnO{ cfpg' kg]{ 5 .

jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yltsf nflu

k|j]z–kq

!_  z]o/wgLsf] gfd M 

@_  7]ufgf M 

#_  z]o/wgL g+= M

$_  lnPsf] z]o/ ;+Vof M 

%_  b:tvt M 

================================================

ufuL{ >]i7
sDkgL ;lrj

P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8sf]

#
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cWoIfHo'sf] dGtJo

xf]ª of]ª bf]ª, cWoIf

cfb/0fLo dxfg'efjx¿,
g]kfndf clxn] P;jfO{ Kofgnk|lt g]kfnLn] 
b]vfO{/x]sf] dfof / ljZjf;nfO{ b]v]/ d gtd:ts 
5' . lxhf] ev{/ xfdL g]kfnL ;dfh dfem cfPsf] 
h:tf] nfU5 t/ tkfO{x?n] lbg' ePsf] dfof,;fy / 
ljZjf;n] ubf{ of] cf7 jif{ lat]sf] cg'e"lt ePg . 
cf7 jif{sf] cGt/fndf tkfO{x?n] b]vfpg' ePsf] 
of] ljZjf;, of] dfof ;fRf}+ g} ;/xfgLo 5 . P;jfO{ 
Kofgnn] ;'?sf s]xL jif{ ufx«f] kl/l:yltsf] ;fdgf 
ug'{ k/]klg xfdLn] xf/ gdfgL lg/Gt/ u'0f:t/Lo 
Kofgn ptkfbgdf nflu /x\of} h;sf/0f of] cf7 
jif{df xfdLn] slxNo} k5fl8 kms]{/ x]g'{ k/]sf] 5}g . 
P;jfO{ Kofgn lg/Gt/ g]kfnL df6f]df df}nfO{ 
/x]sf] 5 .

To;f]t g]kfnLx?;+usf] d]/f] gftf lgs} k"/fgf] 5, 
lxhf]sf] lbgdf P;jfO{ Kofgn, sf]l/ofdf sfd ul/ 
g]kfn kms]{sf w]/} g]kfnL bfh"efO{ P;jfO{ Kofgn 
g]kfndf cfhsf] lbg ;Dd klg cfj¢ 5g\ . 
sf]l/ofdf l;s]sf] l;knfO{ g]kfndf lg/Gt/tf lbg 
kfpg'nfO{ d ;s/fTds 7fGb5' . o;/L cfˆg} 
b]zdf /f]huf/Lsf] 9f]sf vf]Ng] sfdnfO{ d}n] oltd} 
l;ldt /flvg . xfdLn] csf]{ Pp6f sDkgLsf] 
;'?jft u¥of}{+, Tof] xf] P;jfO{ o'=lk=le=l;=k|f]kmfO{n 
k|f=ln=.

P;jfO{ Kofgnsf] ;kmntfkl5 a8f] pT;fxsf] ;fy 
xfdLn] g]kfndf csf]{ Pp6f cfzfsf] lj?jf /f]Kg 
kfpFbf d xlif{t 5' . xfd|f] gofF cfofd P;jfO{ 
o'=lk=le=l;= k|f]kmfO{n k|f=ln= n] g]kfnL ahf/nfO{ 
nlIft ul/ u'0f:t/Lo o'=lk=le=l;=‰ofn 9f]sfx?sf] 
pTkfbg ug]{ nIosf ;fy cl3 al9 /x]sf] 5 . h;/L 
xfd|f] pTkfbgn] ljutdf g]kfnL hgtfsf] e/f];f / 
dg lhtL xfdLn] * jif{sf] nfdf] ofqf to u¥of}+,

To;}ul/ P;jfO{ o'=lk=le=l;= k|f]kmfO{nn] klg 
oxfFx?sf] ljZjf; lhtL P;jfO{ Kofgn;/x g} 
oxfFx? Dffem nf]slk|o eO{ ;a}sf] ljZjf; / dfof 

kfpg]df d ljZj:t 5' .

cfb/gLo dxfg'efjx?, d tkfO{ dfem csf]{ Pp6f 
v'zLsf] va/ ;femf ug{ rfxfg5', g]kfnL hgtfsf] 
kl/j{tLt Jo:t hLjgz}nLsf] sf/0fn] ubf{ dflg;sf] 
/f]hfO{df clxn] cgnfO{g lsgd]nsf] cfsif{0f a9\bf] 
5 . o;} s'/fnfO{ dWogh/ ub}{ xfdLn] gofF e 
commerce Platform sf] ;'?jft u¥of}+, …P;jfO{ 
ahf/Ú . P;jfO{ ahf/nfO{ klg plts} dfof, plts} 
;fy / ljZjf; ldNof] hlt P;jfO{ Kofgnn] 

kfO{/x]sf] 5 .

o;nfO cl3 a9fpg hghgdf k'of{pg xfdL  
hf]8tf]8n] nfluk/]sf 5f}F . o;/L b'O{ sDkgLx? ylkb} 
ubf{ ;of}+n] /f]huf/L kfP To;n] dnfO cfglGbt 
agfPsf] 5 . c;DejnfO{ ldx]gt åf/f ;Dej 
agfpg  oxfFsf g]kfnLsf] d]xgt / nugzLntfsf] 
d'Vo e'ldsf /Xof] d of] s'/f sbflk la;{g ;lSbgF / 
cfufdL lbgx?df xfd|f] nIo xfl;n ug{ oxfFx?sf] , 

wGojfb

  $
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P;jfO{ Kofgnsf] Oltxf;

P;jfO{ Kofgnsf] Oltxf; nfdf] 5}g t/ 5f]6f] 
;dodf g} ljZj ahf/df k|ltli7t sDkgLdf :yflkt 
ePsf] 5 . of] xfdL ;a}sf] nflu uj{sf] s'/f xf] . ;g\ 
@))) df sf]l/ofdf :yfkgf ePsf] sDkgL xfn 
g]kfn, leotgfd / sDaf]l8ofdf lj:tf/ ePsf] 5 . 
o;/L P;jfO{ Kofgnn] Pskl5 csf]{ v'l8\snf] 
pSnb} uPsf] 5 . lgdf{0f ;fdu|L pTkfbg u/L 
u|fxsnfO{ cfk"lt{ u/]/ jftfj/0fd}qL ;+/rgf agfpg' 
P;jfO{ Kofgnsf] bfloTj xf] . 3/]n' ahf/ sf]l/ofdf 
^ j6f ;+:yfg / !& j6f Joj;flos s]G›dfkm{t 
sDkgLn] sfd ul//x]sf] 5 . 

sf]l/ofsf] lwtf]kq af]8{df ;d]t ;"lrs[t ePsf] 
sDkgL P;jfO{n] Ps gDa/df cfˆgf] :yfg cf]u6]sf] 
5 / Pl;ofdf klg cu|:yfgdf 5 . ljb]zdf ;d]t 
lj:tf/ ug{ y'k}|} cf/f]x / cj/f]x P;jfO{ Kofgnn] kf/ 
ug{'k/]sf] 5 . o;sf] ;fIfL ;+:yfks xf]ª of]ª bf]ª 
;lxtsf] g]t[Tj /x]sf] 5 . z'?jftL r/0fdf sf]l/ofdf 
;fgf] sDkgLaf6 z'? ul/Psf] lyof] . sDkgLsf 
g]t[Tjstf{x¿sf] cys ;+3if{sf sf/0f b'O{ bzssf] 
cjlwdf sDkgL of] :yfgdf cfOk'usf]] xf] . sf]l/ofdf 
ljsf;sf] r/0f z'? x'Fbf o'/f]kaf6 Kofgn NofP/ 
;+/rgf agfPsf] cg'ej la;{g ;lsb}Fg . 

P;jfO{n] o'/f]kaf6 ;fdfg Nofpg] l8n/sf] ?kdf 
sfd u/]sf] tL lbg tfh} 5 .  ›"t ultdf ljsf; ug]{ 
;+:sf/ sf]l/ofnLsf] 5 . To;}n] sf]l/ofdf l56f] 
ljsf; ug]{ ;fdu|Ldf Kofgn cAan ;fljt aGof] .  
sf]l/ofnL ahf/df l56f] l56f] 3/ / ;+/rgf aGg] 
;fdu|Ldf Kofng kg]{ ePsfn] sf]l/ofnL ahf/df 
cToflws dfu a9\b} uof] . sf]l/ofdf udL{ df};ddf 
cToflws tftf] / lr;f] df};ddf cToflws hf8f] 
x'G5 . lr;f]df tftf] / udL{df lztn lbg] k|ljlw 
Kofgn ePsfn] pkef]Qmfsf] /f]hfOdf Kofgn k¥of] .  

sDkgL km:6fpFb} uof] . kmn:j¿k l8n/af6 ˆofS6«L 
:yfkgf ug]{ :yfg;Dd sDkgL k'Uof] / cfoft xf]Og 
cfkm}+ pTkfbg ug]{ sDkgLdf ?kfGt/0f eof] . 
lk|̂ ofa, h:tf kftf nufotsf Kofgnsf] l8hfOg 
yk x'b}F uof] . z'?jftL r/0fdf b'O{ rf/ j6f dfq 
ePsf]df sDkgLn] Pskl5 csf]{ l8hfOg sDkgLn] 

yKb} nUof] . 
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Source: Nagarikdainik

km\ofS6«L lgdf{0f x'b}F ubf{sf] tl:j/ M

o;/L P;jfO{ Kofgnn] lgdf{0f hutdf k5f8L 
kmls{P/ x]g'{ k/]g . P;jfO{sf ;+:yfksx¿nfO{ 
cNkljslzt /fi6«sf] ljsf;df sfd ug]{ rfxfgf / 
OR5f ePsfn] b]z aflx/ klg nufgL ug{'k5{ / 
ljsf;f]Gd'v /fi6«nfO{ ljsl;t b]z agfpg'k5{ eGg] 
p2]Zon] P;jfO{sf ;+:yfksx¿ cWoog / 
cg';Gwfgdf h'6] . ljsf;sf] r/0fdf /x]sf b]zdf 
nufgL u/] k|efjsf/L x]g] ePsfn] sDaf]l8of / 
leotgfddf nufgL z'¿ ul/of] . To;}cg'?k 
g]kfndf klg P;jfO{ sDkgL lelqPsf] xf] . P;jfO{ 
Kofgn g]kfn leqg'df eg] @)&@ ;fnsf] 
sxfnLnfUbf] ljgfzsf/L e"sDk hf]l8Psf] 5 . 
g]kfndf uPsf] Tof] e"sDkn] nfvf}+ ef}lts ;+/rgf 
Wj:t eO{ xhf/f}+ dflg;sf] d[To' eof] .  e'sDkn] 
;Lwn agfPsf] ;+/rgf / cw{tGqnfO{ k'g{ljsf; 
ug{sf] nfuL tTsfn e"sDk k|lt/f]wfTds ;+/rgf 
agfpg' kg]{ eof] . 

o;/L /fhb"tsf] ;dGjodf g]kfndf :yfkgf ug{ 
sfuhL / sfg"gL k|lqmof cufl8 a9fOof] . ;g\ @)!^ 
af6 z'? ul/Psf] k|lqmof cGttM ;g\ @)!& df 
sDkgLn] g]kfndf d"t{ ?k kfof] . ;g\ @)!& b]vL 
s]lG›o sfof{no sf7df8f}+ / ˆofS6«L lrtjgdf 
:yfkgf u/]/ P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfnsf] sfd z'? eof] 
. o;/L sDkgL g]kfndf :yfkgf u/]/ sf]l/ofaf6 
Kofgn Nofpg z'¿ ul/Psf] xf] . g]kfndf s+lqm6s} 
;+/rgf agfpg] ;+:sf/ 5 . s+lqm6sf] 3/ tLg 
k':tfnfO{ k'U5 eGg] ;+:sf/ af]s]sf] g]kfnL ;dfhdf 
Kofgnsf] ;+/rgfsf nflu ToxL ;f]r r'gf}tL aGg 

k'Uof] . 

To;sf ;fylfy} ;fdfg klg sf]l/ofaf6 cfoft 
ug{'kg]{ ePsf]n] nfut klg al9 nfUYof] . h;sf/0f 
cfd dflg;df h:tfkftfsf] 3/ eGg] ;f]rfO lyof] . 
z'?df g]kfnL ahf/df P;jfO{ Kofgn km}ng ;s]g . 
ha ljb]zdf /x]sf g]kfnLn] sf]l/ofnL k|ljlwsf 3/ 
b]v]sf / a;]sf lyP , pgLx¿n] sf]l/og k|ljlwsf] 
3/ /fd|f] x'g]  kl/jf/nfO{ ;'emfpg yfn] . Pp6f b'O{6f 

u/L g]kfndf Kofgnsf] 3/x¿ 7l8g yfn] . 

sDkgLsf ;+:yfksx¿n] g]kfnnfO{ glhsaf6 
lgofnL /x]sf lyP . e"sDk kLl8t g]kfnsf] k'Mg 
ljsf;df Kofgn k|efjsf/L x'g] lgisif{ lgsfn]kl5 
sf]l/ofaf6 l/;r{ 6f]nL g]kfn em¥of] . l/;r{sf nflu 
sDkgLsf g]kfn cfPsf lgb]{zs / ahf/ Joj:yfks 
k|d'v nufotsf 6f]nLn] g]kfndf dxfdlxd 
k"j{/fhb"t b'u]{; dfg l;+x nufotsf JolQm;Fu 
ljdz{ u¥of] . l;+xsf] dfWodaf6 ;/sf/L lgsfo;Fu 
;dGjo / 5nkmn ug]{ sfd l/;r{ 6f]nLn] u¥of] . 
g]kfndf Kofgnsf] ;+/rgf cfjZos /x]sf] lgisif{ 
lgsfn]/ l/;r{ 6f]nL sf]l/of kmls{of] . g]kfnaf6 yk 
a'‰gsf nflu g]kfnL 6f]nL klg sf]l/of k'Uof] . 

^

P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8 . jflif{s k|ltj]bg cf=j @)*)÷)*!



&

P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8 . jflif{s k|ltj]bg cf=j @)*)÷)*!

Pp6fn] agfPkl5 5/l5d]sLsf] /f]hfOdf klg P;jfO{ 
Kofgn kg{ yfNof] . Kofgnsf 3/x?sf] l8hfOg, 
lkmlgl;ª l56f] x'g'sf ;fy} e"sDk k|lt/f]wfTds / 
tftf] lr;f] d]G6]g ug]{ k|ljlwnfO{ l8lh6n dfs]{l6ª 
ug{ yfn]kl5 g]kfnL pkef]Qmfsf] /f]hfOdf Kofgnsf] 
3/n] rrf{ kfpg yfNof] . o;sf ;fy} sDkgLsf 
sd{rf/Lx¿sf] cyfx d]xgtn] * jif{sf] cjlwdf 
g]kfndf klg Kofgnn] km8\sf] df/]sf] 5 . lghL 3/, 
/]i6'/]G6, l/;f]6{, ;/sf/L ejg, ljBfno, xfO8«f] 
kfj/sf] ;+/rgf ljsf;df klg Kofgnsf] ;+/rgf 
ag] . l56f] / sd vr{df ;+/rgf aGg] ePsfn] 
pkef]Qmfsf] /f]hfOdf k/]sf] 5 . h;sf/0f lxdfn, 
kxf8 / t/fO{df Kofgnsf 3/x¿ wdfwd alg/x]sf 
5g\ .
P;jfO{ g]kfndf cfPkl5  !)) eGbf al9 g]kfnLn] 
k|ToIf tyf ck|ToIf /f]huf/L kfPsf 5g\ .  xfn 
g]kfndf P;jfO{ Kofgnsf] xfFuf km}nbf] qmddf 5 . 
b]ze/ ^@ j6f P;jfO{ Kofgnsf l8n/x? ;lqmo 
5g\ . pgLx¿sf] dfWodaf6 ;+/rgf agfpg] sfd 
eO/x]sf] 5 . g]kfndf dfq geO{ l5d]sL b]z 
ef/tdf ;d]t Kofgndf pTkfbg lgof{t x'g yfn]sf] 
5 . o;/L g]kfnaf6 ef/tLo ahf/df ;d]t Kofgn 
k'Ug'n] yk pT;fx;Fu} ;kmntfsf] kfOnf cufl8 

a9]sf] cg'ej eO/x]sf] 5 . sDkgLn] j[xt ?k lnPsf] 
x'gfn] xfn P;jfO{ Kofgnn] k|fylds ;fj{hlgs 
z]o/ lgisfzg hf/L ug{sf] nfuL ltj| ?kdf tof/L 
ul//x]sf] 5 .

sDkgLn] ;dosf] dfu cg';f/ cfˆgf] Joj;flos 
df]8]nnfO{ ljljwLs/0f ub}{ P;=jfO= ahf/ k|f= ln= / 
P;=jfO= o'=lk=eL=;L= k|f]kmfOn k|f= ln= h:tf gofF 
Joj;fox¿df nufgL u/]sf] 5 .

P;=jfO= ahf/ k|f= ln=M– of] sDkgLsf] nIo 
g]kfnsf pkef]Qmfx¿nfO{ u'0f:t/Lo pTkfbgx¿ 
;xh ¿kdf pknAw u/fpg' xf] . P;=jfO= ahf/ sf] 
dfWodaf6 sDkgLn] l8lh6n Kn]6kmd{sf] ;xfotfn] 
ljleGg b}lgs pkef]Uo cfjZos j:t'x¿sf] vl/b 
laqmLnfO{ ;lhnf] agfpFb} pkef]Qmfx¿sf] ;]jf 
ul//x]sf] 5 . 

o; sDkgLdf xfn ;Dd z]o/ vl/b ;Demf}tf eP 
adf]lhdsf] ?= tLg s/f]8 kRrL; nfv a/fa/sf] 

nufgL /x]sf] 5 . 
P;=jfO= o'=lk=eL=;L= k|f]kmfOn k|f= ln=M– P;jfO 
Kofgn sf] csf]{ gofF cfofd xf], h;n] jftfj/0fd}qL 
/ bL3{sfnLg o'=lk=eL=;L= k|f]kmfOn pTkfbg u/]/ 
lgdf{0f pBf]unfO{ gofF lbzf lbb}+ g]kfnsf] o'lkeL;L 
k|f]kmfOndf ePsf] j}b]lzs k/lge{/tf 36fpg] p2]Zo 
/xg]5 . o; sDkgLsf] p2]Zo l6sfp / k|efjsf/L 
lgdf{0f ;fdu|Lx¿ pTkfbg ub}{ cfw'lgs lgdf{0f 

cWoIf xf]ª of]ª bf]ªåf/f eG;f/ dxz'n b/ ;DaGwL ;DdfggLo k|wfgdGqLHo"nfO{ 1fkgkq x:tfGt/0f

P;=jfO{ Kofgnsf] gofF cfodx?
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P;jfO{sf Kofgnx¿

EPS SANDWICH
PANEL

PUFF 
PANELS

UPVC 
WINDOW DOOR

P;jfO{sf] d'Vo sfd eg]s} Kofgnx¿sf] pTkfbg ug{' xf] . pkef]Qmfsf] dfu cg';f/ Kofgn pTkfbg ul/ 
jftj/0fd}qL / e"sDk k|lt/f]wfTds ;+/rgf lgdf{0fdf 6]jf k'¥ofpg' d'Vo bfloTj xf] . o;sf nflu P;jfO{ Kofgnn] 
d'VotM rf/j6f Kofgn pTkfbg u5{ .  P;jfO{ Kofgnn] O{kLP; :ofG8jLr Kofgn, kkmKofgn / o'lkle;Lsf] ‰ofn 
9f]sf pTkfbg ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . oL Kofgn / ‰ofn 9f]sfx¿ e"sDk k|lt/f]wfTds 5g\ . /, l:6nsf] 9f]sf cfuf];Fu 
#) ldg]6;Dd k|lt/f]w ug{ ;S5 . o;af6 7"nf–7"nf cfunfuL km}lngaf6 hf]ufp5 . o;sf ;fy} ;+/rgf 
agfpgsf nflu cfjZos kg]{ ;fgf ;fgf lsnf sfF6L klg P;jfO{n] pTkfbg ug]{ u/]sf] 5 .

xfdLn] pTkfbg ug]{ klxnf] gDa/sf] Kofgn O{kLP; 
:ofG8jLr Kofgn xf] . ?kmtkm{ $) PdPdb]lv !%) 
PdPd;Dd, jfn / kf6]{;gsf nflu %) b]lv !%) 
PdPd;Ddsf] Kofgn aG5 . Kofgnsf] jfn / ?kmsf] 
rf}8fO ! ld6/sf] x'G5 eg] nDafO OR5f cg';f/sf] 
agfpg ;lsG5 . O{kLP; Kofgn klg b'O{ k|sf/sf] 5 . 
Pp6f cfuf];Fu k|lt/f]w ug]{ / csf]{ gug]{ x'G5 . 
o;df d"No klg km/s k5{ . O{kLP; Kofgn cGtu{t 
g} ?lkmª l;6 / jfn Kofgn l;6 pTkfbg x'G5 . 
o;df ljleGg sn/ / l8hfOg x'G5 . lhÍ, An", 
cf]/]Gh, d?g / u|Lg sn/sf] x'G5  . jfntkm{ eg] 
;]tf], cfOa]/L, p8g, lhÍ, d?g, u|] /  lu|g sn/sf] 
x'G5 . t/, s;}n] %) xhf/ :Sjfo/ lkm6sf] dfu 
u¥of] eg]  p;n] rfx]sf] sn/df Kofgn pTkfbg 
ug{ ;lsG5 . of] Kofgn jftj/0fd}qL agfOPsf] x'G5 . 
xfjf k|b"if0f gx'g] u/L agfOPsf] x'G5 . l/;fOsn 
u/L k'gMk|of]u ;d]t ug{ ldN5 . of] lu|g ;fdu|Lleq 
k5{ . Kofgndf OG;'n];gsf] k|of]u ul/Psf] x'G5 . 
tLg txsf] l;:6d x'G5 . tn / dfly d]6n l;6 / 
aLrdf OG;'n];gsf] tx x'G5 . 

OG;'n];gn] aflx/sf] tftf] / lr;f]nfO{ leq k:g 
/f]S5 . To;}n] of] Kofgn pkef]Qmfn] a9L ?rfPsf 
5g\ . aflx/ $)–$% l8u|Lsf] tfkqmd 5 eg] klg 
leq udL{ sd dx;'; x'G5 . w]/} lxpF k/]sf] 5 eg] 
aflx/sf] lr;f] leq sd l55{ . sd tf}nsf] Kofgn 
x'G5 . xn'sf ePsfn] ;fgf] lkNn/n] wfGg ;S5 . w]/} 
tf}nsf] ePdf lkNn/ 7"nf] agfpg' kg]{ x'G5 . of] 
Kofgn xn'sf ePsfn] Ps 7fpFaf6 csf]{ 7fpFdf 
n}hfg ;xh x'G5 . lxdfn, kxf8, t/fO{ hxfF uf8Lsf] 

;'ljwf 5}g ToxfF klg af]s]/ n}hfg ;lsG5 .

!= O{kLP; :ofG8jLr Kofgn    

Maroon Roofing Panel Green Roof/Wall Panel
Orange Roofing Panel

Combat Roofing PanelBlue Roofing PanelZinc Roofing Panel

Wooden Wall Panel Zinc Wall Panel Ivory Wall Panel RP Wall Panel
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kkm Kofgn g]kfndf pTkfbg z'¿ u/]sf] b'O{ jif{ 
eof] . pTkfbgsf nflu klxn] g} ldl;g NofOPsf] 
lyof] t/ ck/]6/ gePsf sf/0f pTkfbg x'g ;s]sf] 
lyPg . pTkfbg z'¿ u/]sf] b'O{ jif{sf] cjlwdf kkm 
Kofgnsf] dfu a9]sf] 5 . o;df yd{n OG;'n];gsf] 
k|of]u ul/Psf] x'G5 . kkmdf kf]lno'/flyg x'G5 . of] 
Kofgn O{kLP; eGbf bf]Aa/ tf}nsf] x'G5 .  3gTj 
a9L x'G5 . kkm Kofgn eg]sf] c? eGbf OG;'n];g 
/fd|f] lbg] ePsfn] sf]N8:6f]/ / vfB :6f]/df k|of]u 
x'g] u/]sf] 5 . plrt tfkqmd sfod ug]{ ePsfn] 
3/x¿ agfpg /fd|f] x'G5 . c? ljz]iftf eg]sf] 
O{kLP; Kofgnsf] h:t} xf] . 

o'lkle;L ‰ofn sf]l/ofaf6 !!% PdPdsf] df]6fOsf] 
Nofpg] ul/Psf] 5 . of] Kofgndf ;xh} h8fg ug{ 
;lsg] x'G5 . ‰ofn pkef]Qmfsf] OR5f cg';f/sf] 
agfpg] ul/G5 . o'lkle;L ‰ofnsf] dfu g]kfndf 
cToflws a9]sf] 5 . sltkon] l5d]sL b]z rLgaf6 
klg Nofpg] u/]sf 5g\ . t/, xfdL g]kfnd} pTkfbg 
ug]{ tof/Ldf 5f}F . o;sf nflu k|fylds ;fj{hlgs 
z]o/ lgisfzg hf/L ug]{ of]hgf 5 . k|fylds 
;fj{hlgs z]o/ hf/L ug{'sf] d'Vo p2]Zo eg]s} 
o'lkle;L g]kfnd} pTkfbg ug{' xf] . g]kfndf pTkfbg 
u¥of] eg] g]kfnLn] /f]huf/ kfpg] / o'lkle;L sd 
d"Nodf kfOG5 . u'0f:t/ klg /fd|f] x'G5 . g]kfndf 
pTkfbg u/]kl5 o'lkle;L ef/t, a+unfb]z nufot 

cGo ;fs{ d'n'sdfklg lgof{t ug]{ nIo 5 .z'?jftL r/0fdf tLg lsl;dsf] 9f]sf lyof] . PaLP; 
9f]sf, Kofgn 9f]sf / l:6nsf] 9f]sf . t/, g]kfndf 
PaLP; 9f]sf ;kmn x'g ;s]g . sf]l/ofdf eg] k|of]u 
eO/x]sf] 5 . Kofng 9f]sf O{kLP;af6 g} agfOPsf] 
x'G5 . of] l:6n eGbf ;:tf] / tf}n sd x'G5 . 
l:6nsf] 9f]sf eg] d'n 9f]sfdf k|of]u ul/G5 . 
sf7sf] eGbf w]/} alnof] klg x'G5 . cfuf]n] klg e]6\g 
;Sb}g . sf]N8 ?dsf] 9f]sf kkm Kofgnsf] pTkfbg 
ePkl5 agfpg yflnPsf] xf] . sf]N8 ?ddf xfjf 
lns gxf];\ eg]/ kkmsf] agfOG5 . of] 9f]sf g]kfnd} 
agfOG5 . 

@= kkm Kofgn

#= o'lkle;L ‰ofn

$= 9f]sf

PUFF Slab

Green Roofing Panel

PUFF Wall PanelMaroon Roofing Panel

Orange Roofing PanelBlue Roofing Panel

Grey Steel Door Black Steel Door Panel Door
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Kofgnaf6 agfOg] ;+/rgf 5f]6f] ;dodf /fd|f] / 
l6sfp agfpg ;lsG5 . s+lqm6sf 3/ agfpg jif{ 
lbg nfU5 eg] Kofgnsf] dlxgf lbgd} tof/ kfg{ 
;lsG5 . yf]/} ;dodf w]/} ;+/rgf agfpg ;lsG5 .  
dxTjk"0f{ ;+/rgf ljBfno, xl:k6n, ˆofS6«L l56f] 
agfpg' kg]{ x'G5 . b'O{ dlxgf s'g} sDkgLsf] sfd 
/f]lsof] eg] s/f]8f}+sf] Iflt k'U5 .

s+lqm6sf] ejg agfpg jiff}{ nfU5 t/ Kofgnsf] 
agfof] eg] b'O{ dlxgfd} tof/ x'G5 . o;n] ;do / 
vr{sf] art u/fpF5 . olb Kofngdf ;d:of cfof] 
eg] tTsfn dd{t klg ug{ ;lsG5 . lalu|of] eg] 
csf]{ Kofgn h8fg ug{ ;xh x'G5 . 

Kofgnsf] 3/sf] cfo' slt x'G5 eg]/ w]/}n] k|Zg 
ug{'x'G5 . s+lqm6sf] 3/sf] cfo" %) jif{ x'G5 eg] 
Kofngn #) jif{;Dd /fd|f] /xG5 . To;kl5 Kofgn 
dfq km]g{ ;lsG5 . 8\ofd]h ePsf] Kogfndfq km]bf{ 
cfly{s ef/ klg sd k5{ . of] afx]s c? Kofgn km]g{' 
kb}{g . o;/L dd{t u¥of] eg] Kofgnsf] ;+/rgf %) 
jif{;Dd /fd|f];Fu /xG5 . 

jfn l;:6dsf k'/fgf 3/x?df s+lqm6sf] tnf yk 
ubf{ 3/ hf]lvddf k5{ . t/ Kofgn xn'sf x'g] 
ePsfn] Kofgnsf] tnf 9'Ss;Fu yKg ;lsG5 . 
PsLs[t a:tL agfpg ;a}eGbf pko'Qm Kofgn x'G5 . 
af9L, klx/f], e"sDk h:tf k|fs[lts k|sf]kn] ;+/rgf 
Wj:t x'G5 . tTsfn 3/x¿ agfpg' kg]{ x'G5 . 
To;sf nflu l56f] agfpg ;lsg] eg]s} Kofgnsf] 
3/x¿ xf] . Kofgnsf 3/x¿ cfˆgf] OR5f cg';f/sf] 
hlt tnfsf] klg agfpg ;lsG5 . s+lqm6sf] eGbf 
sd vr{df 3/ agfpg ;lsG5 . sf7df8f}+df 
s+lqm6sf] * ;o :Sjfo/ lkm6df ! tnfsf] 3/ 
agfpg' k¥of] eg] sl/a $% nfv vr{ nfU5 . t/, 
Kofgnsf] agfpg] xf] eg] a9Ldf #% nfvdf ;DkGg 
x'G5 . o;af6 !) nfv k};f hf]luG5 / l56f] klg 

aG5 .  

w]/} lr;f] / w]/} udL{ x'g] 7fpFdf Kofgnsf] ;+/rgf 
agfpg pko'Qm x'G5 . lsgeg] Kofgnsf] 3/ agfpFbf 
lr;f]df Gofgf] / udL{df tfk sd u/fpg] x'G5 . 
To;}u/L hxfF O§f, lu§L, afn'jf h:tf ;fdu|L dx+uf] 
k5{, 9'jfgL a9L k5{ . Tof] 7fpFdf Kofgnsf 3/ 
agfpg pko'Qm x'G5 . sf7df8f}+ nufotsf zx/L 
If]qdf h:tf xfNof] eg] a:g} g;lsg] x'G5 . kfgL kbf{ 
h:tfdf cfjfh cfpF5 t/ Kofgndf cfjfh sd 
cfpg] x'G5 . To;}n] pkef]Qmfn] Kofgnsf] vf]hL ug{ 
yfn]sf 5g\ . 9nfg ubf{ w]/} dx+uf] / ;d:of cfpg] 
ePsfn] Kofgn /f]hfOdf kg{ yfn]sf] xf] . 

 l56\6}} tof/ x'G5 ;+/rgf

Kofgnsf] 3/sf] cfo' #) jif{ 

s:tf] 7fpFdf pko'Qm x'G5 <

PANEL PRODUCTION

hfh/sf]6df P;jfO{ Kofgnaf6 ag]sf] laBfnosf] ejg
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ahf/df c? Kofgn klg cfO/x]sf 5g\ . To;}n] 
P;jfO{s} Kofgn xf] ls x}g eg]/ lrGg cfjZos 5 . 
o;af6 pkef]Qmf 7lug kfpFb}gg\ . O{kLP; Kofgn 
g]kfndf P;jfO{n] dfq pTkfbg ug]{ ePsfn] 
pkef]Qmf em'lSsg] l:ylt 5}g . 

kkm Kofgn c? s]xL sDkgLn] pTkfbg u/]sf 5g\ . 
To;}n] P;jfO{sf] Kofgnsf] rf}8fO{ Ps ld6/sf] x'G5 . 
P;jfO{sf] Kofgn l8n/af6 dfq kfOg] x'G5 . xfd|f] 
Kofgn aflx/ ahf/df xf8{jo/df kfOFb}g . l8n/d} 
;Dks{ ug{' kg]{ ePsfn] pkef]Qmf 7lug] hf]lvd /xGg . 

P;jfO{ Kofgnaf6 ;a} k|sf/sf ;+/rgf agfpg 
;lsG5 . ;/sf/L / u/};/sf/L ejg agfpg ;lsG5. 
;/sf/L ;efxn, c:ktfn, :jf:Yo rf}sL, gu/ 
kflnsf ejg, ljBfno, JolQmut 3/, l/;f]6{, /]i6'/]G6, 
sf]N8:6f]/, lhd, rd]gf u[x nufotsf ;+/rgf 
agfpg ;lsG5 . P;jfO{ Kofgn lxdfn, kxf8 / 
t/fO{ ;a} 7fpFdf k'u]sf] 5 . s] zx/ s] ufpF k'Ug 
afFsL sxLF 5}g . 

t/, sltko pkef]Qmfsf] a'emfOdf cem}+ km/s dt 5 . 
cfuf] nfUg] xf] ls, rf]/n] rf]g]{ kf] xf] ls eGg] 
dfgl;stf 5 . t/, To:tf] xf]Og . s+lqm6sf] ;+/rgf 
eGbf klg alnof] x'G5 . s]xLaf6 klg vt/f 5}g . 
a:gsf nflu ;'/lIft 5 . e/kbf]{ ;+/rgf agfpg 
jflif{s b'O{j6f l8n/nfO{ tflndlbg] ul/Psf] 5 . 
o;af6 $)–$) ul/ *) hgf bIf hgzlQm tof/ 
x'G5g\ .  o;sf] d'Vo p2]Zo ;'/lIft / e/kbf]{ ;+/rgf 

agfpg' xf] .

P;jfO{sf] Kofgn s;/L lrGg] <

s:tf–s:tf ;+/rgf agfpg ;lsG5 <

lj=;+= @)*) sflt{s !& ut] /flt hfh/sf]6 s]G›ljGb' eP/ uPsf] e'sDkkl5 P;jfO{ Kofgnaf6
hfh/sf]6df ag]sf] e'sDk k|lt/f]wL gd'gf 3/ 

Mushroom Farm, Chitwan Ark Montessori, Bharatpur 2 Storey House, Gothatar, KTM

TAMOR HYDRO CAMPS
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ˆofS6«L lrtjgdf

s]lG›o sfof{no sf7df8f}+df

;g\ !)!^ sf] s'/f xf] . g]kfndf P;jfO{ Kofgnsf] 
sfof{no :yfkgf ug]{ sfg"gL k|lqmof k"/f ePkl5 
ˆofS6«L sxfF /fVg] eGg] 5nkmn eof] . & k|b]z / && 
lhNnf hf]8\g] 7fpFsf ;fy} sf]l/ofaf6 ;fdfg Nofpg 
;xh x'g] 7fpFsf] vf]hL ul/of] . h; cGtu{t g]kfnsf] 
dWo efu lrtjgdf ˆofS6«L /fVg] lgrf]8 lgsflnof] . 
sf]l/ofaf6 ;d'G› x'Fb} ef/tsf] af6f]af6 sRrf kbfy{ 
Nofpg ;xh x'g] ePsfn] lrtjgsf] /Tggu/df 
ˆofS6«L :yfkgf ul/Psf] xf] . ˆofS6«L !=% la3f 
hUufdf km}lnPsf] 5 . xfn lrtjgsf] ˆofS6«Laf6 
b]ze/ Kofgn k'U5 . 

z'?jftL r/0fdf sf]l/ofaf6 OlGhlgo/sf] 6f]nL cfP/ 
g]kfnL sfdbf/nfO{ tflnd lbP/ Kofgn pTkfbg ;'¿ 
ul/Psf] lyof] . lrtjgdf ˆofS6«L /fVg'sf] sf/0f a9L 
pTkfbg u/]/ l56f] pkef]Qmfsf] dfemdf k'¥ofpg' xf] . 
lrtjgaf6 k"j{, klZrd, pQ/ / blIf0f ;a} lt/ 
k'¥ofpg ;xh ePsf] 5 . sf]l/ofaf6 sRrf kbfy{ 
Nofpg sl/a $% lbgsf] ;do nfU5 . To;}n] pQm 
cjlwsf nflu ;fdu|L k'Ug] u/L cWoog cg';Gwfg 
u/]/ cfoft ul/G5 . ˆofS6«Ldf xfn #@ hgf sfo{/t 
5g\ . ˆofS6«Ldf g]kfnLn] g} /f]huf/ kfPsf 5g\ . 
ˆofS6«LnfO{ cem}+ lj:tf/ ug]{ of]hgf P;jfO{sf] /x]sf] 

5 . 

P;jfO{ Kofgnsf] s]lG›o sfof{no eg] sf7df8f}+df 5 . 
z'?jftdf /fi6«klt ejg lztn lgjf; cufl8 Ps 
3/df sfof{no /fv]/ Kofgnsf] k|rf/ k|;f/ ul/Psf] 
lyof] . ahf/df Kofgnsf] dfu a9\b} uPkl5 xfn 
sfof{no ltgs'g]df ;fl/Psf] xf] . ;a} sfd s]lG›o 
sfof{no ltgs'g]af6 x'Fb} cfPsf] 5 . s]lG›o 
sfof{nodf sl/a $) hgfn] /f]huf/ kfPsf 5g\ .  
cfjZostfsf cfwf/df sG;N6]G6 sfdbf/x¿ klg 
/fVg] ul/Psf] 5 . ca k|fylds ;fj{hlgs z]o/ 
lgisfzg hf/L ug]{ tof/L eO /x]sfn] ˆofS6«L / 
sfof{no lj:tf/;Fu} sd{rf/L klg yk ub}{ hfg] 
of]hgf /x]sf] 5 . 

sf]l/ofaf6 ;fdfu|LNofO{ agfOPsf] klxnf] s]lGb|o sfo{no ejg
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&& lhNnfdf kfOG5 P;jfO{sf] Kofgn
P;jfO{ Kofgnsf] cflwsfl/s ̂ @ l8n/x?af6 && j6} lhNnfdf Kofgn lng ;lsG5 . s]lG›o sfof{nosf] kmf]g gDa/, 
km];a's, l6s6s, OG:6«fu|fd, j]a;fO6sf] dfWodaf6 klg ;Dks{ ug{ ;lsG5 . g]kfne/ l8n/ /x]sfn] glhs kg]{ 
l8n/df uP/ ;Dks{ ug{'k5{ . s]lG›o sfof{nodf cfPsf pkef]QmfnfO{ klg glhs kg]{ l8n/;Fu ;dGjo u/]/ dfq 
sfd cufl8 a9fOG5 . To;}n] P;jfO{ Kofgnsf pkef]Qmf 7lug] ;Defjgf x'Fb}g / ;+/rgf agfpFbf ;fgf] ;fgf] s'/fdf 
klg Wofg lbg'k5{ . lsnf sfF6Lb]lv h8fg s:tf] ePsf] 5 ;a} x]g{'k5{ . s:tf] 7fpFdf ejg agfpg nfu]sf] xf] Tof] 
Vofn ug{'k5{ . aflx/ leqsf] cfsf/ k|sf/, s:tf] sn/sf] k|of]u ug]{, s'g Kofgnsf] agfpg] ;a} a'em]/ dfq ;+/rgf 
agfpg' k5{ . 

Koshi Province 

1.Dharan Steel
2.Dibisha Construction
3.Samriddhi Nirman Sewa
4.Sewaro Consturction 
5.Sarathi Infratech 
6.Silauti Eco Homes 
7.Deven Suppliers
8.Pathibhara home decor
9.Mude Construction 
10.Sanam Engineering

Bagmati Province

1.Ashriya Nirman Sewa
2.Himal Housing
3.Kathmandu Innovative Solutions 
4.Orbit Construction
5.Panchakoshi Developers 
6.Sailung Surya Nirman Sewa
7.Smart Builders & Light weight
8.Smart builders and Consult
9.Himalayan Steel
10.Nirman Sansar 
11.Urgen Trading Company
12.Rudrayani Construction Pvt Ltd
13.Metal Shaper
14.Alpha and Omega Group
15.Blue Sky Trading
16.Balkumari Design & Construction 
17.R.R. Construction Pvt Ltd

Gandaki Province

1.Shanti Engineering
2.Ghar Construction
3.High Line Engineering
4.M.B Korean UPVC Pvt.Ltd
5.Pokhara UPVC
6.Shastika Architect
7.Saru Trading and Concern
8.Smart Nepal Housing 
9.Sy Panel House 
10.New Gurung Shutter Grill 
11.Tarkeshwor Construction 
12.Land Crafts
13.Everest to Sea Construction
14. Gautam Builders

Karnali Province

1.Karnali UPVC & Aluminum
2.Hridayandra Nirman Sewa
3.NK Nirman Sewa
4.J.K.T. Group

Sudhurpachsim Province

1.RA House  
2.Puskar Nirman Sewa
3.DGB Builders 
4.Thapa Brothers 
5.Chiranjibi Nirman Sewa
6. Dev Construction 
7.S. D. Transport & Suppliers Pvt Ltd
8.Motinanda Construction  CosnLumbini Province

1.Wellness Construction
2.Jalpa Devi Grill Udyog
3.Korean UPVC & Steel Udhyog
4.Metri Construction
5.Sijan Traders and Suppliers
6.Bharthari Construction 
7.G.P.S.TAR Housing & Suppliers

Madhesh Province

1.Consolidated Eng Build pvt.ltd
2.Anjana Construction

62 DEALERS ALL OVER NEPAL
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;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj
P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8 cfˆgf] Joj;flos sfo{If]qdf dfq ;Lldt 5}g. xfdL xfd|f u'0f:t/Lo pTkfbgx¿ / 
;]jfnfO{ ;dfh;]jf tyf ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTjdfkm{t ;dfhdf k|ToIf ¿kdf of]ubfg k'¥ofpFb} cfPsf 5f}+. xfdLn] 
g]kfndf k|fs[lts ljkb\, ljz]if u/L e"sDk k|lt/f]wL ;+/rgfx¿ lgdf{0fdf ljz]if Wofg lbPsf 5f}+. o;} qmddf, ljkGg 
tyf hf]lvddf k/]sf ;d'bfox¿sf] cfjf;Lo ;+/rgf k'gMlgdf{0fdf ;xof]u k'¥ofpg, P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8n] 
lgMz'Ns lgdf{0f ;fdu|L tyf k|fljlws ;xfotf pknAw u/fpFb} cfPsf] 5. ;fy}, xfd|f] ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTjsf] csf]{ 
kxnsf] ¿kdf, xfdLn] ljleGg ljBfnox¿df z}lIfs ;fdu|L ljt/0f / afnaflnsfsf] eljio ;'wfg{sf nflu :yfgLo 
;dfhdf ;xof]u ub}{ cfPsf 5f}+. cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df sl/a !* nfv a/fa/sf] ;fdflhs ;xof]u ljkGg 

l;h{glzn jfn ;]jf kl/jf/, sfu]Zj/L dgf]x/f (, uf]7f6f/ lgM;xfo ;]jf ;bg, zflGtgu/, sf7df8f}F

åGå kLl8t tyf ckf· ;dfh–g]kfn, ;fFv', sf7df8f}F Plss[t ;d[l4 g]kfn, tf/s]Zj/ !), sf7df8f}F

hgbof df=lj, /Tggu/ !$, e/tk'/, lrtjg ;+o'Qm ckf· Pstf cfjfh s]Gb|, uf]s0f{Zj/, sf7df8f}F



!%

P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8 . jflif{s k|ltj]bg cf=j @)*)÷)*!

P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8sf]
;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg 

cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*!

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,
o; P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8sf] t];|f] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt ;Dk'0f{ z]o/wgLx?nfO{ ;+rfns 
;ldltsf] tkm{af6 d xflb{s :jfut ub{5' . o; cj;/df @)*! c;f/ d;fGtdf ljQLo l:ylt, gfkmf tyf gf]S;fg 
sf] l:ylt, cGo lj:t[t cfosf] ljj/0f, gub k|jfxsf] l:ylt, :jk'FhL -O{SjL6L_ ePsf] kl/jt{g tyf gub k|jfx 
nufotsf ljj/0fx?sf] n]vf k/LIf0f ;DkGg u/L n]vf ;DaGwL dxTjk"0f{ gLlt tyf hfgsf/L ;efdf :jLsl[[tsf 
nflu k|:t't ub{5' . o; ;Ddflgt ;efdf d ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 o; sDkgLsf] 5f]6f] kl/ro lbFb} sDkgLsf] 
cfly{s l:ylt Pjd\ ljut;+usf] t'ngfTds k|ltj]bgsf] ;ldIff k|:t't ug]{5' .

@)&#÷&$

@)&$÷&%

@)&%÷&^

@)&^÷&&

@)&&÷&*

@)&*÷&(

@)*)÷*!

@)&(÷*)

sDkgLsf] cf}krfl/s 
?kdf :yfkgf sfo{ 

z'? 

–lrtjgdf sf/vfgf 
ejg agfO{ sf]l/ofaf6 
cfoft ul?Psf ldl;g 
h8fg ul/ ;f]lx jif{ 
pTkfbg z'? 

–klxnf] jif{ ?=(,(^$,&^& 
a/fa/sf] j}b]lzs nufgL]

–sl/a ? #)),@%),!(& 
a/fa/sf] crn ;DklQsf] 
vl/b

– ?=!^&,^$^,#!@ yk a/fa/sf] 
gofF z]o/wgL xf]ª of]ª bf]ª 
dfk{mt j}b]lzs nufgL

–pTkfbg z'? ePsf] bf];|f] jif{df 
g} ? @$@,^#%,^#$ a/fa/sf] 
pRr Jofkf/ ug{ ;kmn

–sf/vfgfsf] nfuL bIf g]kfnL 
hgzlQm lgo'lQm ePsf] jif{

–sDkgLsf] t/ntf / :yL/ 
;DklQ vl/bsf] nfuL k|e' a}+saf6 
C0f ;'ljwfsf] pkof]u

– ;/sf/L k|f]h]S6df a9]sf] 
cfsif{0fsf] sf/0f o; jif{ ? 
$%#,&#$,)^% a/fa/sf] pRr 
lalqm ug{ ;kmn
 
–l8n/x?dfk{mt b]zJofkL ?kdf 
P;jfO{ Kofgnsf] jhf/Ls/0f 

 

–yk tLg hgf g]kfnL z]o/wgL 
yk u/L k|f=ln af6 klAns 
lnld6]8df kl/0ft ePsf] jif{

–l8lh6n dfWodsf]] ahf/Ls/0fsf] 
qmddf ePsf] ;kmn k|of]un] 
ahf/df a|fG8sf] ?kdf :yflkt 
x'g ;kmn

–xfn;Dds} pRr ? ̂ )=*# s/f]8 
a/fa/sf] ljlqm ug{ ;kmn .
–k|f/lDes z]o/ lgisfzgsf] 
nfuL ;]af]gdf lgj]bg btf{ .
–Pg= cfO{= l;= Soflk6naf6 
lgisfzg /sd a/fa/ z]o/ 
k|Tofe'ltstf{ lgo'Qm .
–nufgL ljljlws/0fsf] p4]Zon] 
P;= jfO{= ahf/ k|f= ln= / P;= 
jfO{= o'= lk= le= l;= k|f]kmfOnsf] 

–sf/vfgf ePsf] sl/a ;f+9] Ps 
la3f hUuf k"0f{ vl/b ;Demf}tf 
ePsf] jif{
–? !@),))),))) a/fa/sf] 
P;jfO{ sf]= ln, sf]l/ofaf6 yk 
j}b]lzs nufgL
–pRr lalqm ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 
jif{ -hDdf ? %)#,@&@,**% 
a/fa/sf] lalqm_

–O:o'c/ /]l6Ësf] nfuL Os|f 
g]kfnsf] lgo'lQm

– sf]le8–!( sf] gs/fTds 
k|efjsf] sf/0f sDkgLsf] ljlqmdf 
pRr lu/fj6 -hDdf ? 
!#,!#^,()& a/fa/sf] lalqm_
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o; P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8 g]kfnsf] afUdtLk|b]z cGtu{t sf7df8f}+ lhNnfsf] sf7df8f}+ dxfgu/kflnsf j8f 
g+= #@ ltgs'g]df /lh:6«f/ sfof{no /fvL lrtjg lhNnfsf] /Tggu/ gu/kflnsf j8f g+ !$ lk7'jfdf cTofw'lgs 
sf]l/og k|ljlwo'Qm KnfG6 P08 dlzg/L h8fg u/L ljleGg lsl;dsf :ofG8jLr Kofgn, o'lkle;L ‰ofn tyf l:6n 
Pjd\ Kofgn 9f]sfx? pTkfbg ug]{ pBf]u xf] . o; pBf]u cf=j= @)&$÷)&% b]lv k"0f{ ;+rfngdf /x]sf] 5 . ((=^@ 
k|ltzt ljb]zL nufgL /x]sf] o; pBf]un] g]kfndf j}b]lzs nufgL ug{ / :ofG8jLr Kofgn, o'lklel; ‰ofn / l:6n 
Pjd\ Kofgn 9f]sfx? pTkfbg ug]{ cg'dltk|fKt u/]sf] 5 . ljleGg df]6fO{sf :ofG8jLr Kofgn, o'lkle;L ‰ofn / 
l:6n Pjd\ Kofgn 9f]sfx?sf] pTkfbg u/L b]zsf ljleGg :yfgx?df lgdf{0f tyf ljsf;;Fu ;DalGwt ljleGg 
cfof]hgf Pjd\ kl/of]hgfx?;Fu k|ToIf ?kdf tyf l8n/x?dfkm{t Jofj;flos tyf cfj;Lo 3/ ejg, ;efxn, 
xfO8«f]]kfj/ n]j/ SofDk, ?km PS;6]G;g, c:ktfn lgdf{0f sfo{sf lgldQ ljqmL tyf cfk'lt{ ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . 

g]kfndf lk|̂ ofa 3/sf cfd pkef]Qmfx?4f/f o; sf]l/og k|ljlwaf6 pTkflbt ;fdfu|Laf6 agfOPsf] 3/ o; If]qdf 
;jf{lws ?rfOPsf] P;jfO{ a|fG8sf] ?kdf :yflkt ePsf] 5 . o; p3f]un] pTkfbg u/]sf] :ofG8jLr Kofgn, o'lkle;L 
‰ofn tyf l:6n Pjd\ Kofgn 9f]sfx?sf] u'0f:t/ pRr:t/sf] /x]sf] 5 . …c;DejnfO{ ;Dej agfpg'xf];\ tkfO{ ;a} 
yf]s ug{ ;Sg'x'g]5Ú eGg] efjgfsf ;fy xfdL xfd|f u|fxs dxfg'efjx?nfO{ pRr u'0f:t/Lo ;fdfu|Lx? pTkfbg ub}{ 
cufl8 al9/x]sf] pBf]u /x]sf] oyfy{ Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpb5f}F .

o; cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df sDkgLn] nufgL ljljwLs/0f ug]{ p2]Zon] o; sDkgLn] cfˆgf] z]o/ wgL ;Fusf] 
;fem]bf/Ldf yk b'O{ sDkgLdf nufgL u/]sf] oxfFx¿nfO{ hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5f}F . pQm nufgLsf] ljj/0f lgDg 
cg';f/sf] /x]sf] 5 .

ljut jif{sf] sf/f]af/;Fusf] t'ngfTds k|ltj]bg
cf=j= @)&&÷)&*, @)&*÷)&(, @)&(÷)*) / @)*)÷)*! sDkgLsf] ljQLo l:yltsf] t'ngfTds ;+lIfKt k|ult 

P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfnsf] Psn (Standalone)

ljj/0f cf=j= @)&&.&* cf=j= @)&*.&( cf=j= @)&(.*) cf=j= @)*).*!

_b'v- Lmqal  $%#,&%$,)^%  $!#,)!(,%%%  %)#,@&@,**%  ^)*,#&%,)&) 

u|; gfkmf - _  !^^,#!*,&&)  !#*,%%^,)(#  !^&,)$(,!$%  @@),$#$,^^& 

_wlc /s- fmkfg b'v  &%,)(@,^()  @$,$%!,(*^  $!,(^&,#&(  %#,*!#,%)^ 

Lh+"k fmQ'r  %*#,*#%,!))  ^^$,**@,#))  &*$,**@,#))  &*$,**@,#)) 

_s+}a 'e|k- Lgfun f0C  @*,)^@,!&@  !^,***,@$%  $,&^&,)!)  ) 

Lgfun /o]z  )  )  )  $@,%)),))) 

fmkfg'd trl+;  -$),#%%,))(_  -@@,$)^,(%!_  !),)!),&&@  %!,***,(*( 

LgfbDfc /o]z tl|k  !#=@&  #=)&  $=*&  %=#% 

{yj6]g  (#=)(  (^=^#  !)!=@*  !)^=^! 

nufgL sDkgL nufgL ;fem]bf/ z ]o/ vl/b ;Demf }tf xfn;Ddsf ] nufgL z ]o/ :jf ldTj *
P;= jfO{= ahf/ k|f= ln= xf]ª of]]ª bf]]ª / afa'/fh v8\sf #@,%)),))) #@,%)),))) $^=$#%
P;= jfO{= o'=lk=le=l;= k|f]kmfOn k|f= ln= P;jfO{ sf]= ln=, blIf0f sf]l/of $)),))),))) !),))),))) *)=))%

* z]o/ :jfldTj z]o/ vl/b ;Demf}tf cg';f/ u0fgf ePsf] .

o; cfly{s ljj/0f tof/ kfbf{ xfn gof nufgL /x]sf] sDkgLdf xfd|f] dxTjk'0f{ lgoGq0f /x]sf] x'gfn] b'j} sDkgLnfO{
xfdLn] cfˆgf] ;lA;l8o/L sDkgL dfg]sf 5f}+ .

sDkgLsf] 5f]6f] kl/roM
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pTkfbg / ljqmL ljt/0fsf] l:ylt M

xfn sDkgLsf pTkfbgx? M

z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

Kofgn lgdf{0f sDkgLn] kl5Nnf] jif{df ljQLo 
k|ultdf pNn]vgLo ;kmntf xfl;n u/]sf] 5. 
laqmLdf @!Ü j[l4 ePsf] 5, h;n] ahf/df 
sDkgLsf] pTkfbgx¿sf] dfu a9]sf] ;+s]t u5{. u|; 
gfkmf cl3Nnf] jif{sf] t'ngfdf #@Ü n] a9]sf] 5, 
h;n] pTkfbg nfutdf ;'wf/ / nfebfos d"No 
/0fgLlt b]vfpF5 . To:t}, s/ k"j{ gfkmf klg @*Ü n] 
a9]sf] 5, h;n] ;~rfng vr{df lgoGq0f / 
Joj;fosf] ;du| ¿kdf ;sf/fTds k|bz{g b]vfpF5. 
sDkgLsf] ;+lrt gfkmfdf ePsf] $!*Ü a[l4 
pNn]vgLo 5, h;n] sDkgLsf] eljiodf nufgL / 
:yfloTjsf nflu /fd|f] cfly{s cfwf/ tof/ u/]sf] 
b]vfpF5.

P;jfO{ sf]= ln= sf]l/of ;d]tsf] ;d'xn] sf]l/of 
nufot cGo ljleGg b]zx?df pBf]u :yfkgf u/L 
xn'sf 3/x?sf] lgdf{0fsf nflu rflxg] 
:ofG8jLr Kofgn, :6Ln 9f]sf, o'lklel; ‰ofn cfbL 
pTkfbg ul//x]sf] 5 . o;af6 rfx]sf] h:tf] 3/ l56f] 
lgdf{0f ug{ ;lsg], xn'sf x'g], vf]n]/ 3/nfO{ csf]{ 
7fpFdf ;fg{ klg ;lsg], e"sDk k|lt/f]lw x'g], ;lhn} 
cfuf] gnfUg], jftfj/0fd}qL x'g] ePsfn] of] k|ljlw 
;+;f/e/ nf]slk|o 5 . g]kfnsf] e"–kl/j]zdf tL 
;fdfu|Lx? pko'Qm x'g] 7x/ u/L ptm ;d"xn] 
g]kfndf klg P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn ln= gfds pBf]u 
:yfkgf u/L pQm ;fdfg pTkfbg ul//x]sf] 5 . 

sDkgLsf] k|lt ;]o/ cfDbfgL -O=lk=P;_ !)Ü n] 
a9]sf] 5, h;n] z]o/wf/sx¿sf] nflu pRr k|ltkmn 
;'lglZrt ub{5. o;n] sDkgLnfO{ yk cfsif{s 
nufgL ljsNk agfPsf] 5. g]6jy{df klg % Ü sf] 
j[l4n] sDkgLsf] ;DklQ j[l4 / bfloTjx¿df lgoGq0f 
b]vfpF5. ;du|df, sDkgLn] lbuf] cfly{s k|ult 
ul//x]sf] / cfufdL jif{x¿df yk lj:tf/ / nufgLsf 
nflu /fd|f] ljQLo cj:yf cAan agfpg]df xfdL 
ljZj:t /x]sf] oxfFx?nfO{ 

!= :ofG8jLr Kofgn 
s= ?km Kofgn

3= lh+Gs Kofgn ª= cf/kL Kofgn

@= o'lklel; ‰ofn #= l:6n / Kofgnsf 9f]sfx?

u= :NofOl8Ë Kofgnv= ˆNof6 Kofgn

Maroon Roofing Panel

Green Roofing/ Wall PanelOrange Roofing PanelCombat Roofing Panel

Blue Roofing PanelZinc Roofing Panel

Grey Steel Door Black Steel Door Panel Door
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z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,
sDkgLsf] xfnsf] cfly{s jif{sf] k|bz{gn] ljQLo ¿kdf pNn]vgLo ;'wf/ b]vfPsf] 5, h;n] eljiodf lj:tf/ / 
;Defjgfx¿sf] af/]df ;sf/fTds b[li6sf]0f lbG5. l8n/dfkm{t laqmL ? $(),%$,%! af6 ? %(%,@(,@# k'u]sf] 5, 
h;n] sl/a @!Ü j[l4 ePsf] b]vfpF5. o;n] xfd|f] pTkfbgsf] ahf/ dfu l:y/ ¿kdf a9\b} uPsf] / ljt/0f g]6js{ 
cem alnof] ag]sf] ;+s]t u5{. gofF kxnsf] ¿kdf lgof{t laqmL ;'? ePsf] 5, h;n] o; jif{ ? !,##,%* sf] of]ubfg 
lbPsf] 5, h'g cl3Nnf] jif{ lyPg. o;n] cGt/f{li6«o ahf/df sDkgLsf] pkl:ylt lj:tf/ ug{ k|f/lDes ;kmntfsf] 
;+s]t u5{, h;n] bL3{sfnLg j[l4sf] nflu gofF cj;/x¿ vf]N5. To:t}, :Sof{k laqmLdf @Ü sf] j[l4 ePsf] 5, h'g 
? !,@),& af6 a9]/ ? !,^#$,!^! k'u]sf] 5 . o;n] sDkgLn] cklzi6 Joj:yfkgnfO{ yk s'zn agfpFb} gfkmfdf 
of]ubfg u/]sf] b]vfpF5, h;n] xfd|f] l:y/tf / gjLs/0fzLntf ;DaGwL k|lta4tfnfO{ alnof] agfpF5.
s'n laqmLsf] cfFs8fnfO{ x]bf{, sDkgLn] cl3Nnf] jif{sf] ? %)#,@&@,% af6 a9]/ ? ̂ )*,#&%,)&) ;Ddsf] j[l4 u/]sf] 
5, h'g @!Ü sf] ;du| ;'wf/ xf]. oL cfFs8fx¿n] xfd|f] /0fgLlts sbdx¿ / ahf/df sDkgLsf] ;'b[9 cj:yfnfO{ 
k'li6 u5{. o;/L, eljiosf ;Defjgfx¿nfO{ Wofgdf /fVb}, xfd|f] sDkgLn] yk k|ult ug{ / gofF ahf/x¿df k|j]z 

dfkm {t
ljqmL /sd

-@)*).*!_

ljqmL /sd

-@)&(.*)_

ljqmL /sd

-@)&*.&(_

yk36

-k|ltzt_
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k|ToIf !),!!#,)*$ !!,!#&,!%^ @@,&**,&&& –( Ü

lgof{t !,##*,%** -                 -                !)) Ü

:s|\ofk !,^#$,!^! !,@*),*&* !,^*!,))) @* Ü

s'n ljqmL ^)*,#&%,)&) %)#,@&@,**% $!#,)!(,%%% @! Ü
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sDkgLsf] ahf/ If]qM
g]kfndf lk| ofla|s]6]8 lgdf{0f pBf]u lj:tf/ eO/x]sf] 5, ljz]if u/L lskmfotL, pmhf{ bIf / l56f] lgdf{0f ljlwx¿sf] 
dfu a9];Fu}. OG;'n]6]8 Kofgnx¿, h:t} kkm Kofgn / OlkP; Kofgnx¿, a9\bf] nf]slk|o ePsf 5g\. oL Kofgnx¿sf] 
k|d'v u'0fx¿df ltgsf] xNsf jhg, OG;'n]zg Ifdtfx¿, / ljleGg k|sf/sf lgdf{0f cfjZostfx¿ k"/f ug]{ ax'd'vL 
Ifdtf ;dfj]z 5. ;/sf/n] b]ze/sf k|d'v k"jf{wf/ kl/of]hgfx¿nfO{ k|fyldstf lbPsf] 5, h;n] lgdf{0f If]qnfO{ 
psf;]sf] 5. ;fy}, cf}Bf]lus / Jofj;flos ejgx¿sf] lgdf{0fn] klg oL ;fdu|Lx¿sf] k|of]unfO{ a9fjf lbPsf] 5 .

kkm :ofG8ljr Kofgnx¿ pRr OG;'n]zg Ifdtfsf sf/0f ljz]iftM sf]N8 :6f]/]h, SnLg ¿dx¿, / Jofj;flos 
ejgx¿df k|of]u ul/G5g\. ltgsf] lgdf{0f u'0f:t/ / tfkdfg lgoGq0fdf ;xof]u k'of{pg] Ifdtfn] vfB pBf]u / 
k|zf]wg pBf]ux¿df k|d'v :yfg agfPsf] 5. OlkP; :ofG8ljr Kofgnx¿, xNsf / lskmfotL x'g] x'Fbf, cfjf;Lo 
tyf c:yfoL ejg lgdf{0fdf Jofks ¿kdf k|of]u ul/G5. o:tf Kofgnx¿ uf]bfdx¿ / cGo c:yfoL ;+/rgfx¿df 
k|of]u x'g] u5{g\ .

g]kfnsf] :ofG8ljr Kofgn ahf/df :yfgLo pTkfbg / cfofltt Kofgnx¿ aLr k|lt:kwf{ 5. rLg / ef/taf6 ;:tf] 
b/df cfoft x'g] Kofgnx¿n] ahf/df k|efj kf/]sf] eP klg, P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn h:tf] :yfgLo pTkfbgstf{n] 
cfk"lt{sf] ;do sd ug{ / u'0f:t/ lgoGq0f ug{ cf gf] :yfgnfO{ dha't agfPsf] 5. :yfgLo pTkfbg Ifdtfsf 
sf/0f sDkgLn] g]kfnsf k|d'v kl/of]hgfx¿df cfk"lt{ ;'lglZrt ug{ ;S5. t;y{, o; sDkgLn] sf]N8 :6f]/]h, 
Jofj;flos ejgx¿, / cf}Bf]lus ;+/rgfx¿sf] lgdf{0fdf dxQ\jk"0f{ of]ubfg k'of{pg] Ifdtf /fV5 .

o; sDkgLsf pTkfbgx¿n] d"No lgwf{/0fdf k|lt:kwf{Tds kmfObf kfPsf 5g\, h;n] ubf{ g]kfnsf ljleGg lgdf{0f 
kl/of]hgfx¿df ltgsf] dfu la:tf/ x'Fb} cfPsf] 5. kkm Kofgnx¿df pRr OG;'n]zgsf kmfObfx¿ ePsf sf/0f, 
ltgLx¿sf] d"No t'ngfTds ¿kdf a9L eP klg sf]N8 :6f]/]h / Jofj;flos ejgx¿df k|of]u ubf{ pRr d'gfkmf 



@@

P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8 . jflif{s k|ltj]bg cf=j @)*)÷)*!

o; aif{ klg P;jfO{ Kofgn l8lh6n P/fnfO 
k5\ofpFb} cl3 a9\of] . h;sf] sf/0f g]kfndf dfq 
xf]Og ef/t b]lv e'6fg ;Dd P;jfO{ Kofgn k'Ug 
;kmn eof] . b]z lab]z a:g] g]kfnLsf lar P;jfO{ 
Kofgn s] xf] < P;jfO{ Kofgn af6} ;+/rgf lsg 
agfpg] < Pp6f 3/ aGg slt ;do b]lv slt k};f 
nfU5 ;Ddsf] hfgsf/L ;lhn} lbg ;Sof} h'g 
xfd|fnflu kmnbfoL /Xof] . P;jfO{ Kofgnsf] 
cflwsfl/s km];a's k]h b]lv l6s6s, OG:6«fu|fd, 
j]a;fO6, o'6'a nufotsf ;~hfndf 5fPsf 5f}F / 
;kmn klg ePsf 5f}F 

;fdflhs ;+hfns} sf/0f xfdLn] xfd|f u|fxs s] 
eG5g\ ? s:tf ;+/rgf ?rfpF5g\ oL s'/f yfxf kfpg 
;lhnf] klg eof] . xfldn] xKtfsf] b'O{ lbg km];j's , 
l6s6s / o'6'adf nfOe ;];g /fVof}+ / pxfFx¿sf] 
lh1f;f;fnfO ;'Gof}+ / lh1f;f d]6\g] sf]l;; uof}{ . 
;+/rgfsf lel8of]x? agfpg] qmddf xfdL w]/} 7fpFdf 
k'Uof} h;sf] sf/0f xfd|f u|fxssf cg'ej / k|ltlqmof 

kfof}+

…l8lh6n P/fdf P;jfO{sf] cu|;/tfÚ
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P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8 . jflif{s k|ltj]bg cf=j @)*)÷)*!

pBf]un] o; cf=j= @)*)÷*! df u/]sf] pTkfbg 
-ut cf=j= ;Fusf] t'ngfTds kl/0ffd_  

o; pBf]un] cfˆgf] :jLs[t pTkfbg IfdtfcGtu{t /xL pRr u'0f:t/Lo :ofG8jLr Kofgn, o'lklel; ‰ofn / 9f]sfx? 
pTkfbg tyf laqmL ljt/0f u/L cfPsf] Joxf]/f ljlbt} 5 . cf=j= @)*)÷*!sf] pTkfbg kl/0ffd / cf=j= 
@)&&÷)&*, @)&*÷)&( / @)&*÷)&( sf] t'ngfTds kl/0ffd lgDgcg';f/ /x]sf] 5 .

ut cf=j= @)&(÷*) sf] t'ngfdf cf=j= @)*)÷*! :ofG8jLr Kofgn tyf 9f]sfsf] pTkfbgdf pNn]vgLo  j[l4 
cfP klg o'lklel; ‰ofndf eg] ;fdfGo lu/fj6 x'g k'u]sf] 5 .

pTkfbgsf] ljj/0f M

ljj/0f @)&*÷&( @)&(÷*)

s"n vl/b /sd @#*,@^!,&*& @^^,!$$,)^*

cfoftdf ltl/Psf] 
Custom / Excise /sd

!%,#^^,%$* !(,^%(,(%@

sRrf kbfy{sf] >f]t M
o; cf=j @)*)÷*! df sDkgLnfO{ rflxg] sRrf kbfy{ g]kfn;lxt sf]l/of, leotgfd, rLg / ef/taf6 cfoft 
ul//x]sf 5f}F .

l;= g+= ljj/0f OsfO{
kl/df0f

-@)*).*!_

kl/df0f

-@)&(.*)_

kl/df0f

-@)&*.&(_
yk36

! :ofG8ljr Kofgn Sq. ft. @,)@#,^)$ !,^^^,)#! !,%%#,*@^ @!=$^ Ü

@ o'lklel; ‰ofn Sq. ft. ^*,)&^ &),&@) %$,$)^ - #=&$ Ü

# 9f]sf Sq. ft. #!,#%) @#,%!* !*,%($ ##=#) Ü

@)*)÷*!

#)(,^((,*$$

!*,#&*,)@*
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P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8 . jflif{s k|ltj]bg cf=j @)*)÷)*!

pRr u'0f:t/Lotf sfod /fVg ul/Psf] Joj:yf M 

sf/vfgf cg'udg / lgu/fgL

ahf/ cg'udg / lgu/fgL

sDkgLsf] z]o/ k"FhL 

P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfnsf] pTkfbg sf]l/of pTs[i6 k|ljlw k|of]u u/L agfOG5 . pTkfbgsf] nfuL rflxg] x/]s 
pks/0fx? sf]l/ofaf6 g} cfoft ul/Psf] 5 . o; pBf]un] cf=j= @)&$÷)&% b]lv cfˆgf] pTkfbg ahf/df k7fpg 
yfn]sf] xf] . o; pBf]un] u'0f:t/ lgoGq0fsf] nfuL Sjflnl6 Dofg]hd]G6 clkm;/ lgo'Qm ul/Psf] 5 h;n] sRrfkbfy{, 
sDkgLsf] pTkfbg / l8:Kofrsf r/0fdf lg/LIf0f ug]{ sfo{ eO /x]sf] hfgsf/L oxfFx?nfO{ u/fpg rfxG5' . o; 
sDkgLsf] lrtjgdf /x]sf] pBf]udf u'0f:t/ lgoGq0fsf] nflu k|of]uzfnf lgdf{0f r/0fdf /x]sf] 5 . hxfF 8]lG;l6, 
sn/ cflb 6]i6 ul/G5 . xfd|f k|f]8S6x? sf]l/of 6]li6Ë P08 l/;r{ OlG:6Ro'6af6 Ps|]l86]8 -Accredited_ 5 . xfd|f] 
pTkfbgsf] u'0f:t/ dfkg ul/g] dfkb08 -Norms_ cyf{t Nepal Standard g/x]sf] x'gfn] xfn NS k|fKt ug{ kxn 
ul//x]sf 5f}+ . xfd|f] pTkfbgx¿ k'gM k|of]u ug{ ;lsg] / pTkfbg r/0fdf d'Vo ?kdf lah'nLsf] clwstd k|of]u x'g] 
x'gfn] jftfj/0f d}qL /x]sf] oxfF z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxfG5' .

ag]sf ;+/rgfsf] cg'udg / lgodgdf l8n/x?nfO{ kl/rfng u/fpg ljz]if hf]8 lbPsf 5f}F . pkef]Qmfaf6 cfPsf 
u'gf;f tTsfn ;'Gg] / ;dfwfgsf] nflu kxn ug]{ u/]sf 5f}F . 7fpF 7fpFdf agfOPsf] ;+/rgfsf] lg/LIf0f ug{ s]lG›o 
sfof{noaf6 6f]nL hfg] u/]sf] 5 . o;n] ;a}nfO{ ;hu agfPsf] 5 . u'0f:t/Lo Kofgn k|of]u eP gePsf], dfkb08 
cg';f/sf] ;+/rgf ag] gag]sf] cg'udg / lg/LIf0f ug]{ u/]sf 5f}F . o;n] P;jfO{ Kofgnsf] ljZj;lgotfdf yk 
dha't agfpFb} nu]sf] 5 .

sDkgLsf] clws[t k"FhL ?= !,#)*,!#&,!)) -Ps ca{ tL; s/f]8 Psf;L nfv ;}lt; xhf/ Ps ;o ?k}ofF_ tyf 
hf/L k"FhL ?= !,#)*,!#&,!)) -Ps ca{ tL; s/f]8 Psf;L nfv ;}lt; xhf/ Ps ;o ?k}+of_ / r'Qmf kF"hL ?= 
&*$,**@,#)) -c7xQ/ s/f]8 c7\rfln; nfv aof;L xhf/ tLg ;o ?k}ofF_ /x]sf] 5 . o; jif{ z]o/ ;+/rgfdf 
ljut jif{sf] t'ngfdf s'g} km]/abn ePsf] 5}g . o; jif{sf] z]o/ ;+/rgfdf lgDgcg';f/ /x]sf] 5 .  

z]o/wgLsf] gfd cf=j=-@)&(÷*)_ yk ePsf] cf=j=-@)*)÷*!_

P;jfO{ sf]= lnld6]8, sf]l/of $(%,$@&,#)) z"Go $(%,$@&,#))

xf]ª of]ª 8f]ª, sf]l/og gful/s 

ln x'jf r'g, sf]l/og gful/s

Affª of]g hfO{, sf]l/og gful/s

afa'/fh v8sf, g]kfnL gful/s

dx]Zj/ sdf{rfo{, g]kfnL gful/s

s'Gb]zf dflvd, g]kfnL gful/s

s'n r'Qmf k"+hL

!^^,^$^,#))

%(,()$,$))

%(,()$,#))

!,))),)))

!,))),)))

z"Go

z"Go

z"Go

z"Go

z"Go

!^^,^$^,#))

%(,()$,$))

%(,()$,#))

!,))),)))

!,))),)))

!,))),)))

&*$,**@,#)) z"Go &*$,**@,#))

z"Go !,))),)))
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P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8 . jflif{s k|ltj]bg cf=j @)*)÷)*!

o; sDkgL] o;} cfly{s jif{df klAns sDkgLdf kl/jt{g ePsf] Ps cfly{s jif{ k"0f{ ?kn] ;+rfng ePsf] / o; 
sDkgLsf] k|aGwkqdf hf/L k"FhLsf] rfln; k|ltzt -$)Ü_ ;j{;fwf/0fsf] nfuL ;fj{hlgs lgisfzg ug]{ z]o/sf] 
nfuL 5'6\ofOPsf] x'gfn] cfufdL cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷)*@ leq k|fylds ;fj{hlgs z]o/ lgisfzg ug]{ nIo lnPsf 
5f}F . pQm z]o/ hf/L ug{ laqmL k|aGwssf] ?kdf k|e' Soflk6nnfO{ lgo'Qm ul/Psf] 5 . ;fj{hlgs z]o/ lgisfzgsf] 
nfuL PgcfOl; Pl;of Soflk6n ln= / pQm sDkgLaf6 ;+rflnt km08x?nfO{ k|Tofe'ltstf{ lgo"Qm ul/Psf] 5 . z]o/ 
lgisfzgsf] nfuL cfjZos x'g] O:o'c/ /]l6ªsf] nfuL Oqmf g]kfn ln= nfO{ lgo'lQm ul/Psf] / pQm\t sDkgLn] 
xfdLnfO{ [ICRANP-IR] BB /]l6ª k|fKt ePsf] 5 .

sDkgLsf] lgodfjnLcg';f/ o; sDkgLdf Ps hgf dlxnf ;lxt & hgfsf] ;+rfns ;ldlt x'g]5 . h;df ;+:yfks 
;d"xaf6 $ hgf, ;j{;fwf/0f ;d"xaf6 lgjf{lrt @ hgf / ! hgf :jtGq ;+rfns x'g]5 . o; sDkgLsf] ;j{;fwf/0f 
tkm{sf] z]o/ hf/L gePsf] x'gfn] ;j{;fwf/0f ;d'xaf6 @ hgf lgjf{lrt x'g afFsL /x]sf]n] / dlt @)*).)(.!* ut] 
;+rfns ;ldlt dWo]sf ;+rfns Mr. Bang Youn Jai n] :jOR5fn] /flhgfdf lbg' ePsf] sf/0f o; sDkgLsf] 
lgodfjnLsf] lgod @& sf] pklgod -$_ adf]lhd ;+:yfks ;d"xsf] z]o/wgL >L dx]Zj/ sdf{rfo{ Ho'nfO{ ldlt 
@)*).)(.@% ut]sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7saf6 sfo{sf/L Joj:yfksdf lgo'Qm ul/Psf] 5 .  xfn axfn ePsf 
;+rfns lgDgcg";f/ /x]sf 5g\ .

sDkgLn] cfˆgf] sf/f]af/sf] clen]v cfGtl/s /fh:j ljefuaf6 cg'dlt k|fKt ;L=P;=6L=;L= k|f=ln= n] agfPsf] 
Navigator_Plus ;ˆ6j]o/ vl/b u/L k|of]u ul//x]sf] / ;f]xL cg'?k ;f] ;ˆ6j]o/sf] nflu sd{rf/Lx?sf] Ifdtfdf 
clej[l4 ul//x]sf 5f}+ . sDkgLsf] sd{rf/L Joj:yfkg ;+/rgf r':t b'?:t kfg{sf] lglDt Mero Network n] 

;"rgf k|ljlwM

;+rfns ;ldlt

cWoIf, ;+:yfks ;d"x
-sf]l/og gfu/Ls_

5f]O bf]ª On
k|aGw ;+rfns, ;+:yfks ;d"x

-sf]l/og gfu/Ls_

ln x'jfr'g
;+rfns, ;+:yfks ;d"x

-sf]l/og gfu/Ls_

dx]Zj/ sdf{rfo{
;+rfns, ;+:yfks ;d"x

-g]kfnL gfu/Ls_

8f= gj/fh kGt
:jtGq ;+rfns
-g]kfnL gful/s_

xf]ª of]ª 8f]ª 
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P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8 . jflif{s k|ltj]bg cf=j @)*)÷)*!

;+:yfut ;'zf;g

;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj

cfufdL lbgdf ;+:yfsf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg{ ;Sg] d'Vo s'/fx?

n]vfk/LIf0f, jf;nft / cGo ljj/0f M 

ck]Iff tyf cfef/ 

;+:yfut ;'zf;g sDkgLsf] sfd sf/jflxsf] dfu{ lgb]{zgsf] ?kdf dgg ub}{ ;f]xL cg'?k ;+rfns ;ldltsf sfd 
sf/jfxLx? Tyf sDkgLsf cGo ;a} ls|ofsnfkx? kf/bzL{ ?kdf ;+rfng u/L ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] ljsf; ug{ Pjd\ 
;f]sf] cg'e"lt u/fpg ;b}j ls|oflzn 5 . o; sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldlt, Joj:yfkg, z]o/wgLx? nufot ;Dk'0f{ 
;/f]sf/jfnfx?sf] lxt ;+/If0f tyf k|j4{g ug{ ;b}j k|ltj4 /x]sf] cjut u/fpb5' .

P;jfO{ Kofgn Ps Jofj;flos sDkgL xf] . t/, ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj klg jxgub}{ cfPsf] 5 . u/La / ljkGgsf] 
a:tLdf dlxgfsf] Ps k6s k'u]/ gub, vfBGg nufotsf ;fdu|L ;xof]u ug]{ u/]sf 5f}F . ut cfly{s jif{ 
@)&(÷)*) sf] ;fwf/0f ;efn] cf}Bf]lus Joj;fo P]g tyf cf}Bf]lus Joj;fo lgodfjnL adf]lhd sDkgLsf] 
d'gfkmfsf] ! k|ltzt /sd ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTjsf] nflu 5'6\ofpg] lg0f{o u/]sf] lyof] . pQm sf]ifdf 5'6\ofOPsf] 
/sd tf]lsPsf] If]qdf vr{ eO;s]sf] 5 . o; cf=j @)*)÷)*! pQm sf]ifdf xfn ?= $,!(,(%@ hDdf /x]sf] 5 .  
;f]xL lg0f{o cg';f/ sf]if g} agfP/ P;jfO{ ul/asf] a:tLdf k'Ug yfn]sf] xf] . of] Ps jif{sf] cjlwdf ul/a, ljkGg 
/ lk5l8Psf gful/ssf] ;fydf P;jfO{ Kofgn 5 eGg] s'/f :yflkt ePsf] 5 . slxn] ljBfno, slxn] afncf>d 
t slxn] j[4f>ddf k'U5f}F . cefjn] lklN;Psf gful/snfO{ dlxgfsf] Ps k6s ;xof]u ug]{ p2]Zo xfd|f] xf] . hxfF 
cefj 5 Tof] 7fpF 5gf]6 ul/ /fxt ;fdfu|L lnP/ P;jfO{ Kofgn k'U5 . o;n] lgd'vf gful/snfO{ yf]/} ePklg /fxt 
lbPsf] dx;'; u/]sf 5f}F .

xfd|f clwsf+z sRrfkbfy{x? ljb]zaf6 cfoft x'g] x'gfn] 8n/df cfpg] d'Noj[l4n] xfd|f] k/n d"No a9\g uO{ xfd|f 
pTkfbgsf] d'No a9\b} hfg ;S5 . ;fy}, g]kfnL hgtfsf] qmozlQm klg sdhf]/ /x]sf] cj:yfdf lgdf{0f Joj;fodf 
pNn]vgLo sdL cfO/x]sf] 5 . g]kfn ;/sf/n] pBf]u, cf}lBlus pTkfbg ;d]tdf k|lts'n c;/ kg]{ u/L s'g} cfly{s 
nufotsf gLlt lgod th'{df / sfof{Gjog ug]{ 5}g eGg] s'/fdf xfdL ljZj:t 5f}+ .

@)*! ciff9 d;fGtsf] jf;nft, @)&(÷)*) sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa, gub k|jfx ljj/0f, ;DalGwt cg';"rLx? 
/ n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg o;} k|ltj]bgsf] c+usf] ?kdf /flvPsf 5g\ . ;fy}, sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( -$_ 
adf]lhdsf ljj/0fx?nfO{ cltl/Qm ljj/0fsf] ?kdf ;d]t k|:t't ul/Psf] x'gfn] oxfF k'g/fj[lQ u/]sf] 5}g .

;j{k|yd >L sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, lwtf]kq af]8{, pBf]u ljefu, e+;f/ ljefu, jfl0fHo laefu, cfGtl/s /fh:j 
ljefu, ;DalGwt k|b]z ;/sf/, :Yfflgo ;/sf/ /Tggu/ gu/kflnsf, sf7df8f}+ dxfgu/kflnsf nufotsf cGo 
lgsfok|lt o; sDkgLnfO{ k|ulttkm{ pGd'v P+j ultzLn agfpg k'¥ofO/x]sf] of]ubfgsf] nflu ;+rfns ;ldlt tyf 
d]/f] JolQmut tkm{af6 ;d]t xflb{s cfef/ JoSt ub{5' . sDkgLsf l8n/ Pj+ u|fxs dxfg'efjx? / o; pBf]unfO{ 
a}+lsË sf/f]af/df ;xof]u ug]{ k|e' a}+s lnld6]8 gofF afg]Zj/ zfvf / g]kfn a}+s lnld6]8 gofFafg]Zj/ zfvf 
;d]tnfO{ wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . ;fy}, efjL lbgdf o; lsl;dsf] ;xsfo{ lg/Gt/tfsf] ck]Iff ub}{ ;x'lnot b/df 
ljQLo ;'ljwf pknAw u/fOlbg] Joj:yfsf nflu cg'/f]w ub{5' . ;fy} o; jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:ylt eO{ 
sfo{qmdsf] ul/df a9fO{ lbg'ePsf]df oxfFx? ;a} k|lt xflb{s s[t1tf JoQm ug{ rfxG5' . 

wGojfb . P;jfO{ Kofgn ;] P; ..

xf]ª of]ª 8f]ª
cWoIf, ;+rfns ;ldlt
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P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8 . jflif{s k|ltj]bg cf=j @)*)÷)*!

P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8
sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)(-$_ cg';f/sf] cltl/Qm ljj/0f 

cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*!
-s_ ljut jif{sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg M
       – ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf lj:t[t ?kdf pNn]v ul/Psf] . 
-v_ /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:Yfltaf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ s'g} c;/ k/]sf] eP ;f] c;/ M 
       – ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf lj:t[t ?kdf pNn]v ul/Psf] . 
-u_ k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn' jif{sf] pknlAw / eljiodf ug'{kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;+rfns             
;ldltsf] wf/0ff M 
       – ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf lj:t[t ?kdf pNn]v ul/Psf] .
-3_ sDkgLsf] cf}wf]lus jf Joj;flos ;DaGw M 
       – o; ;DaGwdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf lj:t[t hfgsf/L pknAw u/fO{Psf] .
-ª_ ;+rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] sf/0f M
         –ldlt @)*).)(.!* ut] ;+rfns ;ldlt dWo]sf ;+rfns Mr. Bang Youn Jai n] :jOR5fn] /flhgfdf 
lbg' ePsf] sf/0f o; sDkgLsf] lgodfjnLsf] lgod @& sf] pklgod -$_ adf]lhd ;+:yfks ;d"xsf] z]o/wgL 
>L dx]Zj/ sdf{rfo{ Ho'nfO{ ldlt @)*).)(.@% ut]sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7saf6 sfo{sf/L Joj:yfksdf lgo'Qm 
ul/Psf] . 
-r_ ;+:yfsf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg{ ;Sg] d'Vo ;d:of / r'gf}tLx? M 
       – ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf lj:t[t ljj/0f v'nfOPsf] . 
-5_ n]vfkl/If0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|lts[ofM
   – o;} k|ltj]bgsf] ;fy ;+nUg /x]sf] n]vf k|l/If0f k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] .  
-h_ nfef+z afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd M 
       –k|:tfj gul/Psf] . 
-em_ z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof / To:tf] z]o/sf] c+lst d"No, To:tf] z]o/ Hfkmt 
x'g'eGbf cufj} ;f] jfkt sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] z]o/ laqmL u/L 
sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] /sd tyf hkmt ePsf] z]o/ afkt /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M 
       – cfly{s jif{ @)*).)*! df z]o/ hkmt gePsf
-`_ ljut cf=j= df ;+:yf / ;+:yfsf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] cGTodf /x]sf] 
l:Yfltsf] k'g/fjnf]sg M 
     – o; ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/sf] k|ult ljj/0f jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf lj:t[t ?kdf pNn]v /x]sf] .
  – ldlt @)*).)(.@( df P;=jfO{= o'=lk=le=l;= k|f]kmfOn k|f=ln= o; sDkgLsf] ;xfos sDkgL sf] ?kdf :yflkt                   
    ePsf] .
      –ldlt @)*).!).@#df P;=jfO{= ahf/ k|f=ln= sDkgL o; sDkgLsf] ;xfos sDkgL sf] ?kdf :yflkt ePsf].
      –sf/f]af/ k|ult lgDg cg';f/ /x]sf] 5 M 

ljj/0f P;=jfO{= o'=lk=le=l;= k|f]kmfOn k|f= ln= P;=jfO{= ahf/ k|f= ln= 

cf=j= @)&(.*) cf=j= @)*).*! cf=j= @)&(.*) cf=j= @)*).*! 

ljlqm /sd - - !*,^$#,^@! #(,(^),&^# 

v'b gfkmf - !,)*),)!) -!&,%!^,^*&_ -%,@(&,@*&_ 



-s_ ljut jif{sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg M
       – ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf lj:t[t ?kdf pNn]v ul/Psf] . 
-v_ /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:Yfltaf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ s'g} c;/ k/]sf] eP ;f] c;/ M 
       – ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf lj:t[t ?kdf pNn]v ul/Psf] . 
-u_ k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn' jif{sf] pknlAw / eljiodf ug'{kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;+rfns             
;ldltsf] wf/0ff M 
       – ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf lj:t[t ?kdf pNn]v ul/Psf] .
-3_ sDkgLsf] cf}wf]lus jf Joj;flos ;DaGw M 
       – o; ;DaGwdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf lj:t[t hfgsf/L pknAw u/fO{Psf] .
-ª_ ;+rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] sf/0f M
         –ldlt @)*).)(.!* ut] ;+rfns ;ldlt dWo]sf ;+rfns Mr. Bang Youn Jai n] :jOR5fn] /flhgfdf 
lbg' ePsf] sf/0f o; sDkgLsf] lgodfjnLsf] lgod @& sf] pklgod -$_ adf]lhd ;+:yfks ;d"xsf] z]o/wgL 
>L dx]Zj/ sdf{rfo{ Ho'nfO{ ldlt @)*).)(.@% ut]sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7saf6 sfo{sf/L Joj:yfksdf lgo'Qm 
ul/Psf] . 
-r_ ;+:yfsf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg{ ;Sg] d'Vo ;d:of / r'gf}tLx? M 
       – ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf lj:t[t ljj/0f v'nfOPsf] . 
-5_ n]vfkl/If0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|lts[ofM
   – o;} k|ltj]bgsf] ;fy ;+nUg /x]sf] n]vf k|l/If0f k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] .  
-h_ nfef+z afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd M 
       –k|:tfj gul/Psf] . 
-em_ z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof / To:tf] z]o/sf] c+lst d"No, To:tf] z]o/ Hfkmt 
x'g'eGbf cufj} ;f] jfkt sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] z]o/ laqmL u/L 
sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] /sd tyf hkmt ePsf] z]o/ afkt /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M 
       – cfly{s jif{ @)*).)*! df z]o/ hkmt gePsf
-`_ ljut cf=j= df ;+:yf / ;+:yfsf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] cGTodf /x]sf] 
l:Yfltsf] k'g/fjnf]sg M 
     – o; ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/sf] k|ult ljj/0f jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf lj:t[t ?kdf pNn]v /x]sf] .
  – ldlt @)*).)(.@( df P;=jfO{= o'=lk=le=l;= k|f]kmfOn k|f=ln= o; sDkgLsf] ;xfos sDkgL sf] ?kdf :yflkt                   
    ePsf] .
      –ldlt @)*).!).@#df P;=jfO{= ahf/ k|f=ln= sDkgL o; sDkgLsf] ;xfos sDkgL sf] ?kdf :yflkt ePsf].
      –sf/f]af/ k|ult lgDg cg';f/ /x]sf] 5 M 

@*

P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8 . jflif{s k|ltj]bg cf=j @)&(÷)*)

-6_ ;+:yfsf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{ @)*).*! df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/x? / ;f] cjlwdf 
;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/df cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g M    
        – P;=jfO{= ahf/ k|f=ln= sf] cfˆgf] p2]Zo cg'?k sfo{ eO/x]sf] / cGo s'g} dxTjk'0f{ kl/jt{g g/x]sf] .
        – P;=jfO{= o'=lk=le=l;= k|f]kmfOn k|f= ln= sf] xsdf pBf]usf] :yfkgfsf] nfuL cfjZos kg]{ lrtjgdf /x]sf]      
    hUufsf] nfuL kfFr s/f]8 ?k}+of a}gf /sd lbOPsf] . 
-7_ ljut cfly{s jif{df ;+:yfsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx?n] ;+:yfnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L M
         –s'g} lsl;dsf] hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .
-8_ ljut cfly{s jif{df ;+:yfsf ;+rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTj ljj/0f / ;+:yfsf] 
z]o/ sf/f]af/df lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx?af6 ;+:yfn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L M
        – @)*! ciff9 d;fGt;Dd o; ;+:yfsf xfnsf ;+rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] ;]o/sf] :jfldTjsf]   
    ljj/0f b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 . tn pNn]lvt u/] afx]s cGo ;]o/ sf/f]jf/df ;+:yfsf ;+rfns         
    tyf kbflwsf/Lx? ;+nUg /x]sf] hfgsf/L ;+:yfnfO{ k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .

-9_ ljut cfly{s jif{df ;+:yf;+u ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;+rfns tyf lghsf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut 
:jfy{sf] af/]df pknAw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f M
        – cf=j= @)*).*! sf] ljlQo ljj/0fsf] gf]6 #(df pNn]v ePsf] 5 . 
        – pQm afx]s cGo lsl;dsf] hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .

;+Vof / c+lst d"No tyf To;/L z]o/ vl/b afkt ;+:yfn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sd M
        –xfn;Dd sDkgLn] cfˆgf] ;]o/ cfkm}+ v/Lb u/]sf] 5}g .
-t_ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f M 
        – cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ljsf;sf] qmddf /x]sf] .
-t_ ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s"n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f M 
        – cf=j= @)*)÷*! df vr{ lgDgcg';f/ /x]sf] 5 .
   k|zf;lgs vr{    M $,%&,@^,^)%.–  
    dfgj ;+;fwg vr{ -k|zf;g_  M $,@*,^(,#&&.–
    dfgj ;+;fwg vr{ -sf/vfgf_  M !,$&,&$,$&(–
    dfgj ;+;fwg vr{ -dfs]{l6ª_  M #,#^,(#,^!$.–

kbflwsf/Lsf] gfd kb r'Qmf ePsf] k|ltzt 

P;jfO{ sf]= ln, blIf0f sf]l/of d'Vo sfof{no  $(,%$,@&,#)) ^#=!@ Ü 

xf]ª of]ª bf]ª, blIf0f sf]l/of cWoIf !^,^^$,#)) @!=@# Ü 

ln x'jf r'g, blIf0f sf]l/of gful/s ;+rfns %(,()$,$)) &=^# Ü 

Affª of]g hfO{, blIf0f sf]l/of gful/s cfwf/e't z]o/wgL %(,()$,#)) &=^# Ü 

dx]Zj/ sdf{rfo{, g]kfnL gful/s  sfo{sf/L ;+rfns !,))),))) )=!@Ü 

Affa' /fh v8\sf, g]kfnL gful/s z]o/wgL !,))),))) )=!@Ü 

s'Gb];f dflvd, g]kfnL gful/s z]o/wgL !,))),))) )=!@Ü 

P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8 . jflif{s k|ltj]bg cf=j @)*)÷)*!



-6_ ;+:yfsf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{ @)*).*! df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/x? / ;f] cjlwdf 
;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/df cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g M    
        – P;=jfO{= ahf/ k|f=ln= sf] cfˆgf] p2]Zo cg'?k sfo{ eO/x]sf] / cGo s'g} dxTjk'0f{ kl/jt{g g/x]sf] .
        – P;=jfO{= o'=lk=le=l;= k|f]kmfOn k|f= ln= sf] xsdf pBf]usf] :yfkgfsf] nfuL cfjZos kg]{ lrtjgdf /x]sf]      
    hUufsf] nfuL kfFr s/f]8 ?k}+of a}gf /sd lbOPsf] . 
-7_ ljut cfly{s jif{df ;+:yfsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx?n] ;+:yfnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L M
         –s'g} lsl;dsf] hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .
-8_ ljut cfly{s jif{df ;+:yfsf ;+rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTj ljj/0f / ;+:yfsf] 
z]o/ sf/f]af/df lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx?af6 ;+:yfn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L M
        – @)*! ciff9 d;fGt;Dd o; ;+:yfsf xfnsf ;+rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] ;]o/sf] :jfldTjsf]   
    ljj/0f b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 . tn pNn]lvt u/] afx]s cGo ;]o/ sf/f]jf/df ;+:yfsf ;+rfns         
    tyf kbflwsf/Lx? ;+nUg /x]sf] hfgsf/L ;+:yfnfO{ k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .

@(

P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8 . jflif{s k|ltj]bg cf=j @)*)÷)*!

-b_ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL, lghx?n] k|fKt kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] 
;ldltn] u/]sf] sfd sf/fjfxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M
      – ldlt @)*!÷)@÷@& ut]sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7sn] u7g u/]sf] n]vfkl/If0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf]  
    gfdfjnL M
   != >L gj/fh kGt ;+of]hs
   @= >L /fw]Zofd sdf{rfo{ ;b:o
   #= >L d]l/gf dxh{g ;b:o

      – ;f] ;ldltnfO{ xfnsf] ldlt ;DDf ;ldltdf a;]sf] xsdf s'g} klg kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf gePsf].  
-w_ ;+rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, ;+:yfsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf glhssf gft]bf/ jf 
lgh ;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{ sDkgL jf ;+u7Lt ;+:yfn] ;+:yfnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL /x]sf] eP ;f] s'/f M 
      –5}g .
-g_ ;+rfns, k|aGw ;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e"Qmfg ul/Psf] kfl/>lds eQf tyf 
;'ljwfsf] /sd M
       –;+:yfsf ;+rfns, k|aGw ;+rfns, tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e"Qmfg ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf]    
    /sd b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 M  

-k_ z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+z /sd M
      – 5}g . 
-km_ sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf (# / bkmf !$% adf]lhd ;Da¢ /x]sf cGo ;+:yf;+u lgodfg';f/ u/]sf] 
vl/b lalqm sf/f]af/ ljj/0f lgDg cg';f/ /x]sf 5g\ M  

qm=;= ljj/0f ;+rfns cGo Jo:yfkg ;d"x 

! j}7s eQf Joj:yf g/x]sf] Joj:yf /x]sf] t/ 
ljt/0f gePsf] 

@ tna tyf eQf !,^#,&*,%^$ (^,)$,@#) 

# cGo g/x]sf] g/x]sf] 

sDkgL

 

;DaGw

 sf/f]af/ /sd 

cf=j=@)*).)*! 
Vfl/b÷laqmL

 

P;jfO{ sf] ln=, sf]l/of d'Vo sDkgL -P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfndf ^#=!@ Ü  :jfldTj /x]sf]_ #*,@@^,)^!.– sRrf kbfy{ vl/b u/]sf] 

P;jfO{ :6Ln, leotgfd d'Vo sDkgL P;jfO{ sf]= sf] ;xfos sDkgL &,($!,*@@ sRrf kbfy{ vl/b u/]sf] 

P;=jfO{= ahf/ k|f=ln= P; jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn ln= sf] ;xfos sDkgL /x]sf] @,)(&,^^) E-Commerce ;]jf ;DaGwdf 

P;=jfO{= OG6/k|fO{h]h k|f=ln= lgb]{zs / k|d'v Joj:yfks JolQmsf] sDkgL !,@*#,@#! Dffs]{l6Ë / sfof{nosf] ;fdfu|L vl/b 

P;=jfO{=:df{6 kmfd{ k|f=ln= k|d'v Joj:yfks JolQmsf] sDkgL @,)*&,@$@ j:t' laqmL 

l/bd P08 /]dz laN8;{ k|f=ln= k|d'v Joj:yfks JolQmsf] :jfldtj /x]sf] sDkgL -lbks n'Ë]nL du/_ @,&^$,@&& j:t' laqmL 

5f/ g]kfn sG;6«S;g k|f=ln= k|d'v Joj:yfks JolQmsf] :jfldtj /x]sf] sDkgL -v8\u axfb"/ lhDaf_ $(%,!%( j:t' laqmL 

s]l6Pd laN8;{ k|f=ln= k|d'v Joj:yfks JolQmsf] :jfldtj /x]sf] sDkgL -ladn /fh uf];fO{ _ #,#)*,^^@ j:t' laqmL 

-e_ sDkgL P]g, @)^#, tyf k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo s'g} 
s'/f M 
      – gePsf] .



#)

P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8 . jflif{s k|ltj]bg cf=j @)*)÷)*!



#!

P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8 . jflif{s k|ltj]bg cf=j @)*)÷)*!



#@

P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8 . jflif{s k|ltj]bg cf=j @)*)÷)*!



##

P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8 . jflif{s k|ltj]bg cf=j @)*)÷)*!



Amount in NPR

Particulars
Note  As at 

Ashad 31, 2081 
 As at 

Ashad 31, 2080 
 As at 

Ashad 31, 2081 
 As at 

Ashad 31, 2080 
Assets

Non - Current Assets
Goodwill                 92,08,505                              -                              -                                 - 
Property, Plant and Equipment 4            53,80,36,425           43,03,11,599           53,59,97,837               43,03,11,599 
Intangible Assets 5                 61,06,156                     52,000                  1,84,000                        52,000 
Financial Assets                            -   

Investments - Non Current 6                            -                              -               4,25,00,000                               -   
Deferred Tax Asset 7                            -                              -                              -                                 -   
ROU Asset 3.8                 23,73,297                36,43,191                23,73,297                   36,43,191 
Other Non Current Assets 8                 31,75,316                31,14,818                31,14,818                   31,14,818 

          55,88,99,698           43,71,21,608           58,41,69,952              43,71,21,608 

Current Assets
Inventories 9            18,00,98,576           20,30,04,703           18,00,98,576               20,30,04,703 
Prepayments 10                 31,25,873                  9,59,883                29,99,209                     9,59,883 
Other Current Assets 11                 36,82,793                22,77,346                34,41,930                   22,77,346 
Financial Assets

Loans and Advances 12            13,91,27,217             9,21,53,619             6,29,37,144                 9,21,53,619 
Trade Receivables 13            16,71,50,861           14,31,05,632           16,78,05,965               14,31,05,632 
Other Financial Asset 14              1,06,31,544                82,51,491             1,02,92,741                   82,51,491 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 15            15,09,71,309           13,57,86,128             7,99,33,190               13,57,86,128 

          65,47,88,172           58,55,38,802           50,75,08,755              58,55,38,802 

 Total Assets         1,21,36,87,870        1,02,26,60,410        1,09,16,78,707           1,02,26,60,410 

Equity
Share Capital

Ordinary Share Capital 16            78,48,82,300           78,48,82,300           78,48,82,300               78,48,82,300 
Reserve and Surplus 17              5,05,41,766             1,00,10,771             5,18,88,989                 1,00,10,771 
Non- Controlling Interest            12,61,89,014                              -                              -                                 - 

Total equity            96,16,13,080           79,48,93,071           83,67,71,289              79,48,93,071 

Liabilities
Non Current Liabilities

Deferred tax liability 7              1,81,43,366             1,37,14,085             2,55,32,374                 1,37,14,085 
Financial Liabilities

Non Current Borrowings 18                            -                              -                              -                                 -   
Trade Payable 19            16,76,06,600           16,48,66,551           16,76,06,600               16,48,66,551 
Other Non Current Financial Liabilities 20                 26,84,371                38,50,000                26,84,371                   38,50,000 

Lease Liability 3.8                 29,85,335                44,69,787                29,85,335                   44,69,787 
Provisions - Non Current 21.1                 18,91,933                  9,04,144                18,91,933                     9,04,144 

           19,33,11,606           18,78,04,568           20,07,00,614              18,78,04,568 
Current Liabilities

Provisions - Current 22                 95,78,089                41,96,738                95,78,089                   41,96,738 
Financial Liabilities

Current Borrowings 23                            -                  47,67,010                            -                     47,67,010 
Trade Payables 24              2,73,69,905             2,07,70,936             2,81,34,256                 2,07,70,936 
Other Financial Liabilities 25                 50,45,978                19,55,604                32,53,343                   19,55,604 

Other Current Liabilities 26              1,67,69,212                82,72,483             1,32,41,117                   82,72,483 
            5,87,63,184             3,99,62,771            5,42,06,804                3,99,62,771 

Total liabilities           25,20,74,790           22,77,67,339           25,49,07,418              22,77,67,339 

Total Equity and Liabilities         1,21,36,87,870        1,02,26,60,410        1,09,16,78,707           1,02,26,60,410 

As per our attached report of even date

S.K.L. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA. Sanu Kanchha Lama Sanjeev Shrestha Maheshwor Karmacharya Choi Dongil
Proprietor CFO/ IR Manager Director Managing Director
Date : August 28, 2024
Place : Kathmandu, Nepal

For and on Behalf of Board

SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Statement of Financial Position
As on Ashad 31, 2081

StandaloneGroup

The accounting Policies and notes (1-40) form an integral part of financial statements
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Amount in NPR

Note For the Year
2080-81

For the Year
2079-80

For the Year
2080-81

For the Year
2079-80

Revenue from Operations 27 62,71,15,324                50,32,72,885            60,83,75,070       50,32,72,885 
Cost of Sales 28 (39,75,36,816)               (33,62,23,739)          (38,79,40,403)    (33,62,23,739)
Gross Profit 22,95,78,508                           16,70,49,145   22,04,34,667     16,70,49,145 

Other Income 29                      24,64,141               1,82,27,256        10,04,936       1,82,27,256 
Employee Benefit Expenses 30                  (5,06,77,074)             (5,40,71,042)    (4,28,69,377)      (5,40,71,042)
Administrative Expenses 31                  (4,87,08,909)             (4,27,95,128)    (4,57,26,605)      (4,27,95,128)
Selling and Distribution Expenses 32                  (5,62,13,518)             (2,11,57,867)    (5,42,16,060)      (2,11,57,867)
Depreciation and Amortization Expense

4 & 5
                 (2,04,99,662)             (2,01,97,289)    (2,00,04,815)      (2,01,97,289)

Operating Profit                  5,59,43,486              4,70,55,076     5,86,22,747      4,70,55,076 

Finance costs 33                      (5,67,479)                (29,68,731)         (5,67,479)        (29,68,731)
Finance Income 34                      16,85,261                 20,77,771        11,39,589          20,77,771 
Profit Before Bonus & Tax                   5,70,61,268               4,61,64,116     5,91,94,856       4,61,64,116 
Staff Bonus                    (53,81,351)                (41,96,738)       (53,81,351)        (41,96,738)
Profit Before Tax                   5,16,79,918              4,19,67,378     5,38,13,506       4,19,67,378 
Income tax expense 35
  Provision for income tax                      (2,70,052) -                                           -   -                  
  Previous years tax                                 -   -                                           -   -                  
  Deferred tax income/(expense)                  (1,09,83,083) (95,89,968)                  (1,18,18,289) (95,89,968)       
Profit for the year                  4,04,26,783              3,23,77,410      4,19,95,217       3,23,77,410 

Attributable to:
Equity Shareholders of Parents                  4,08,63,690              3,23,77,410      4,19,95,217       3,23,77,410 
Non Controlling Interest                     (4,36,907)                            -                     -                       -   

Profit for the year                  4,04,26,783              3,23,77,410      4,19,95,217       3,23,77,410 
Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Basic EPS (Rs) 36                              5.15                         4.87                5.35                  4.87 
Diluted EPS (Rs) 36                              5.15                         4.87                5.35                  4.87 

As per our attached report of even date

S.K.L. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA. Sanu Kanchha Lama
Proprietor
Date : August 28, 2024
Place : Kathmandu, Nepal

Sanjeev Shrestha Maheshwor Karmacharya Choi Dongil
CFO/ IR Manager Managing DirectorDirector

SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2081

For and on Behalf of Board

StandaloneGroup

The accounting Policies and notes (1-40) form an integral part of financial statements
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Amount in NPR

Note For the Year
2080-81

For the Year
2079-80

For the Year
2080-81

For the Year
2079-80

Profit for the year        4,04,26,783            3,23,77,410      4,19,95,217      3,23,77,410 
Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or 
loss
Net fair value (losses)/gains on financial assets

Revaluation of Land                         -                            -                      -                       - 

Items that are or/may be reclassified 
subsequently to profit or loss

Deferred Tax asset / (liability) on other 
comprehensive income 

                        -                            -                      -                       - 

Total other comprehensive income, net of tax
-                       -                          -                     -                     

Total comprehensive income for the year        4,04,26,783            3,23,77,410      4,19,95,217      3,23,77,410 
Attributable to:

Equity Shareholders of Parents        4,08,63,690            3,23,77,410      4,19,95,217      3,23,77,410 
Non Controlling Interest           (4,36,907)                            -                      -                       - 

Total comprehensive income for the year        4,04,26,783            3,23,77,410      4,19,95,217      3,23,77,410 

As per our attached report of even date

S.K.L. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA. Sanu Kanchha Lama
Proprietor
Date : August 28, 2024
Place : Kathmandu, Nepal

Maheshwor Karmacharya
Director

Sanjeev Shrestha
CFO/ IR Manager

Choi Dongil
Managing Director

SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2081

For and on Behalf of Board

StandaloneGroup

The accounting Policies and notes (1-40) form an integral part of financial statements



Amount in NPR

Note For the Year
2080-81

For the Year
2079-80

For the Year
2080-81

For the Year
2079-80

Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before income tax 4,81,96,068       4,19,67,378               5,38,13,506          4,19,67,378      
Adjustments for Non cash items: -
Depreciation and amortization 1,98,82,080       1,77,81,434               1,88,92,385          1,77,81,434      
Provision for Leave Encashment 10,27,596         9,04,144                    9,87,789               9,04,144          
Corporate Social Resposibility Utilization (3,32,885)          -                           (3,32,885)             -                  
Prior Period Adjustments 2,15,887           -                           2,15,887               -                  
Adjustments for non operating items: -
Interest Expenses 5,67,479           29,68,731                  5,67,479               29,68,731         
Loss on sale of fixed assets                (4,475) 75,919                                        (4,475)              75,919 
Interest Income         (13,84,014) (20,77,771)                             (11,39,589)         (20,77,771)
Investment Income -                                                   -                       -   

Operating profit before changes in Receivables & Payables 6,81,67,735      6,16,19,834               7,30,00,097         6,16,19,834      

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Non-Current Assets (5,50,14,998)      -                           -                      -                  
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories 2,36,93,264       1,67,00,597               2,29,06,127          1,67,00,597      
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables       (2,39,16,811)               (1,83,73,861)          (2,47,00,333)      (1,83,73,861)
(Increase) / Decrease in Current Assets           47,35,052                1,75,80,482           2,39,71,315       1,75,80,482 
(Increase) / Decrease in ROU Asset           12,69,892                   96,03,723              12,69,894          96,03,723 
Increase / (Decrease) in Lease Liability         (14,84,452)               (1,17,53,415)             (14,84,452)      (1,17,53,415)
Increase / (Decrease) in Non-Current Financial Liabilities         (11,65,629)                    (9,00,000)             (11,65,629)          (9,00,000)
Increase / (Decrease) in Provisions           53,81,351                   41,96,738              53,81,351          41,96,738 
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables        1,04,24,471               (1,17,23,997)           1,01,03,369      (1,17,23,997)
Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities       (2,21,95,107)                  (65,79,218)              62,66,373         (65,79,218)
Cash generated from operations 98,94,769         6,03,70,884              11,55,48,112         6,03,70,884     
Income Tax Paid              (66,788) -                           -                      -                  
Net cash inflow from operating activities A 98,27,981         6,03,70,884              11,55,48,112         6,03,70,884     

Cash flow from investing activities
Proceeds from disposal of PPE 37,159              1,41,593                    37,159                 1,41,593          
Interest Income 13,84,014         20,77,771                  11,39,589             20,77,771         

Purchase of property and equipment and intangible assets     (12,94,67,396) (9,74,70,637)                     (12,47,43,309) (9,74,70,637)     

Purchase of quoted shares       (4,25,00,000) -                                    (4,25,00,000) -                  
Net cash (outflow)/inflow  from investing activities B (17,05,46,222)   (9,52,51,273)             (16,60,66,561)       (9,52,51,273)    

Cash flow from financing activities
Issue of Share Capital 17,75,00,000     12,00,00,000                                     -       12,00,00,000 
Increase / (Decrease) in Non Current Borrowings                     -                    (47,67,010)                         -           (47,67,010)
Increase / (Decrease) in Current Borrowings         (47,67,010)                  (73,54,225)             (47,67,010)         (73,54,225)
Foreign Exchange Gain on Capital Receipt                     -                         40,312                         -                40,312 
Interest paid           (5,67,479)                  (29,68,731)               (5,67,479)         (29,68,731)
Net cash outflow from financing activities C 17,21,65,511     10,49,50,346             (53,34,489)           10,49,50,346   
(Decrease)/Increase in cash and cash equivalents A + B + C        1,14,47,270                7,00,69,957         (5,58,52,938)       7,00,69,957 
Cash and cash equivalents at start of year      13,95,24,039 6,57,16,171                        13,57,86,128 6,57,16,171      
Cash and cash equivalents at  end of year 15,09,71,309     13,57,86,128             7,99,33,190         13,57,86,128    

As per our attached report of even date

S.K.L. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA. Sanu Kanchha Lama
Proprietor
Date : August 28, 2024
Place : Kathmandu, Nepal

Sanjeev Shrestha
CFO/ IR Manager

Maheshwor Karmacharya
Director

Choi Dongil
Managing Director

StandaloneGroup

SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Statement of Cash Flow
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2081

For and on Behalf of Board

The accounting Policies and notes (1-40) form an integral part of financial statements
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Amount in NPR

Standalone

Equity Share Capital CSR Reserve Retained Earnings Total Equity

For the Year 2079-80
At start of year                    66,48,82,300                                     9,111             (2,24,16,063)            64,24,75,348 
Profit  for  the  year                                      -               3,23,77,411               3,23,77,411 
Allocation of Profit for CSR                                      -                                3,23,774                  (3,23,774)                              - 
Other comprehensive income                              - 
Change  in fair value of financial assets through OCI                                      -                                           -                               -                              - 
Deferred Tax Reserves                                      -                                           -                               -                              - 
Transfer to retained  earnings  on disposal                                      -                                           -                               -                              - 
Total comprehensive income for  the  year                              - 
Transactions with owners:                              - 
Foreign Exchange Gain on Capital Receipt                                      -                                           -                      40,312                      40,312 
Issue of Share Capital                    12,00,00,000                                           -                               -             12,00,00,000 
Total transactions with owners                                      -                                           -                               -                              - 
Balance as at Ashad 31, 2080                    78,48,82,300                               3,32,885                 96,77,886             79,48,93,071 
For the Year 2080-81
At start of year                    78,48,82,300                               3,32,885                 96,77,886             79,48,93,071 
Profit  for  the  year                                      -                                           -               4,19,95,217               4,19,95,217 
Utilization of CSR Reserve                              (3,32,885)                 (3,32,885)
Allocation of Profit for CSR                                4,19,952                  (4,19,952)                              - 
Prior Year Adjustments

Lease Adjustments                                      -                                           -                   2,47,243                   2,47,243 
Last Year P&L Adjustments                                      -                                           -                     (31,356)                    (31,356)

Other comprehensive income                              - 
Change  in fair value of financial assets through OCI                                      -                                           -                               -                              - 
Deferred Tax Reserves                                      -                                           -                               -                              - 
Transfer to retained  earnings  on disposal                                      -                                           -                               -                              - 
Total comprehensive income for  the  year                              - 
Transactions with owners:                              - 
Ordinary Shares Dividend - Final                                      -                                           -                               -                              - 
Share Application Money Received                                      -                                           -                               -                              - 
Issue of Share Capital                                      -                                           -                               -                              - 
Total transactions with owners                              - 
Balance as at Ashad 31, 2081                    78,48,82,300                                4,19,952               5,14,69,037             83,67,71,289 

The accounting Policies and notes (1-40) form an integral part of financial statements

As per our attached report of even date

S.K.L. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA. Sanu Kanchha Lama
Proprietor
Date : August 28, 2024
Place : Kathmandu, Nepal

SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2081

For and on Behalf of Board

Choi Dongil
Managing Director

Maheshwor Karmacharya
Director

Sanjeev Shrestha
CFO/ IR Manager
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Group Amount in NPR

Equity Share 
Capital CSR Reserve Retained 

Earnings

Non- 
Controlling 

Interests
Total Equity

For the Year 2080-81
Parent Retained Earnings at the End of the Year           78,48,82,300              4,19,952     5,14,69,037                       -              83,67,71,289 
Non- Controlling Interest At Acquisition                             -                         -                    -     12,68,74,802              12,68,74,802 
Share of Post Acquisition Movement in Net Assets

S.Y. Bazzar Pvt. Ltd.                             -                         -      (14,45,424)         (16,67,797)                 (31,13,221)
S.Y. U.P.V.C. Profile Pvt. Ltd.                             -                         -            98,201            9,82,009                   10,80,210 

Goodwill Impairment                             -                         -                     -                       -                               - 
Provision for Unrealized Profit                             -                         -                     -                       -                               - 
Group Balance as at Ashad 31, 2081           78,48,82,300              4,19,952     5,01,21,814      12,61,89,014              96,16,13,080 

The accounting Policies and notes (1-40) form an integral part of financial statements

As per our attached report of even date

S.K.L. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA. Sanu Kanchha Lama Sanjeev Shrestha Choi Dongil
Proprietor CFO/ IR Manager Managing Director
Date : August 28, 2024
Place : Kathmandu, Nepal

SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended Ashad 31, 2081

For and on Behalf of Board

Maheshwor Karmacharya
Director
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1 Reporting Entity

1.1 Corporate Information

1.2

1.3

Name of the companies Ownership at 
31.03.2024 Status

S.Y. Bazzar Pvt. Ltd. 46.43% Subsidiary

S.Y. U.P.V.C. Profile Pvt. 
Ltd. 9.09% Subsidiary

1.4 Subsidiary Company

S.Y. U.P.V.C. Profile Private Limited was incorporated under Companies Act of Nepal vide registration No.
324830/080/081 on 2080/08/25 as Private Limited Company. The registered office of the company is located at
Ward No 32 of Kathmandu Metropolitian City, Kathmandu. The company is registered with Inland Revenue
Department vide PAN no 619823232 & has registered for VAT on 2080/08/25. This company is established with
Joint Venture Agreement between SY Panel Nepal Ltd and SY Co. Ltd, South Korea with subscribed capital
percentange of 80% and 20% respectively.
The main objectives of company is to run the production of U.P.V.C. Profiles. The company is still in its capital
management process and still under development phase. The company aims to operate in full scale after complete
capital receipt from its shareholder.
SYPNL has agreed to invest of 80 % in the S.Y. U.P.V.C. Profile Private Limited. As on 31.03.2024, SYPNL has
invested only NPR. 10,000,000 (9.09 %) only. The investment in S.Y. U.P.V.C. Profile Private Limited is treated as
Subsidiary since the SYPNL have significant control over the S.Y. U.P.V.C. Profile Private Limited. 

SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Consolidated Financial Statements
The accompanying consolidated financial statements comprise the SYPNL (Parent Company) and its Subsidiaries
(together referred to as the ‘Group’ and individually as ‘Group entities’). The SYPNL is the ultimate parent of the
Group.

The main objective is to provide E-commerce
platform for sales of goods online.
The main objective is to run the production of
UPVC Profiles.

SY Bazzar Private Limited was incorporated under Companies Act of Nepal vide registration No. 206968/75/076 on
2019/01/21 as Private Limited SYPNL. The registered office of the company is located at Ward No 32 of
Kathmandu Metropolitian City, Kathmandu. The company is registered with Inland Revenue Department vide PAN
no 606582799 on 2075/10/09 & has registered for VAT on 2079/04/22. The main objectives of company is to
provide E-commerce platform for sales of goods online. The company has holding of 46.43 % in the S.Y. Bazzar Pvt.
Ltd. The investment in S.Y. Bazzar Pvt. Ltd. is treated as Subsidiary since the SYPNL have significant control over
the SY Bazzar Private Limited. 

Ownership held by the SYPNL in Subsidiary companies

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on Ashad 31, 2081 (15th 
July,2024)

SY Panel Nepal Limited (The "SYPNL") was incorporated under Companies Act of Nepal vide registration No.
170499/73/074 on 2017/07/04 as Private Limited Company, which was subsequently converted as Public Limited
Company vide registration No. 292826/78/079 on 2022/06/22. The registered office of the SYPNL is located at
Ward No 32 of Kathmandu Metropolitian City, Kathmandu. The SYPNL is registered with Inland Revenue
Department vide PAN no 605930607 on 2074/03/27 & has registered for VAT on 2074/05/29. The SYPNL has
registerd for Excise Duty on 2080/04/05. The main objectives of SYPNL is to manufacture and run the production
of Prefabricated House Materials. The SYPNL mainly offers Expandable Polystyrene (EPS) Panel, Poly Urethane
Foam (PUF) Panels and UPVC Windows and Doors.

Principal Activities

The Group represents the SYPNL & its two subsidiaries, viz S.Y. Bazzar Pvt. Ltd. and S.Y. U.P.V.C. Profile Pvt. Ltd.

$!
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SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on Ashad 31, 2081 (15th 
July,2024)

2 Basis of Preparation

2.1

2.2

2.2.1

2.3

2.4

The financial statements comprise the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and Statement,
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows and the
Notes to the Accounts.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting
Standards (NFRS) issued by the Accounting Standard Board of Nepal and pronounced for application by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN). The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

This section describes the critical accounting judgement that the SYPNL has identified as having potentially material
impact on the SYPNL's financial statements and sets out our significant accounting policies that relate to the financial
statements as a whole. The company's accounting policies require the management to exercise judgement in making
accounting estimates.

These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented except otherwise stated.

Reporting period and approval of financial statements
The accompanying financial statements cover annual reporting period between July 17, 2023 and July 15, 2024 (the
reporting period) and the status is reported as at the year-end date of July 15, 2024 (the report date). These financial
statements, inclusive of comparative figures for the year ended July 15, 2024 have been approved and authorized for
issue by the board of directors as per its decision dated and have recommended for its approval at the shareholders
annual general meeting.

The board of directors of the SYPNL is responsible for the preparation of financial statements of the Group and the
SYPNL which reflects a true and fair view of the financial position and performance of the Group and that of the
SYPNL. The board is of the view that the financial statements in its entirety have been prepared in conformity with
the prevailing financial reporting standards, Income Tax Act 2058 and the requirements of the Companies Act.
The board of directors acknowledges their responsibility for financial statements as set out in the ‘Statement of
Director’s Responsibility’ and in the certification on the statement of financial position.                                                                                                                                               

Statement of Compliance

Functional and Presentation Currency
The consolidated financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the SYPNL’s functional
currency. All financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where indicated
otherwise.

Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgements
The SYPNL, under NFRS, has applied accounting policies which appropriately suit its circumstances and operating
environment. Further, the SYPNL has made judgments in respect of items where the choice of specific policy,
accounting estimate or assumption to be followed could materially affect the financial statements. This may later be
determined that a different choice could have been more appropriate.

The accounting policies have been included in the relevant notes for each item of the financial statements and the
effect and nature of the changes, if any, have been disclosed.

$@
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SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on Ashad 31, 2081 (15th 
July,2024)

2.5 Going Concern

2.6

2.7

2.8

3

3.1 Basis of Measurement

Disclosures of the accounting estimates have been included in the relevant sections of the notes wherever the
estimates have been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of accounting estimates, if any.

The Consolidated financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, as the Board of the SYPNL is satisfied
that the Group has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. In making this assessment, the
Board of Directors have considered a wide range of information relating to present and future conditions, including
future projections of profitability, cash flows and capital resources.            
Furthermore, the management is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. Therefore, financial statements of the Group continue to be prepared
on a going concern basis.

Changes in Accounting Policies
The SYPNL has changed its accounting policies, wherever required, to ensure compliance with NFRS. The effect of
change in accounting policy relating to previous year has been given to the retained earnings (and reserves, if
applicable).

Standards issued but not yet effective:

The SYPNL has made estimates and assumptions that will affect the assets, liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities, and profit or loss as reported in the financial statements. The SYPNL applies estimates in preparing and
presenting the financial statements and such estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed periodically. The
revision to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and are applied
prospectively.

The new standard, NFRS 17 'Insurance Contracts' are mandatory for accounting periods beginning on or after July
16, 2025 are considered not to be relevant for the SYPNL's financial statements and hence have not been detailed
here.

Materiality
The SYPNL for the preparation of financial statements determines materiality based on, the nature or magnitue or
both, of the transaction. Materiality is a pervasive constraint in financial reporting because it is pertinent to all of the
qualitative characteristics.

Significant Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for the following material
items in the statement of financial position:
• Financial assets other than measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value.
• Inventories are measured at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower

$#
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SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on Ashad 31, 2081 (15th 
July,2024)

3.2 Basis of consolidation

3.2.1

3.2.2

3.2.3 Cost of acquisition

3.2.4

3.3

Non- controlling interests (NCI)

Investment in Subsidiary

         1.  power over the investee;

The effect of all intra-group transactions and outstanding balances, including realized and unrealized
income and expenses are eliminated in the preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Presentation - Current versus Non-Current Classification
The SYPNL presents assets and liabilities in statement of financial position based on current/non-current
classification. Based on the nature of products and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents, the SYPNL has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose
of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities. The figures of previous years are rearranged and
reclassified wherever necessary for the purpose of facilitating comparison. Appropriate disclosures are made wherever
necessary.

The SYPNL classifies an asset as current when it is:
• Expected to be realized or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,
• Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

The Group’s financial statements comprise consolidation of the financial statements of the SYPNL and those of the
following entities:
a. The Subsidiary (S.Y. Bazzar Private Limited), in accordance with NFRS 10 "Consolidated Financial Statements"
b. The Subsidiary (S.Y. U.P.V.C. Profile Private Limited), in accordance with NFRS 10 "Consolidated Financial
Statements"

Non-controlling interest represent the proportionate share of profit or loss and net assets of the subsidiaries not
owned directly or indirectly by the Group. The non-controlling interest is presented in the consolidated statement of
financial position within equity, separately from the equity attributable to the equity holders of the Group. Non-
controlling interest in the profit or loss of the Group is disclosed separately in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss.

The Group has recognized SY Bazzar Private Limited and S.Y. U.P.V.C. Profile Private Limited as subsidiary in
which the SYPNL has 46.43 % and 9.09 % holding at reporting date i.e 31.03.2081.

Subsidiaries are investees that are controlled by the Group. Control is achieved when the Group is exposed, or has
rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect the returns of those
investees through its power over the investee. Specifically, the Group controls an investee if, and only if, the Group
has all of the following:

The cost of acquisition of a subsidiary is measured as the fair value of the consideration, including
contingent consideration, given on the date of transfer of title. The acquired identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities are measured at their fair values at the date of acquisition.

         2.  exposure or rights to variable returns from its involvement with the investee; and
         3. the ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns
Due to the control possessed by the SYPNL, the investees are considered as subsidiaries. 

Transactions eliminated on consolidation

• Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period.
• Cash or cash equivalents unless restricted rom being exchanged or used to settle a liability for atleast twelve months
after the reporting period.

$$
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SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on Ashad 31, 2081 (15th 
July,2024)

3.4

a)

b)

• It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
• There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
period.

The SYPNL classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities

The SYPNL's operating cycle has been defined as twelve-month period.

All other assets are classified as non-current. 

The SYPNL classifies a liability as current when:
• It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,
• It is held primarily for the purpose of trading,

The SYPNL based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were
prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market
changes or circumstances arising beyond the control of the SYPNL. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions
when they occur.

Critical accounting estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards requires the use
of certain critical accounting estimates and judgments. The management has exercised judgments in the process of
applying the SYPNL’s accounting policies. The SYPNL makes certain estimates and assumptions regarding the future
events. Estimates and judgments are continuously evaluated based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. In the future,
actual result may differ from these estimates and assumptions. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant
risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year
primarily includes:

Recognition of deferred tax assets
Deferred tax assets are recognized for taxable temporary difference to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgment is required to determine
the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable
profits together with future tax planning strategies.
The SYPNL based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were
prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market
changes or circumstances arising beyond the control of the SYPNL. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions
when they occur.

Provision for depreciation and amortization
Depreciation and amortization is calculated over the estimated useful lives of the assets. An item of property, plant
and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation
of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.
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3.5 Capital management

3.6

3.7

3.8 Lease

3.8.1

Foreign Currency Transactions
Transactions entered into by the SYPNL in a currency other than Nepali Rupees (the currency of primary economic
environment in which it operates) are recorded at the rates ruling when the transactions occur. Exchange differences
arising on foreign currency transactions settled during the year are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.
Unsettled foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the rates ruling at the reporting date.
Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of unsettled monetary assets and liabilities are recognized
immediately in profit or loss statement.

The SYPNL assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease, at inception of the contract. The SYPNL recognises a
right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability with respect to all lease arrangements in which it is the lessee,
except for short-term leases (defined as leases with a lease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low value assets
(such as tablets and personal computers, small items of office furniture and telephones). For these leases, the SYPNL
recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease unless
another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased assets
are consumed.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted by using the rate implicit in the lease. If this rate cannot be readily determined, the
SYPNL uses its incremental borrowing rate.

For the purpose of the SYPNL’s capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity reserves
attributable to the equity holders of the SYPNL. The primary objective of the SYPNL’s capital management is to
maximize the shareholder's value. The SYPNL manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of
changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the SYPNL may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders or issue new shares.

Impairment of non- financial assets (excluding inventories and deferred tax assets)
Non-financial assets are subject to impairment tests whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their
carrying amount may not be recoverable. Where the carrying value of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount (i.e. the
higher of value in use and fair value less costs to sell), the asset is written down accordingly. The recoverable amount
is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or Cash generating units exceeds its 
recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

An assessment is also done for whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognized for an asset in prior
accounting periods may no longer exist or may have been decreased. If any such indication exists the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. The carrying amount of the fixed asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount such that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. 

Impairment loss or reversal shall be included in profit or loss if any. The SYPNL has no impairment loss/ gain during
the relevant reporting periods.
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3.8.2

Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the shorter period of lease term and useful life of the rightof-use asset. If a
lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the SYPNL expects
to exercise a purchase option, the related right-of-use asset is depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asset.
The depreciation starts at the commencement date of the lease

The right-of-use assets are presented as a separate line in the statement of financial position.

The SYPNL applies NAS 36 to determine whether a right-of-use asset is impaired and accounts for any identified
impairment loss.

Variable rents that do not depend on an index or rate are not included in the measurement of the lease liability and
the right-of-use asset. The related payments are recognised as an expense in the period in which the event or
condition that triggers those payments occurs.

The lease liability is subsequently measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability
(using the effective interest method) and by reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made.

The SYPNL remeasures the lease liability (and makes a corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use asset)
whenever:

» The lease term has changed or there is a significant event or change in circumstances resulting in a change in the
assessment of exercise of a purchase option, in which case the lease liability is remeasured by discounting the revised
lease payments using a revised discount rate

» The lease payments change due to changes in an index or rate or a change in expected payment under a guaranteed
residual value, in which cases the lease liability is remeasured by discounting the revised lease payments using an
unchanged discount rate (unless the lease payments change is due to a change in a floating interest rate, in which case
a revised discount rate is used)

» A lease contract is modified, and the lease modification is not accounted for as a separate lease, in which case the
lease liability is remeasured based on the lease term of the modified lease by discounting the revised lease payments
using a revised discount rate at the effective date of the modification.

The right-of-use assets comprise the initial measurement of the corresponding lease liability, lease payments made at
or before the commencement day, less any lease incentives received and any initial direct costs. They are subsequently 
measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Whenever the SYPNL incurs an obligation for
costs to dismantle and remove a leased asset, restore the site on which it is located or restore the underlying asset to
the condition required by the terms and conditions of the lease, a provision is recognised and measured under NAS
37. To the extent that the costs relate to a right-of-use asset, the costs are included in the related right-of-use asset,
unless those costs are incurred to produce inventories.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise:
•  Fixed lease payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives receivable
• Variable lease payments that depend on an index or rate, initially measured using the index or rate at the
commencement date
•  The amount expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees
•  The exercise price of purchase options if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise the options
• Payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the exercise of an option to terminate the
lease

The lease liability is presented as a separate line in the statement of financial position
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A) Lease Liability
As at 

Ashad 31, 2081
As at 

Ashad 31, 2080
As at 

Ashad 31, 2081
As at 

Ashad 31, 2080
Factory Lease                          -                            -                            -                            -   
Jajarkot- Lease                    74,305                          -                      74,305                          -   
Kathmandu Office Lease               29,11,030               44,69,787               29,11,030               44,69,787 
Total               29,85,335               44,69,787               29,85,335               44,69,787 

B) ROU Asset
As at 

Ashad 31, 2081
As at 

Ashad 31, 2080
As at 

Ashad 31, 2081
As at 

Ashad 31, 2080
Factory Lease                          -                            -                            -                            -   
Jajarkot- Lease                    72,523                          -                      72,523                          -   
Kathmandu Office Lease               23,00,774               36,43,190               23,00,774               36,43,190 
Total               23,73,297               36,43,190               23,73,297               36,43,190 

Rectification Notes:

For FY 2080-81
ROU Asset Lease Liability Lease Liability ROU Asset

Opening Opening Opening Opening
Previously Reported               36,43,190               44,69,787               36,43,190               44,69,787 
Actual Required after
Adjustment

              34,05,145               39,84,499               34,05,145               39,84,499 

Difference (Adjusted to
opening reserves)

                2,38,045                 4,85,288                 2,38,045                 4,85,288 

3.8.3 Lease Modification
Lease modification refers to the changes made to the terms and conditions of an existing lease agreement between a
lessee and a lessor subsqeuent to its commencement. Lease modification can take in the form of increase or decrease
in the scope of lease.

If there is an increase in scope, then the SYPNL recognise such modification through separate lease contract or
through modification of existing contract. If the increase in scope results in a new lease component that is distinct
from the existing lease, then the SYPNL will account it as a separate lease. Otherwise, modification to the existing
lease will be done.

If there is decrease in scope of lease, whether through partial or full termination of lease, then the corresponding
ROU Asset and Lease Liability will be reduced. Difference of ROU Asset and Lease Liability will be charged to the
Statement of Profit & Loss.

There was an error on increment clause during the lease calculation on last year for Kathmandu office lease where
20% increment clause has been taken into consideration. In agreement, its 10% in every two years. In order to
address this issue, adjustments as below has been done:

Group Standalone

Group Standalone

$*
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3.8.4

3.9

3.10
A)

B)

Short-term Leases and Leases of low-value assets:
The SYPNL applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of Equipments, Vehicles,
Land, etc (i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not
contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low value assets recognition exemption to leases of office
equipment that are considered to be low value. Lease Payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are 
recognised as expenses on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Goodwill on Acquisition of Subsidiaries & its subsequent measurement

Goodwill arising out of acquisition is initially measured at cost. Goodwill is measured at the excess of the
aggregate of the consideration transferred taken together with the amount recognized for any non-
controlling interests and any previous interest held, over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed.

Subsequent to initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses. At the
reporting date, the Group has recognized the goodwill as intangible asset that has been arisen from the
acquisition of subsidiaries.

• the cost of materials and direct labor;
• any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition for their intended use;
• when the SYPNL has an obligation to remove the asset or restore the site, an estimate of the costs of dismantling
and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located; and

• Capitalized borrowing costs.

The SYPNL adopts cost model for entire class of property and equipment. Neither class of the property and
equipment are measured at revaluation model nor is their fair value measured at the reporting date. The items of
property and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalized as part of that
equipment.

Property, Plant & Equipments (PPE)
Recognition and Measurement

The cost of an item of property and equipment shall be recognized as an asset, initially recognized at cost, if, and only
if:

• it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity; and 
• the cost of the item can be measured reliably. 

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constructed
assets includes the following:

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized if it is probable that the future economic benefits from the expenditure will
flow to the SYPNL. Ongoing repairs and maintenance to keep the assets in working condition are expensed as
incurred. Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property and equipment (calculated as the difference between the
net proceeds from disposal and the carrying amount of the item) is recognized within other income in profit or loss.

Capital Work in Progress
Fixed assets under construction and cost of assets not ready for use are shown as capital work in progress.
Depreciation on assets under construction does not commence until they are complete and available for use.
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C)

Useful Life under
SLM Method

25
10
10
5
5
3
6
10
10
10
5
10
25

D) De-Recognition

3.11 Intangible Assets

Leasehold improvement is amortized on a straight-line basis using the rates determined with reference to the lease
period.

The estimated useful lives of various class of PPE for the current year and comparative years are as follows:

Class of PPE

Factory Building - RCC Frame

Depreciation and Amortization
Depreciation and Amortization is calculated over the estimated useful life if the asset. An item of Property, Plant and
Equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The useful lives and methods of depreciation of Property, Plant and
Equipment are reviewed annually and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

The SYPNL based its assumptions and estimations on parameters available when the financial statement were
prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market
change or cirsumstances arising beyond the control of the SYPNL. Such charges are reflected in the assumptions
when they occur.

Depreciation rate under WDV Method  

6.67%

Other Office Equipments
Computers-End user device
Computers-Servers

Furniture & Fixtures - Office
Furniture & Fixtures - Factory
Electrical Equipments

33.33%
33.33%
33.33%
33.33%
33.33%
33.33%

Electrical Equipments
Other Leasehold Assets
Plant & Machinery

Motor Vehicles - Two Wheelers
Motor Vehicles - Four Wheelers
Furnishing and Fitting materials

26.67%
26.67%
33.33%
33.33%

Lease term/5 Yrs
20.00%

An item of property plant and equipment is de-recognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from the use of that asset. The gain or loss arising from the disposal of an item of property plant and
equipment is the difference between net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of that item and is
recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the related
expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred.

Expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred. Technical know-how is
amortised over the term of the agreement. Computer software is amortised over the estimated useful life of 5 years

An item of intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its
use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset is included in the Statement of Profit or Loss
when the asset is derecognised. The residual values, useful lives and methods of amortisation of intangible assets are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Ecommerce Software used by S.Y. Bazzar Pvt. Ltd.'s  is amortized over the estimated useful life of 10 years.
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3.12 Financial Instrument

Financial Assets:
i)

ii)

a)

Initial recognition and measurement
The SYPNL recognizes a financial asset in its balance sheet when it becomes party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument. All financial assets are recognozed initially at fair value plus, in case of financial assets not recorded at
fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), transaction cost that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Where the fair value of a financial asset at initial recognition is different from its transaction price, the difference
between the fair value and the transaction price is recognised as a gain or loss in the statement of profit or loss at
initial recognition if the fair value is determined through a quoted market price in an active market for an individual
asset (i.e. level 1 input) or through a valuation technique that uses data from observable markets (i.e. level 2 input)

In case the fair value is not determined using a level 1 or level 2 input as mentioned above, the difference between
the fair value and the transaction price is deferred appropriately and recognised as a gain or loss in the statement of
profit or loss only to the extent that such gain or loss arises due to a change in factor that market participants take
into account when pricing the financial asset.

However, trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at transaction price.

For subsequent measurement, the SYPNL classifies a financian assets in accordance with the below-mentioned
criteria:
    - The SYPNL's business model for managing the financial asset,
    - The contractual cashflow characteristics of the financial asset.
Based on the above criteria, the SYPNL classifies its financial assets into the following categories:
    - Financial assets measured at amortized cost
    - Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
    - Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a Fnancial asset of one entity and a Fnancial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Subequent Measurement

A financial asset is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:
• The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash fows, and

• Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specifed dates to cash fows that are solely payments of principal and
interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

This category applies to cash and bank balances, trade receivables, loans and other financial assets of the SYPNL.
Such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Under the effective interest method, the future cash receipts are exactly discounted to the initial recognition value
using the effective interest rate. The cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of the difference
between the initial recognition amount and the maturity amount is added to the initial recognition value (net of
principal repayments, if any) of the financial asset over the relevant period of the financial asset to arrive at the
amortized cost at each reporting date. The corresponding effect of the amortization under effective interest method is
recognized as interest income over the relevant period of the financial asset. The same is included under other
income in the statement of profit or loss.

The amortized cost of a financial asset is also adjusted for loss allowance, if any.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost:
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b)

c)

Derecognition

i)
ii)

iii)

iv)

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if both the following conditions are met:
• The SYPNL's business model objective for managing the financial asset is achieved both by collecting contractual
cash flows and selling the financial assets, and
• The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

This category applies to certain investments in debt instruments. Such financial assets are subsequently measured at
fair value at each reporting date. Fair value changes are recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income (OCI).
However, the SYPNL recognizes interest income and impairment losses and its reversals in the statement of profit or
loss.

On Derecognition of such financial assets, cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from
the equity to statement of profit or loss.

A financial asset is measured at FVTPL unless it is measured at amortized cost or at FVTOCI as explained above.
This is a residual category applied to all other investments of the SYPNL excluding investments in subsidiary and
associate companies. Such financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value
changes are recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

In cases where SYPNL has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the financial
asset, but retains control of the financial asset, the SYPNL continues to recognize such financial asset to the extent of
its continuing involvement in the financial asset. In that case, the SYPNL also recognizes an associated liability. The
financial asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
SYPNL has retained.

On Derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount and the consideration received is
recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

The SYPNL determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition,
no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets
which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing
those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The SYPNL's senior management
determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the
SYPNL's operations. A change in the business model occurs when the SYPNL either begins or ceases to perform an
activity that is significant to its operations. if the SYPNL reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification
prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following
the change in business model. The SYPNL does not restate any previously recognized gains, losses (including
impairment gains or losses) or interest.

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a SYPNL of similar financial assets) is
derecognized when any of the following occurs:
The contractual rights to cash flows from the financial asset expires;
The SYPNL transfers its contractual rights to receive cash flows of the financial asset and has substantially transferred
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset;
The SYPNL retains the contractual rights to receive cash flows but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash
flows without material delay to one or more recipients under a 'pass through' arrangement (thereby substantially
transferring all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset);

The SYPNL neither transfers nor retains, substantially all risk and rewards of ownership, and does not retain control
over the financial asset.

Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Reclassification of Financial Assets
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Financial Liabilities:

Derecognition

3.13

The SYPNL recognizes a financial liability in its balance sheet when it becomes party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value minus, in the case of financial liabilities not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the
financial liability.

Where the fair value of a financial liability at initial recognition is different from its transaction price, the difference
between the fair value and the transaction price is recognized as a gain or loss in the statement of profit or loss at
initial recognition if the fair value is determined through a quoted market price in an active market for an identical
asset (i.e. level 1 input) or through a valuation technique that uses data from observable markets (i.e. level 2 input).
In case the fair value is not determined using a level 1 or level 2 input as mentioned above, the difference between
the fair value and transaction price is deferred appropriately and recognized as a gain or loss in the statement of profit
or loss only to the extent that such gain or loss arises due to a change in factor that market participants take into
account when pricing the financial liability.

All financial liabilities of the SYPNL are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Under the effective interest method, the future cash payments are exactly discounted to the initial recognition value
using the effective Interest rate. The cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of the difference
between the initial recognition amount and the maturity amount is added to the initial recognition value (net of
principal repayments, if any) of the financial liability over the relevant period of the financial liability to arrive at the
amortized cost at each reporting date. The corresponding effect of the amortization under effective interest method is
recognized as interest expense over the relevant period of the financial liability. The same is included under finance
cost in the statement of profit or loss.

A financial llability is derecognized when the obligation under the llability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When
an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms
of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the Derecognition of
the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognized and the consideration paid is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial position
if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

The SYPNL measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each reporting date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between marked participants at the measurement date.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their best economic interest.

Initial recognition and measurement:

Subsequent measurement:

Offsetting of financial instruments

Fair value measurement:
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3.14 Income Tax Expense

Current Tax:

Deferred Tax:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;
Level 2 - Other techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 - Techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable

Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & Deferred Tax. 

Current Income tax is recognized in the income statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognized
directly to equity. Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year using tax rates at the
reporting date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

The SYPNL uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of
unabsorvable inputs.

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any
adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of current tax reflects the best
estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income
taxes. It is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognized amounts, and it is intended to realize the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or simultaneously.

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is also
recognized in respect of carried forward tax losses and tax credits.

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which they can be used. The existence of unused tax losses is strong evidence that future taxable profit may not be
available.

Therefore, in case of a history of recent losses, the SYPNL recognizes a deferred tax asset only to the extent that it
has sufficient taxable temporary differences or there is convincing other evidence that sufficient taxable profit will be
available against which such deferred tax asset can be realized. Deferred tax assets - unrecognized or recognized, are
reviewed at each reporting date and are recognized/ reduced to the extent that it is probable/ no longer probable
respectively that the related tax benefit will be realized

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realized or the
liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. The
measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the SYPNL
expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial are categorized within the fair
value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
as a whole:

%$
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SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on Ashad 31, 2081 (15th 
July,2024)

3.15 Inventories

3.16 Revenue Recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the
customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the SYPNL expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods or services.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume discounts, price
concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also excludes taxes
collected from customers on behalf of the government.

The SYPNL has applied NFRS 15 "Revenue from contract with customers" which establishes the comprehensive
framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is to be recognised.

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method as set out in NFRS - 9 "Financial Instrument,
Recognition & Measurement", when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow
to the SYPNL and the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably. The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial assets or financial liability and of allocating the interest income or interest
expenses over the relevant period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and
assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax
entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be
realized simultaneously.

Inventories are initially recognized at cost and subsequently at the lower of cost and net realizable value as per NAS 2
Inventories. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated
cost of completion and estimated cost necessary to make the sale.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated cost of
completion and the necessary estimated expenses. The cost of obsolescence and other anticipated losses are also
considered for determining the net realizable values.

Finished goods are valued at cost and cost of finished goods includes the cost of raw materials, direct labor and
appropriate proportion of fixed and variable production overheads incurred in bringing the inventory to their present
location and condition. 

In determining the cost of raw materials, packing materials and coal First In First Out (FIFO) method is used. 
Cost of inventory comprises of all costs of purchase, duties, taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from
tax authorities), cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition.

In determining the cost of consumables, diesel and  stores & spares First In First Out (FIFO) method is used.

%%
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SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on Ashad 31, 2081 (15th 
July,2024)

3.17 Employee Benefits

Gratuity

Leave Enchasment

Staff Bonus

3.18 Borrowing Costs

3.19

Initial recognition

Conversion

The defined benefit plan includes accumulated leave payment at the time of retirement
The past service cost, which is charged immediately to the statement of profit or loss, is the change in the present
value of the defined benefit obligation for employee service in prior periods resulting from a plan amendment (the
introduction or withdrawal of, or changes to, a defined benefit plan) or curtailment (a significant reduction by the
entity in the number of employees covered by a plan). A settlement is a transaction that eliminates all further legal and
constructive obligations for part or all of the benefits provided under a defined benefit plan, other than a payment of
benefits to, or on behalf of, employees that is set out in the terms of the plan and included in the actuarial
assumptions.

Re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, return on plan assets
(excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognized immediately in other
comprehensive income. Actuarial gains and losses comprise experience adjustments (the effects of differences
between the previous actuarial assumptions and what has actually occurred), as well as the effects of changes in
actuarial assumptions.

The defined benefit asset or liability represents the present value of defined benefit obligations.

Staff bonus is accounted in accordance with the provisions of the Bonus Act, 2030 which is 10% of Net Profit.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset.
All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs
that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to
the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange of services rendered by
employees is recognised during the period when the employee renders the services. These benefits include
compensated absences and performance incentives.

The Gratuity payable to the employees is based on the employees' service and basic salary of the employees and is
determined @ 8.33% of basic salary as per section 53 of Labour Act, 2074 which is charged to the statement of profit
or loss.

Foreign Exchange Transactions and 
The functional currency of the SYPNL is Nepalese Rupees.

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the SYPNL at their respective functional currency spot
rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency exchange
rate at the reporting date.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.

Post-employement Employee Benefit Plan:

Current Employee Benefits:

%^
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SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on Ashad 31, 2081 (15th 
July,2024)

3.20 Provisions, Contingent Labilities and Contingent Assets:
A provision is recognized for a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past events if it is probable that
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and in respect of which
a reliable estimate can be made. The amount recognized as provisions are determined based on best estimate of the
amount required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These estimates are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, 
when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the,
passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the SYPNL or a present
obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligat on. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized
because it cannot be measured reliably. The SYPNL does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its
existence in the financial statements.

Contingent asset is not recognized in financial statements since this may result in the recognition of income that may
never be realized. However, when the realization of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is not a
contingent asset and is recognized.

Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date and
exchange gains and losses arising on settlement and restatement are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
Non-monetary items, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

%&

P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8 . jflif{s k|ltj]bg cf=j @)*)÷)*!



G
ro

up
A

mo
un

t i
n 

N
PR

Pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
s

La
nd

Fa
ct

or
y 

B
ui

ld
in

g
Fu

rn
itu

re
 &

 
Fi

xt
ur

es
O

ffi
ce

 
E

qu
ip

m
en

ts
C

om
pu

te
rs

 &
 

Pr
in

te
rs

M
ot

or
 

V
eh

ic
le

s
Pl

an
t &

 
M

ac
hi

ne
ry

Le
as

eh
ol

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
C

ap
ita

l W
IP

T
O

T
A

L

C
os

t
B

al
an

ce
 a

s 
on

 A
sh

ad
 3

2,
 2

07
9

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

27
,5

0,
90

5.
45

   
24

,3
1,

80
9.

07
   

30
,5

5,
77

6.
09

   
12

,5
3,

28
5.

06
   

24
,5

1,
34

2.
46

   
31

,1
3,

34
,5

90
.3

9
   

 
6,

10
,6

05
.0

0
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
41

,3
8,

88
,3

13
.5

2
  

A
dd

iti
on

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

Y
ea

r
A

cq
ui

sit
io

n
7,

26
,2

3,
26

0.
98

   
   

2,
05

,7
4,

62
3.

31
   

 
6,

31
,0

21
.4

4
   

  
15

,5
4,

32
8.

16
   

3,
58

,3
66

.8
9

   
  

2,
49

,0
00

.0
0

   
  

6,
15

,2
50

.4
1

   
   

   
 

6,
53

,9
64

.9
3

   
   

  
2,

10
,8

20
.9

0
   

   
 

9,
74

,7
0,

63
7.

02
   

Ca
pi

ta
liz

at
io

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Re

all
oc

at
io

ns
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
D

isp
os

al 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

(2
,4

5,
00

0.
00

)
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,4
5,

00
0.

00
)

   
   

 
A

dj
us

tm
en

t/
Re

va
lu

at
io

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
B

al
an

ce
 a

s 
on

 A
sh

ad
 3

1,
 2

08
0

7,
26

,2
3,

26
0.

98
   

  
11

,3
3,

25
,5

28
.7

6
  

30
,6

2,
83

0.
51

   
46

,1
0,

10
4.

25
   

16
,1

1,
65

1.
95

   
 

24
,5

5,
34

2.
46

   
31

,1
9,

49
,8

40
.8

0
   

 
12

,6
4,

56
9.

93
   

  
2,

10
,8

20
.9

0
   

   
51

,1
1,

13
,9

50
.5

4
  

Su
bs

id
iar

ie
s O

pe
ni

ng
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
90

,7
01

.1
1

   
  

9,
33

,1
89

.1
4

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

43
,2

44
.3

5
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
dd

iti
on

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

Y
ea

r
A

cq
ui

sit
io

n
12

,0
8,

96
,7

75
.0

0
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

87
,1

54
.5

1
   

  
14

,5
1,

35
3.

66
   

3,
14

,2
91

.8
6

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,1
3,

57
0.

20
   

   
  

11
,4

3,
57

0.
92

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,5

1,
06

,7
16

.1
5

  
Ca

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Re
all

oc
at

io
ns

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

D
isp

os
al 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
37

,1
59

.2
9

-  
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
7,

15
9.

29
)

   
   

   
 

A
dj

us
tm

en
t/

Re
va

lu
at

io
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

B
al

an
ce

 a
s 

on
 A

sh
ad

 3
1,

 2
08

1
19

,3
5,

20
,0

35
.9

8
   

 
11

,3
3,

25
,5

28
.7

6
  

39
,4

0,
68

6.
13

   
69

,5
7,

48
7.

76
   

19
,2

5,
94

3.
81

   
24

,5
5,

34
2.

46
   

31
,2

9,
63

,4
11

.0
0

   
 

33
,5

1,
38

5.
20

   
  

2,
10

,8
20

.9
0

   
   

63
,6

1,
83

,5
07

.4
0

  

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
an

d 
Im

pa
irm

en
t

A
s 

on
  A

sh
ad

  3
2,

 2
07

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

79
,7

2,
74

1.
67

   
   

4,
89

,3
86

.7
7

   
 

10
,1

4,
32

0.
23

   
9,

62
,3

14
.0

1
   

  
1,

12
,5

34
.0

8
   

  
5,

23
,7

9,
00

8.
88

   
  

1,
46

,1
00

.3
6

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
30

,7
6,

40
6.

00
   

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
ch

ar
ge

 fo
r t

he
 Y

ea
r

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
37

,2
4,

63
1.

42
   

   
 

2,
63

,4
29

.0
6

   
  

7,
21

,2
09

.6
8

   
  

2,
69

,1
91

.7
3

   
  

2,
45

,0
50

.9
7

   
  

1,
24

,5
4,

10
1.

51
   

   
75

,8
19

.4
7

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
77

,5
3,

43
3.

83
   

 
Im

pa
irm

en
t f

or
 th

e 
ye

ar
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
D

isp
os

als
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

7,
48

8.
37

)
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

7,
48

8.
37

)
   

   
   

A
dj

us
tm

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

A
s 

on
 A

sh
ad

 3
1,

 2
08

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
16

,9
7,

37
3.

00
   

 
7,

52
,8

16
.0

0
   

  
17

,3
5,

53
0.

00
   

12
,3

1,
50

6.
00

   
3,

30
,0

97
.0

0
   

  
6,

48
,3

3,
11

0.
00

   
   

2,
21

,9
20

.0
0

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
08

,0
2,

35
1.

00
   

 

Su
bs

id
iar

ie
s O

pe
ni

ng
1,

02
,5

66
.0

0
   

  
89

,3
35

.0
0

   
   

  
1,

41
,5

17
.0

0
   

   
  

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
ch

ar
ge

 fo
r t

he
 Y

ea
r

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

,2
9,

71
1.

88
   

   
 

4,
80

,2
95

.1
0

   
  

11
,7

7,
01

2.
62

   
2,

43
,5

01
.2

4
   

  
2,

45
,3

82
.4

8
   

  
1,

24
,8

3,
06

9.
04

   
   

3,
23

,9
48

.7
2

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

94
,8

2,
92

1.
08

   
 

Im
pa

irm
en

t f
or

 th
e 

ye
ar

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

D
isp

os
als

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
47

4.
57

-  
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

,4
74

.5
7)

   
   

   
  

A
dj

us
tm

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

A
s 

on
 A

sh
ad

 3
1,

 2
08

1
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
62

,2
7,

08
4.

88
   

 
13

,3
5,

67
7.

10
   

29
,9

7,
40

3.
05

   
14

,7
5,

00
7.

24
   

5,
75

,4
79

.4
8

   
  

7,
73

,1
6,

17
9.

04
   

   
6,

87
,3

85
.7

2
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

94
,7

8,
44

7.
00

   
 

N
et

 B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

A
s 

on
 A

s h
ad

 3
1,

 2
08

0
7,

26
,2

3,
26

0.
98

   
  

10
,1

6,
28

,1
55

.7
6

  
23

,1
0,

01
4.

51
   

28
,7

4,
57

4.
25

   
3,

80
,1

45
.9

5
   

  
21

,2
5,

24
5.

46
   

24
,7

1,
16

,7
30

.8
0

   
 

10
,4

2,
64

9.
93

   
  

2,
10

,8
20

.9
0

   
   

43
,0

3,
11

,5
98

.5
4

  
A

s 
on

 A
sh

ad
 3

1,
 2

08
1

19
,3

5,
20

,0
35

.9
8

   
 

9,
70

,9
8,

44
3.

88
   

26
,0

5,
00

9.
03

   
39

,6
0,

08
4.

71
   

4,
50

,9
36

.5
7

   
  

18
,7

9,
86

2.
98

   
23

,5
6,

47
,2

31
.9

6
   

 
26

,6
3,

99
9.

48
   

  
2,

10
,8

20
.9

0
   

   
53

,8
0,

36
,4

25
.4

9
  

SY
 P

an
el

 N
ep

al
 L

im
ite

d
K

at
hm

an
du

, N
ep

al

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
Po

lic
ie

s 
an

d 
N

ot
es

 to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r e

nd
ed

 o
n 

A
sh

ad
 3

1,
 2

08
1 

(1
5t

h 
Ju

ly
,2

02
4)

%*

P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8 . jflif{s k|ltj]bg cf=j @)*)÷)*!



4 
  P

ro
pe

rty
, P

la
nt

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

ts

St
an

da
lo

ne
A

mo
un

t i
n 

N
PR

Pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
s

L
an

d
Fa

ct
or

y 
B

ui
ld

in
g

Fu
rn

itu
re

 &
 

Fi
xt

ur
es

O
ffi

ce
 

E
qu

ip
m

en
ts

C
om

pu
te

rs
 &

 
Pr

in
te

rs
M

ot
or

 
V

eh
ic

le
s

Pl
an

t &
 

M
ac

hi
ne

ry
L

ea
se

ho
ld

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
C

ap
ita

l W
IP

T
O

T
A

L

C
os

t
B

al
an

ce
 a

s 
on

 A
sh

ad
 3

2,
 2

07
9

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9,
27

,5
0,

90
5.

45
   

24
,3

1,
80

9.
07

  
30

,5
5,

77
6.

09
   

12
,5

3,
28

5.
06

   
24

,5
1,

34
2.

46
   

31
,1

3,
34

,5
90

.3
9

   
6,

10
,6

05
.0

0
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
41

,3
8,

88
,3

13
.5

2
   

A
dd

iti
on

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

Y
ea

r
A

cq
ui

sit
io

n
7,

26
,2

3,
26

0.
98

   
 

2,
05

,7
4,

62
3.

31
   

 
6,

31
,0

21
.4

4
   

  
15

,5
4,

32
8.

16
   

 
3,

58
,3

66
.8

9
   

   
2,

49
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
6,

15
,2

50
.4

1
   

   
   

 
6,

53
,9

64
.9

3
   

   
  

2,
10

,8
20

.9
0

   
   

   
9,

74
,7

0,
63

7.
02

   
  

C
ap

ita
liz

at
io

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Re

all
oc

at
io

ns
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
D

isp
os

al 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

(2
,4

5,
00

0.
00

)
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,4

5,
00

0.
00

)
   

   
  

A
dj

us
tm

en
t/

Re
va

lu
at

io
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

B
al

an
ce

 a
s 

on
 A

sh
ad

 3
1,

 2
08

0
7,

26
,2

3,
26

0.
98

   
11

,3
3,

25
,5

28
.7

6
 

30
,6

2,
83

0.
51

  
46

,1
0,

10
4.

25
   

 
16

,1
1,

65
1.

95
   

 
24

,5
5,

34
2.

46
   

31
,1

9,
49

,8
40

.8
0

   
12

,6
4,

56
9.

93
   

  
2,

10
,8

20
.9

0
   

   
   

51
,1

1,
13

,9
50

.5
4

   
 

A
dd

iti
on

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

Y
ea

r
A

cq
ui

sit
io

n
12

,0
8,

96
,7

75
.0

0
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
86

,7
38

.1
5

   
  

10
,2

7,
50

2.
38

   
 

3,
14

,2
91

.8
6

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,1
3,

57
0.

20
   

   
  

11
,0

4,
43

0.
92

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,4
5,

43
,3

08
.5

1
   

 
C

ap
ita

liz
at

io
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Re
all

oc
at

io
ns

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

D
isp

os
al 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
37

,1
59

.2
9

-  
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

7,
15

9.
29

)
   

   
   

   
A

dj
us

tm
en

t/
Re

va
lu

at
io

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
B

al
an

ce
 a

s 
on

 A
sh

ad
 3

1,
 2

08
1

19
,3

5,
20

,0
35

.9
8

 
11

,3
3,

25
,5

28
.7

6
 

32
,4

9,
56

8.
66

  
56

,0
0,

44
7.

34
   

19
,2

5,
94

3.
81

   
 

24
,5

5,
34

2.
46

   
31

,2
9,

63
,4

11
.0

0
   

23
,6

9,
00

0.
85

   
  

2,
10

,8
20

.9
0

   
   

   
63

,5
6,

20
,0

99
.7

6
   

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
an

d 
Im

pa
irm

e n
t

A
s 

on
  A

sh
ad

  3
2,

 2
07

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

79
,7

2,
74

1.
67

   
   

4,
89

,3
86

.7
7

   
 

10
,1

4,
32

0.
23

   
 

9,
62

,3
14

.0
1

   
   

1,
12

,5
34

.0
8

   
  

5,
23

,7
9,

00
8.

88
   

 
1,

46
,1

00
.3

6
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

30
,7

6,
40

6.
00

   
  

D
ep

re
cia

tio
n 

ch
ar

ge
 fo

r t
he

 Y
ea

r
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

37
,2

4,
63

1.
42

   
   

 
2,

63
,4

29
.0

6
   

  
7,

21
,2

09
.6

8
   

   
2,

69
,1

91
.7

3
   

   
2,

45
,0

50
.9

7
   

   
1,

24
,5

4,
10

1.
51

   
  

75
,8

19
.4

7
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
77

,5
3,

43
3.

83
   

  
Im

pa
irm

en
t f

or
 th

e 
ye

ar
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
D

isp
os

als
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

7,
48

8.
37

)
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
7,

48
8.

37
)

   
   

   
  

A
dj

us
tm

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

A
s 

on
 A

sh
ad

 3
1,

 2
08

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

16
,9

7,
37

3.
00

   
7,

52
,8

16
.0

0
   

 
17

,3
5,

53
0.

00
   

12
,3

1,
50

6.
00

   
 

3,
30

,0
97

.0
0

   
  

6,
48

,3
3,

11
0.

00
   

  
2,

21
,9

20
.0

0
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

08
,0

2,
35

1.
00

   
  

D
ep

re
cia

tio
n 

ch
ar

ge
 fo

r t
he

 Y
ea

r
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

45
,2

9,
71

1.
88

   
   

 
3,

15
,8

82
.4

0
   

  
8,

74
,6

49
.3

0
   

   
2,

43
,5

01
.2

4
   

   
2,

45
,3

82
.4

8
   

   
1,

24
,8

3,
06

9.
04

   
  

1,
32

,1
88

.9
3

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
88

,2
4,

38
5.

26
   

  
Im

pa
irm

en
t f

or
 th

e 
ye

ar
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
D

isp
os

als
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

47
4.

57
-  

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

,4
74

.5
7)

   
   

   
   

 
A

dj
us

tm
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
A

s 
on

 A
sh

ad
 3

1,
 2

08
1

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
62

,2
7,

08
4.

88
   

10
,6

8,
69

8.
40

  
26

,0
5,

70
4.

72
   

14
,7

5,
00

7.
24

   
5,

75
,4

79
.4

8
   

  
7,

73
,1

6,
17

9.
04

   
  

3,
54

,1
08

.9
3

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
88

,1
9,

91
1.

00
   

   
N

et
 B

oo
k 

V
al

ue
A

s 
on

 A
sh

ad
 3

1,
 2

08
0

7,
26

,2
3,

26
0.

98
   

10
,1

6,
28

,1
55

.7
6

  
23

,1
0,

01
4.

51
   

28
,7

4,
57

4.
25

   
3,

80
,1

45
.9

5
   

  
21

,2
5,

24
5.

46
   

24
,7

1,
16

,7
30

.8
0

   
10

,4
2,

64
9.

93
   

  
2,

10
,8

20
.9

0
   

   
   

43
,0

3,
11

,5
98

.5
4

   
A

s 
on

 A
sh

ad
 3

1,
 2

08
1

19
,3

5,
20

,0
35

.9
8

 
9,

70
,9

8,
44

3.
88

   
21

,8
0 ,

87
0.

26
  

29
,9

4,
74

2.
62

   
4,

50
,9

36
.5

7
   

  
18

,7
9,

86
2.

98
   

23
,5

6,
47

,2
31

.9
6

   
20

,1
4,

89
1.

92
   

  
2,

10
,8

20
.9

0
   

   
   

53
,5

9,
97

,8
37

.0
7

   

SY
 P

an
el

 N
ep

al
 L

im
ite

d
K

at
hm

an
du

, N
ep

al

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
Po

lic
ie

s 
an

d 
N

ot
es

 to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r e

nd
ed

 o
n 

A
sh

ad
 3

1,
 2

08
1 (

15
th

 Ju
ly

,2
02

4)

%(

P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8 . jflif{s k|ltj]bg cf=j @)*)÷)*!



5Intangible Assets
Group Amount in NPR

Particulars Computer Software Ecommerce Software Goodwill Total

Cost
Balance as on Ashad 32, 2079 1,40,000                           -                                         -                                         1,40,000                       
Addition during the Year

Acquisition -                                    -                                          -                                          -                                
Capitalization -                                    -                                          -                                          -                                

Disposal during the year -                                    -                                          -                                          -                                
Adjustment/Revaluation -                                    -                                          -                                          -                                
Balance as on Ashad 31, 2080 1,40,000                           -                                         -                                         1,40,000                       
Subsidiaries Opening -                                   21,90,000                               -                                         21,90,000                     
Addition during the Year

Acquisition 2,00,000                            41,60,680                                -                                          43,60,680                      
Capitalization -                                    -                                          -                                          -                                

Disposal during the year -                                    -                                          -                                          -                                
Adjustment/Revaluation -                                    -                                          -                                          -                                
Balance as on Ashad 31, 2081 3,40,000                           63,50,680                               -                                         66,90,680                     

Amortization and Impairment
As on  Ashad 32, 2079 60,000                              -                                         -                                         60,000                          
Amortization charge for the Year 28,000                              -                                          -                                          28,000                           
Impairment for the year -                                    -                                          -                                          -                                
Disposals -                                    -                                          -                                          -                                
Adjustment -                                    -                                          -                                          -                                
As on Ashad 31, 2080 88,000                              -                                         -                                         88,000                          
Subsidiaries Opening -                                   97,366                                    97,366                          
Amortization charge for the Year 68,000                              3,31,158                                  -                                          3,99,158                        
Impairment for the year -                                    -                                          -                                          -                                
Disposals -                                    -                                          -                                          -                                
Adjustment -                                    -                                          -                                          -                                
As on Ashad 31, 2081 1,56,000                           4,28,524                                 -                                         5,84,524                       

Net Book Value
As on Ashad 32, 2079 80,000                              -                                         -                                         80,000                          
As on Ashad 31 2080 52,000                              -                                         -                                         52,000                          
As on Ashad 31 2081 1,84,000                           59,22,156                               -                                         61,06,156                      

SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on Ashad 31, 2081 (15th July,2024)
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Intangible Assets
Standalone Amount in NPR

Particulars Computer Software Goodwill Total

Cost
Balance as on Ashad 32, 2079 1,40,000                   -                            1,40,000                    
Addition during the Year

Acquisition -                            -                            -                             
Capitalization -                            -                            -                             

Disposal during the year -                            -                            -                             
Adjustment/Revaluation -                            -                            -                             
Balance as on Ashad 31, 2080 1,40,000                   -                            1,40,000                    
Addition during the Year

Acquisition 2,00,000                    -                            2,00,000                     
Capitalization -                            -                            -                             

Disposal during the year -                            -                            -                             
Adjustment/Revaluation -                            -                            -                             
Balance as on Ashad 31, 2081 3,40,000                   -                            3,40,000                    

Amortization and Impairment
As on  Ashad 32, 2079 60,000                      -                            60,000                       
Amortization charge for the Year 28,000                       -                            28,000                        
Impairment for the year -                            -                            -                             
Disposals -                            -                            -                             
Adjustment -                            -                            -                             
As on Ashad 31, 2080 88,000                      -                            88,000                       
Amortization charge for the Year 68,000                       -                            68,000                        
Impairment for the year -                            -                            -                             
Disposals -                            -                            -                             
Adjustment -                            -                            -                             
As on Ashad 31, 2081 1,56,000                   -                            1,56,000                    

Net Book Value
As on Ashad 31 2080 52,000                      -                            52,000                       
As on Ashad 31 2081 1,84,000                   -                            1,84,000                    

SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on Ashad 31, 2081 (15th July,2024)
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7 Deferred Income Tax

 As at 
Ashad 31, 2081 

 As at 
Ashad 31, 2080 

 As at 
Ashad 31, 2081 

 As at 
Ashad 31, 2080 

Deferred Tax Asset 1,33,06,086             1,54,34,389       59,17,078                      1,54,34,389         
Deferred Tax Liability 3,14,49,452             2,91,48,475       3,14,49,452                   2,91,48,475         
Net Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability) (1,81,43,366)           (1,37,14,085)     (2,55,32,374)                (1,37,14,085)       
Net Changes (44,29,281)             (95,89,968)       (1,18,18,289)                 (95,89,968)         
Deferred Tax charged in OCI -                                -                      
Deferred Tax charged in SPL (44,29,281)             (95,89,968)       (1,18,18,289)                 (95,89,968)         

Deferred Tax charged directly in Equity 
due to change in estimate of the life of asset -                         -                   -                               -                     

Deferred tax Assets:
Recognized through profit or loss 1,33,06,086             1,54,34,389       59,17,078                      1,54,34,389         
Recognized through OCI -                         -                   -                                -                      
Recognized through Equity
Deferred tax Assets at the end of year 1,33,06,086            1,54,34,389      59,17,078                     1,54,34,389        

Deferred tax liability:
Recognized through profit or loss 3,14,49,452             2,91,48,475       3,14,49,452                   2,91,48,475         
Recognized through OCI -                                -                      
Recognized through Equity -                                -                      
Deferred tax liability at the end of year 3,14,49,452            2,91,48,475      3,14,49,452                  2,91,48,475        

As at Ashad 31, 2081  Book Value Base  Tax Base  Deferred Tax 
Assets 

 Recognized through 
profit or loss 

 Recognised 
through OCI 

Provision for Leave Encashment 18,91,933               -                   3,78,387             3,78,387                        -                      
Provision for Gratuity -                         -                   -                     -                                -                      
Carry Forward Loss -                         2,76,93,457       55,38,691           55,38,691                      -                      
Intangible Assets -                         -                   -                     -                                -                      
Total 18,91,933               2,76,93,457      59,17,078           59,17,078                     -                     

 Book Value Base  Tax Base  Deferred Tax 
Liabilities 

 Recognized through 
profit or loss 

 Recognized 
through OCI 

Property Plant and Equipments 53,59,97,837           37,87,32,031     3,14,53,161        3,14,53,161                   -                      
Intangible Assets 1,84,000                 2,02,544           (3,709)                 (3,709)                           -                      
Total 53,61,81,837          37,89,34,575    3,14,49,452        3,14,49,452                  -                     

As at Ashad 31, 2080  Book Value Base  Tax Base  Deferred Tax 
Assets 

 Recognized through 
profit or loss 

 Recognised 
through OCI 

Carry Forward Loss -                         7,71,71,947       1,54,34,389        1,54,34,389                   -                      
Revaluation Reserve -                         -                   -                     -                                -                      
Total -                         7,71,71,947      1,54,34,389        1,54,34,389                  -                     

 Book Value Base  Tax Base  Deferred Tax 
Liabilities 

 Recognized through 
profit or loss 

 Recognized 
through OCI 

Property Plant and Equipments 43,03,11,599           28,45,47,926     2,91,52,735        2,91,52,735                   -                      
Intangible Assets 52,000                    73,300              (4,260)                 (4,260)                           -                      
Total 43,03,63,599          28,46,21,226    2,91,48,475        2,91,48,475                  -                     

Deferred Income Tax Assets and Liabilities, deferred tax charge/ (credit) in the profit or loss 

SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on Ashad 31, 2081 (15th July,2024)

StandaloneGroup
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8 Other Non Current Assets

Amount in NPR

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

Security Deposits 60,498                 -                      -                        -                     
Custom Deposit 31,14,818            31,14,818            31,14,818              31,14,818           
Total 31,75,316            31,14,818            31,14,818               31,14,818           

9 Inventories
Amount in NPR

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

Raw Materials 14,99,59,032        16,55,31,590       14,99,59,032          16,55,31,590      
Finished Goods 2,38,51,892          2,97,54,384         2,38,51,892           2,97,54,384        
Tools & Spares 53,87,775            66,24,102            53,87,775              66,24,102           
Diesel 8,99,878              10,94,626            8,99,878                10,94,626           
Gross Total 18,00,98,576       20,30,04,703      18,00,98,576         20,30,04,703      
Less: Allowance for Obsolescence -                      -                      -                        -                     
Total Inventories 18,00,98,576       20,30,04,703      18,00,98,576         20,30,04,703      

10 Prepayments

Amount in NPR

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

Prepaid Expenses 31,25,873            9,59,883             29,99,209              9,59,883             
Total 31,25,873            9,59,883             29,99,209              9,59,883            

11 Other Current Assets Amount in NPR

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

Advance Income Tax (Net of Provision) ** 36,82,793            22,77,346            34,41,930              22,77,346           
Total 36,82,793            22,77,346           34,41,930              22,77,346           

** Detailed Calculation of this amount is shown in Note 22.3 Provision for Income Tax (Net of Advances)

SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on Ashad 31, 2081 (15th July,2024)

These non current assets are non-interest bearing and are not expected to be settled in the normal course of operations.

StandaloneGroup

Group Standalone

These are expenses paid for the period beyond the financial period covered under the financial statement. These will be 
charged off as expenses in the respective period for which such expenses pertain to.

StandaloneGroup

Group Standalone
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12 Loans and Advances

Amount in NPR

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

Staff Advances 8,89,083                 52,500                     5,70,623                 52,500                     
Advance for Land Purchase 5,00,00,000            3,60,00,000              -                        3,60,00,000              
Advance Rent 6,02,610                 1,96,258                   5,32,610                 1,96,258                  
Advance to Suppliers 8,18,08,547            5,55,34,825              6,18,33,911            5,55,34,825              
Other Advances 58,26,977               -                          -                        -                          
Work Advances -                        -                          

Considered good -                        3,70,036                   -                        3,70,036                  
Credit Impaired -                        53,59,399                 -                        53,59,399                

Gross Total            13,91,27,217               9,75,13,018             6,29,37,144               9,75,13,018 

Less: Impairment Allowances for work advances                           -                   (53,59,399)                           -                  (53,59,399)
Total            13,91,27,217               9,21,53,619             6,29,37,144               9,21,53,619 

13 Trade Receivable

Amount in NPR

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

Trade Receivables
Considered Good 16,71,50,860          14,31,05,632            16,78,05,964          14,31,05,632            
Credit Impaired -                        -                          -                        -                          

Gross Total            16,71,50,860              14,31,05,632           16,78,05,964             14,31,05,632 
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Recoveries                           -                               -                             -                               -   
Less: Impairment Allowances                           -                               -                             -                               -   
Total Trade Receivables            16,71,50,860              14,31,05,632           16,78,05,964             14,31,05,632 

14 Other Financial Assets
Amount in NPR

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

Margin Money (EXIM) 2,40,000                 1,20,000                   1,20,000                 1,20,000                  
Margin Money (LC/TT) 96,03,241               68,13,991                 96,03,241               68,13,991                
Margin Money (NRB) 5,69,500                 13,17,500                 5,69,500                 13,17,500                
Receivable from Third Party Logistics 2,18,803                 -                          -                        -                          
Total             1,06,31,544                  82,51,491             1,02,92,741                  82,51,491 

The SYPNL has used simplified method for computation of impairment loss by computing the expected loss allowances for advances based on
historical credit loss experience and adjustments for forward looking information if any. 

Group Standalone

Group Standalone

Group Standalone

The fair values of all the above financial assets are equal to their carrying amounts. These advances are non-interest bearing and are expected to
be settled in the normal course of operations.

The SYPNL has used simplified method for computation of impairment loss by computing the expected loss allowances for trade receivables
based on historical credit loss experience and adjustments for forward looking information if any. 

Trade receivables comprises of amount receivable from our customers and are non-interest bearing. Such trade receivables are generally on credit
terms of 30 - 120 days.

SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on Ashad 31, 2081 (15th July,2024)

Loans and advance include non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.

After initial measurement, loans and receivables shall be subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate, less allowance 

^%
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15

Amount in NPR

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

Cash In Hand (as certified) 43,106               24,656                11,300               24,656                
Wallet Balance 2,73,873             -                     -                    -                     
Balances with Banks 15,06,54,330       13,57,61,472        7,99,21,890        13,57,61,472        
Total        15,09,71,309         13,57,86,128         7,99,33,190         13,57,86,128 

16 Share Capital

Ordinary Share Capital
Amount in NPR

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081 No of share Value Per Share Capital In value No of share Value Per Share Capital In value 

Authorized capital 1,30,81,371 100 1,30,81,37,100     1,30,81,371 100 1,30,81,37,100     
Issued capital 1,30,81,371 100 1,30,81,37,100     1,30,81,371 100 1,30,81,37,100     
Paid up capital 78,48,823 100 78,48,82,300       78,48,823 100 78,48,82,300       

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080 No of share Value Per Share Capital In value No of share Value Per Share Capital In value 

Authorized capital 1,30,81,371 100 1,30,81,37,100     1,30,81,371 100 1,30,81,37,100     
Issued capital 1,30,81,371 100 1,30,81,37,100     1,30,81,371 100 1,30,81,37,100     
Paid up capital 78,48,823 100 78,48,82,300       78,48,823 100 78,48,82,300       

17 Reserve and Surplus

Amount in NPR

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

Retained Earning 5,01,21,814        96,77,886            5,14,69,037        96,77,886            
CSR Reserve 4,19,952             3,32,885              4,19,952             3,32,885              
Fair Value Reserve -                    -                     -                    -                     
Total 5,05,41,766        1,00,10,771         5,18,88,989        1,00,10,771         

SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on Ashad 31, 2081 (15th July,2024)

The SYPNL classifies capital instruments as financial liabilities or equity instruments in accordance with the substance of the contractual
terms of the instruments. Equity is defined as residual interest in total assets of the SYPNL after deducting all its liabilities.

Accordingly the share capital of the SYPNL comprises for following equity types:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Standalone

Standalone

Group

Cash and cash equivalents are defined as cash on hand, demand deposits and short term highly liquid investments, readily convertible to 
known amounts of cash and subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of cash flow statements, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and balance in bank accounts.

Group

The reserves include retained earnings and other reserves, if any.

Group Standalone

^^
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18 Non Current Borrowings

Amount in NPR

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

As at 
Ashad 32, 2079

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

As at 
Ashad 32, 2079

Secured Loans from Banks
Term Loan -                       47,67,010               -                            47,67,010               
Current Maturity of Long 
term Loan -                       

(47,67,010)              
-                            

(47,67,010)              

Total                          -                              -                                 -                             -   

19 Non Current-Trade payables

Amount in NPR

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

As at 
Ashad 32, 2079

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

As at 
Ashad 32, 2079

Trade payable 16,76,06,599         16,48,66,551           16,76,06,599              16,48,66,551          
Total          16,76,06,599            16,48,66,551               16,76,06,599           16,48,66,551 

20 Other Non Current Financial Liabilities
Amount in NPR

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

As at 
Ashad 32, 2079

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

As at 
Ashad 32, 2079

Advance from Customer -                       -                         -                            -                        
Dealership Deposit 26,84,371             38,50,000               26,84,371                  38,50,000              
Security Deposit -                       -                         -                            -                        
Total               26,84,371                38,50,000                   26,84,371               38,50,000 

Group Standalone

Trade payables are amount payable to creditors for goods and services and are non interest bearing. These trade
payables are normally settled on credit period exceeding a year.

The company has classified some of its creditors as long term creditors in view of deferment of payment liability by
more than one year. For these non interest bearing financial liabilities, the carrying value of such financial liabilities
represents the amortized cost.

SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on Ashad 31, 2081 (15th 
July,2024)

Non Current Borrowings are interest bearing financial liabilities consisting of Bank Borrowings. For these financial
liabilities interest charged by the bank approximates effective interest rate and such rate is considered for calculation of
amortized cost of liability and the finance cost. The effect of initial charges and its impact on effective rate is considered
not material and the carrying value is considered approximate amortized cost.

Term Loan Facility has been sanctioned and disbursed by Prabhu Bank Limited for procurement of goods under
import. Such term loan was repayable within Financial Year 2080-81 which has been fully repaid.

Current Maturities of Term Loan and Hire Purchase Loan which is repayable within 12 months from the reporting date
has been  disclosed in Note No. 23 as Current Maturity of Long Term Loan if any.

Group Standalone

Group Standalone
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21 Provisions

21.1 Provisions - Non Current
Amount in NPR

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

Provision for employee benefits

Provision for Gratuity
Opening Balance                         -                           -                               -                           -   
Addition -                      -                      -                          -                      
Adjustment -                      -                      -                          -                      
Closing Balance                         -                           -                               -                           -   

Provision for Leave Encashment
Opening Balance                9,04,144                         -                      9,04,144                         -   
Addition                9,88,956               9,04,144                    9,88,956                9,04,144 
Payment                    1,167                         -                          1,167                         -   
Closing Balance              18,91,933               9,04,144                  18,91,933               9,04,144 

Total              18,91,933               9,04,144                  18,91,933               9,04,144 

Management reviews provisions at each reporting date and is adjusted to reflect the best estimate. If it is no longer probable
that a transfer of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on Ashad 31, 2081 (15th July,2024)

Provisions are recognized when the company has a present obligation, legal or constructive, as a result of a past event, it is
probable that a transfer of a economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and when reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of obligation. If these conditions are not met, no provision is recognized.

The amount of provision recognized is the management's best estimate of expenditure required to settle the present
obligation at the reporting date.

Gratuity before Shrawan 01, 2075 has been provided as per Labour Act 2048. The company has implemented the gratuity
scheme as per Labour Act 2074 from Shrawan 01, 2075. Further the company has been registered with Social Security Fund
on Magh 11, 2075 with registration no 331305D360000270 which is a defined contribution plan but has not contributed to
SSF till now. The comapany  has been depositing Gratuity as per Labour Act' 2074 with CIT under Gratuity Fund Scheme.

Group Standalone
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SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on Ashad 31, 2081 (15th July,2024)
22 Provisions - Current Amount in NPR

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

22.1 Provision for Bonus
Opening Balance              41,96,738                         -                    41,96,738                         -   
Addition              53,81,351              41,96,738                  53,81,351              41,96,738 
Payment/Write-off                         -                           -                               -                           -   
Closing Balance              95,78,089             41,96,738                  95,78,089              41,96,738 

Amount in NPR

 As at 
Ashad 31, 2081 

 As at 
Ashad 31, 2080 

 As at 
Ashad 31, 2081 

 As at 
Ashad 31, 2080 

22.2 Provision for Gratuity

Opening Balance                         -                           -                               -                           -   
Addition                         -                           -                               -                           -   
Payment                         -                           -                               -                           -   
Closing Balance                         -                           -                               -                           -   

22.3 Provision for Income Tax (Net of
Advances)

Opening Liability             (22,77,346)            (18,09,300)                 (22,77,346)             (18,09,300)
Subsidiaries Balance c/f                 (26,711)                         -                               -                           -   
Current Tax Liability for the year                2,70,052                         -                               -                           -   
Advance Tax Deposit during the year             (16,48,788)              (4,68,046)                 (11,64,584)              (4,68,046)
Net Closing Liability **            (36,82,793)           (22,77,346)                (34,41,930)            (22,77,346)

** This amount is shown as Current Asset in Note 11 Other Current Assets

22.4

Opening Balance                         -                           -                               -                           -   
Addition                         -                           -                               -                           -   
Payment                         -                           -                               -                           -   
Closing Balance                         -                           -                               -                           -   

22.5

Opening Balance                         -                           -                               -                           -   
Net Provision during the Period                         -                           -                               -                           -   
Closing Balance                         -                           -                               -                           -   

Total Current Provision              95,78,089             41,96,738                  95,78,089              41,96,738 

Standalone

Provision for Foreign Exchange Loss/ (Gain)

Provision for Corporate Social Responsibility

Provision for Bonus is made in line with provisions of Bonus Act, 2030.

Group Standalone

Group

^(

P;jfO{ Kofgn g]kfn lnld6]8 . jflif{s k|ltj]bg cf=j @)*)÷)*!



23 Current Borrowings

Amount in NPR

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

Secured Loans from Banks
Current Maturity of Long Term Loan -                   47,67,010            -                  47,67,010          
Total                      -                47,67,010                     -             47,67,010 

24 Trade payables

Amount in NPR

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

Trade Payables - Sundry Creditors 2,73,69,905       2,07,70,936          2,81,34,256      2,07,70,936        
Total        2,73,69,905          2,07,70,936       2,81,34,256        2,07,70,936 

25 Other Financial Liabilities
Amount in NPR

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

Audit Fee Payable 3,97,150           1,97,000              2,46,250          1,97,000            
Liability for Expenses 19,049              -                      -                  -                    
Payable to Staff 30,22,095          17,58,604            30,07,093         17,58,604          
Marketplace Seller payable 16,07,685          -                      -                  -                    
Total          50,45,978              19,55,604         32,53,343           19,55,604 

26 Other Current Liabilities
Amount in NPR

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

Advance from Customers 50,03,360          8,15,935              49,74,708         8,15,935            
CIT Payable 1,70,747           73,650                 1,54,000          73,650               
Excise Duty Payable 17,91,364          -                      17,91,364         -                    
Gratuity Payable 1,97,230           1,41,733              1,57,423          1,41,733            
Municipality Tax Payable -                   20,370                 -                  20,370               
Office Expenses Payable -                   1,43,424              -                  1,43,424            
Provident Fund Payable 9,27,068           7,61,723              8,03,802          7,61,723            
Rent Payable 77,530              2,75,065              -                  2,75,065            
Additonal Retirement Benefit Payable 13,33,848          9,03,496              13,33,848         9,03,496            
TCS Payable 20,71,880          -                      -                  
TDS Payable 20,77,967          24,94,595            14,10,776         24,94,595          
VAT Payable 31,18,218          26,42,492            26,15,197         26,42,492          
Total        1,67,69,212             82,72,483        1,32,41,117           82,72,483 

Group Standalone

Group Standalone

SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on Ashad 31, 2081 (15th July,2024)

For these non interest bearing financial liabilities, the carrying value of such financial liabilities represents the amortized cost.

Trade payables are amount payable to creditors for goods and services and are non interest bearing. These trade payables are normally
settled on credit period of 30 to 90 days.

Current Borrowings are interest bearing financial liabilities consisting of Bank Borrowings. For these financial liabilities interest charged by
the bank approximates effective interest rate and such rate is considered for calculation of amortized cost of liability and the finance cost.
The effect of initial charges and its impact on effective rate is considered not material and the carrying value is considered approximate
amortized cost.

Group Standalone

Group Standalone
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27 Revenue from Contract with Customer
Amount in NPR

For the Year
2080-81

For the Year
2079-80

For the Year
2080-81

Sales
Sale of Goods 60,94,20,255               50,32,72,885              60,83,75,070               50,32,72,885              
Marketing Income 73,105                        -                            -                             -                            
Service Charges Income 1,32,97,927                 -                            -                             -                            
Shipping Charge Income 43,24,037                   -                            -                             -                            
Total 62,71,15,324               50,32,72,885              60,83,75,070              50,32,72,885              

28 Cost of Sales Amount in NPR

For the Year
2080-81

For the Year
2079-80

For the Year
2080-81

For the Year
2079-80

Purchase of Raw Materials 31,03,35,768               26,61,44,068              30,96,99,844               26,61,44,068              
Total Raw Material Consumed 31,03,35,768              26,61,44,068              30,96,99,844              26,61,44,068              

Production and Manufacturing Overheads 6,26,65,210                 5,18,62,805                5,37,04,721                 5,18,62,805                
Repair & Maintenance 16,29,711                   15,16,269                   16,29,711                   15,16,269                   
Gross Cost of Production 37,46,30,689              31,95,23,142              36,50,34,276              31,95,23,142              

Cost of Raw Material Sold -                             -                            -                             -                            
Purchase of Stock In Trade -                             -                            -                             -                            
Cost of Goods 37,46,30,689              31,95,23,142              36,50,34,276              31,95,23,142              

Changes in inventory of Raw Materials, Tools & Spares and 
Finished Goods

2,29,06,127                 1,67,00,597                2,29,06,127                 1,67,00,597                

Self Consumption of Stock -                             
Cost of Goods Sold 39,75,36,816              33,62,23,739              38,79,40,403              33,62,23,739              

28 Production & Manufacturing Overhead Disclosure Amount in NPR

For the Year
2080-81

For the Year
2079-80

For the Year
2080-81

For the Year
2079-80

a) Employee Benefit Expenses*
Salary & Wages (Workers) 78,59,500                   65,27,900                   78,59,500                   65,27,900                   
Overtime (Workers) 17,24,147                   12,64,615                   17,24,147                   12,64,615                   
Dashain Allowances 4,25,800                     4,76,625                     4,25,800                     4,76,625                     
House Rent Allowances 1,20,000                     1,32,000                     1,20,000                     1,32,000                     
Other Allowances 7,19,740                     7,40,841                     7,19,740                     7,40,841                     
Provident Fund 5,19,361                     4,28,877                     5,19,361                     4,28,877                     
Gratuity 4,32,628                     3,57,255                     4,32,628                     3,57,255                     
Additional Retirement Benefits 86,733                        71,622                       86,733                        71,622                       
Provision for Leave 1,89,833                     1,70,867                     1,89,833                     1,70,867                     
Wages to Casual Labours (Factory) 26,96,737                   9,56,015                     26,96,737                   9,56,015                     

Sub Total (A) 1,47,74,479                1,11,26,617                 1,47,74,479                1,11,26,617                 

b) Other Direct Expenses
Bank Charge & Commission 3,27,290                     3,27,448                     3,27,290                     3,27,448                     
Clearing & Forwarding Expenses 19,26,489                   18,20,197                   19,26,489                   18,20,197                   
Custom Service 16,000                        16,500                       16,000                        16,500                       
Excise Duty 5,46,000                     5,47,754                     5,46,000                     5,47,754                     
Factory Consumables 23,39,035                   8,66,818                     23,39,035                   8,66,818                     
Factory Water & Electricity Expenses 52,99,475                   43,94,935                   52,99,475                   43,94,935                   
Factory Waste Management 8,82,000                     5,07,500                     8,82,000                     5,07,500                     
Freight Charge 83,33,213                   1,29,67,514                83,33,213                   1,29,67,514                
Handling Charges 11,76,452                   1,57,955                     11,76,452                   1,57,955                     
Import Duty 1,78,32,028                 1,91,12,198                1,78,32,028                 1,91,12,198                
Insurance Charges (Import) 2,52,260                     -                            2,52,260                     -                            
Miscellenious Expenses (Factory) -                             17,370                       -                             17,370                       
Direct Wages 19,508                        -                            -                             -                            
Reward points & discount 18,21,434                   -                            -                             -                            
Packaging And Delivery 74,190                        -                            -                             -                            
Parking Expenses 54,059                        -                            -                             -                            
Inhouse Rider Vehicle Expenses 3,81,428                     -                            -                             -                            
Shipping Material 5,18,849                     -                            -                             -                            
Subscription Charges 3,56,694                     -                            -                             -                            
Third party logistics Transport Charges 57,34,327                   -                            -                             -                            

Sub Total (B) 4,78,90,731                4,07,36,188                3,89,30,242                4,07,36,188                

TOTAL (A+B) 6,26,65,210                5,18,62,805                5,37,04,721                5,18,62,805                

SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

For the Year
2079-80

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on Ashad 31, 2081 (15th July,2024)

Group Standalone

Group Standalone

Cost of goods sold (COGS) refers to the direct costs of producing panels sold by the SYPNL. This amount includes the cost of the materials, labor and other expenses directly 
attributable to the production of panels.

Group Standalone
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29 Other Income Amount in NPR

 For the Year
2080-81 

 For the Year
2079-80 

 For the Year
2080-81 

 For the Year
2079-80 

Profit on Sale of Fixed Asset 4,475                -                   4,475                 -                        
Miscellaneous Income 10,16,199          1,16,07,566       10,00,462          1,16,07,566           
Rental Income 38,889              -                   -                    -                        
Seller Shipping Discount 26,791              -                   -                    -                        
Discount Received 2,008                -                   -                    -                        
Social Media Income -                    1,61,309            -                    1,61,309                
Exchange Gain 13,75,780          -                   -                    -                        
Transportation Income -                    2,12,500            -                    2,12,500                
Commission Income -                    37,10,723          -                    37,10,723              
Lease Modification (Refer Note 3.7.3) -                    25,35,158          -                    25,35,158              

Total 24,64,141          1,82,27,256       10,04,936          1,82,27,256           

30 Employee Benefit Expenses - Admin
Amount in NPR

 For the Year
2080-81 

 For the Year
2079-80 

 For the Year
2080-81 

 For the Year
2079-80 

Dashain Expenses 16,02,946          18,02,165          14,57,981          18,02,165              
Gratuity Contribution Expenses 8,30,955            7,50,633                        6,61,809 7,50,633                
Management Fee/Expenses 1,14,51,786       99,17,900                  1,14,51,786 99,17,900              
Other Allowances 20,93,109          17,89,535                     19,93,335 17,89,535              
Overtime Expenses 21,17,419          28,73,222                     14,43,655 28,73,222              
PF Contribution Expenses 10,32,730          9,01,102                        7,94,472 9,01,102                
Salary & Benefits (Admin) 1,75,35,287       2,56,61,022               1,25,62,333 2,56,61,022           
Additional Retirement Benefits 1,32,648            1,50,471                        1,32,648 1,50,471                
Staff Fooding Allowances 59,29,944          29,70,714                     59,29,944 29,70,714              
Staff Fooding Expenses 53,23,823          55,05,866                     38,27,686 55,05,866              
Staff Welfare Expenses 19,65,606          14,22,000                     19,52,908 14,22,000              
Travelling Allowance- Foreign Visit 4,00,000            -                                   4,00,000 -                           
Provision for Leave 2,45,822            3,26,411                        2,45,822 3,26,411                
Training & Recruitment Expenses 15,000              -                                      15,000 -                           
Total 5,06,77,074       5,40,71,042       4,28,69,377       5,40,71,042           

31 Administrative Expenses
Amount in NPR

 For the Year
2080-81 

 For the Year
2079-80 

 For the Year
2080-81 

 For the Year
2079-80 

Advances Written off -                   53,59,399          -                    53,59,399              
Apartment Maintenance Expenses 78,017              7,93,012            78,017               7,93,012                
Audit Fee 3,40,000            2,00,000            2,50,000            2,00,000                
Bad Debts 6,41,015            -                       6,41,015            -                           
Bank Charges 1,11,816            79,469              89,431               79,469                  
Charity & Donation 15,08,601          2,68,040            15,08,601          2,68,040                
Cleaning & Sanitation Expenses 1,89,616            2,16,405            1,89,616            2,16,405                
Consultancy & Legal Fee 75,13,588          55,28,526          74,21,088          55,28,526              
Agency Commission 6,43,926            12,43,029          6,43,926            12,43,029              
Fines & Penalty 76,186              17,510              30,399               17,510                  

SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on Ashad 31, 2081 (15th July,2024)

Group Standalone

Group Standalone

Group Standalone
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Foreign Exchange Loss 24,76,965          52,76,017          24,76,965          52,76,017              
Guest Entertainment Expenses 4,47,992            5,31,189            4,47,992            5,31,189                
Insurance Expenses 28,41,245          28,29,399          28,36,563          28,29,399              
Internet & Communication Expenses 23,50,851          11,48,170          18,27,210          11,48,170              
Lodging and Fooding Expenses 33,50,967          31,24,986          33,50,967          31,24,986              
Logistics Expenses 10,260              17,444              10,260               17,444                  
Loss on Sale of Fixed Asset -                   75,919              -                    75,919                  
Miscellaneous Expenses 3,71,488            20,40,849          2,34,158            20,40,849              
News Papers, Books & Periodicals 1,320                5,825                1,320                 5,825                    
Office Expenses 5,55,209            2,89,564            2,42,060            2,89,564                
Other Consumable Expenses 14,750              -                       14,750               -                           
Printing & Stationery Expenses 22,42,452          10,08,814          21,07,395          10,08,814              
Public Issue Expenses 37,54,402          -                       37,54,402          -                           
Rates & Taxes 21,300              10,000              21,300               10,000                  
Registration & Renewal Expenses 5,20,317            4,38,556            4,96,368            4,38,556                
Rent Expenses (Apartment) 17,86,460          11,92,185          17,86,460          11,92,185              
Rent Expenses (Office) 8,05,092            -                       -                    -                           
Repair & Maintenance 9,81,537            6,26,170            9,53,967            6,26,170                
Software And Other IT Related Expenses 5,15,959            -                       -                    -                           
Travelling Expenses 31,62,514          27,74,436          31,32,715          27,74,436              
Vehicle Hiring Expenses 66,35,887          38,64,310          66,35,887          38,64,310              
Vehicle Running Expenses 39,66,406          31,36,630          39,66,406          31,36,630              
Water & Electricity Expenses 7,92,773            6,99,276            5,77,370            6,99,276                
Total 4,87,08,909       4,27,95,128       4,57,26,605       4,27,95,128           

32 Selling and Distribution Expenses
-                   Amount in NPR

 For the Year
2080-81 

 For the Year
2079-80 

 For the Year
2080-81 

 For the Year
2079-80 

a) Employee Benefit Expenses - S&D
Marketing Outsourcing 30,02,768          30,46,134          25,86,924          30,46,134              
PF Contribution Expenses 15,34,535          10,81,845          15,34,535          10,81,845              
Overtime Expenses 20,09,135          -                   20,09,135          -                        
House Rent Allowances 35,000              -                   35,000               -                        
Gratuity Contribution Expenses 12,78,267          9,01,177            12,78,267          9,01,177                
Additional Retirement Benefits 2,56,267            1,80,668            2,56,267            1,80,668                
Dashain Allowances 11,26,186          -                   11,26,186          -                        
Provision for Leave 5,53,300            4,06,867            5,53,300            4,06,867                
Salary & Benefits 2,43,14,000       54,23,748          2,43,14,000        54,23,748              
Subtotal (A) 3,41,09,459       1,10,40,438       3,36,93,614       1,10,40,438           

b) Other Selling and Distribution Expenses
Advertisement Expenses 51,43,968          25,10,315          27,92,071          25,10,315              
Business Promotion Expenses 51,14,392          49,84,433          48,18,546          49,84,433              
Service Fee- Ecommerce Sales 8,57,532            10,90,933          19,66,481          10,90,933              
Dealership Program Expenses 4,86,342            1,57,878            4,86,342            1,57,878                
Incentives 8,32,469            9,00,882            7,89,650            9,00,882                
Digital Marketing Expenses 19,11,310          -                   19,11,310          -                        
Export Insurance Charges 3,209                -                   3,209                 -                        
After Sales- Repairs 48,67,014          -                   48,67,014          -                        
Local Conveyance Expenses 6,83,106            80,618              6,83,106            80,618                  
Travelling Expenses 22,04,717          3,92,370            22,04,717          3,92,370                
Subtotal (B) 2,21,04,059       1,01,17,429       2,05,22,446       1,01,17,429           

Total 5,62,13,518       2,11,57,867       5,42,16,060       2,11,57,867           

Group Standalone
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33 Finance Cost

Amount in NPR

 For the Year
2080-81 

 For the Year
2079-80 

 For the Year
2080-81 

 For the Year
2079-80 

Finance Expenses 1,41,113            14,94,121        1,41,113         14,94,121          
Interest on Lease Liability 4,26,366            14,74,610        4,26,366         14,74,610          
Total 5,67,479            29,68,731        5,67,479        29,68,731          

34 Finance Income

Amount in NPR

 For the Year
2080-81 

 For the Year
2079-80 

 For the Year
2080-81 

 For the Year
2079-80 

Interest Income 16,85,261          20,77,771        11,39,589       20,77,771          
Total 16,85,261          20,77,771        11,39,589       20,77,771          

Group Standalone

Interest Income is recognized on period basis using effective interest rate which is assumed to be bank interest rate.

SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Finance Cost comprises of interest on short term loan, interest on Bank Overdraft and allied charges as well as interest 
expenses provided for Lease Liability. All these costs are carried at amortized cost using effective interest rate which is 
assumed to be bank interest rate.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on Ashad 31, 2081 (15th 
July,2024)

Group Standalone
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35 Income Tax

Amount in NPR Amount in NPR

For the Year
2080-81

For the Year
2079-80

For the Year
2080-81

For the Year
2079-80

Current tax expense
  Provision for income tax 2,70,052             -                   -                  -                      
  Previous years tax -                  -                      
Total Current Tax Expense 2,70,052            -                  -                 -                     

Deferred Tax
Origination and reversal of temporary differences (44,29,281)          (95,89,968)        (1,18,18,289)    (5,46,274)            
Recognition of previously unrecognized deferred tax 
assets

-                      -                   -                  -                      

Total Deferred Tax Income / (Expense) (44,29,281)         (95,89,968)      (1,18,18,289)   (5,46,274)          

Total Tax Expense for the Year 46,99,334          95,89,968       1,18,18,289    5,46,274            

35.1
Amount in NPR

For the Year
2080-81

For the Year
2079-80

For the Year
2080-81

For the Year
2079-80

Profit before income tax 4,68,45,806         4,19,67,379      5,38,13,506     4,19,67,379        

Effects on income tax of:
Income not subject to income tax (4,475)                 (25,35,158)        (4,475)             (25,35,158)          
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 23,79,581           61,77,682         19,35,024        61,77,682           
Depreciation as per Account 2,09,94,509         2,01,97,289      2,00,04,815     2,01,97,289        
Depreciation as per IT Act (3,21,46,061)       (3,57,60,505)     (3,11,44,159)    (3,57,60,505)       
Repair & Maintenace as per Account 25,83,678           25,83,678        
Repair & Maintenace as per IT Act (19,06,637)          (19,06,637)       
Employee Bonus - 2079.80 - not distributed 41,96,738           41,96,738        
Prior year under/(over) provision -                      -                   -                  -                      
Net effect (39,02,667)         (1,19,20,692)   (43,35,016)     (1,19,20,692)      
Taxable Income before setoff of carry forward loss 4,29,43,139       3,00,46,687    4,94,78,489   3,00,46,687       

Carry Forward Business Loss
Year 2075.76 (5,000.00)                   (2,33,51,560)       (2,33,51,560)      
Year 2076.77 (10,02,22,819.59)       (10,02,27,820)    (8,38,67,074)       (10,72,18,634) (7,71,71,947)        (7,71,71,947)  (8,38,67,074)      (10,72,18,634)    

Total Taxable Income/(Carried Forward Loss) (5,72,84,681)      (7,71,71,947)   (2,76,93,457)  (7,71,71,947)      

Income not subject to income tax 
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets (4,475)                 -                   (4,475)             -                      
Total (4,475)                -                  (4,475)            -                     

Expenses (deductible) / non deductible for tax purposes 
-                      17,370              -                  17,370                
-                      77,61,717         -                  77,61,717           

Disallowed Interest on Lease Liability 4,26,366             14,74,610         4,26,366          14,74,610           
Disallowed Prior Period Expenses -                      60,350              -                  60,350                
Expenses not deductible (Estimates, Personal Expenses, 
No Supportings)

4,04,750             3,68,635           -                  3,68,635             

Allowable Lease Payment (14,95,000)          (35,05,000)        (14,95,000)       (35,05,000)          
Disallowed Bad Debt Expense - Administrative Expenses 6,41,015             -                   6,41,015          -                      
Disallowed Charity & Donation - Administrative Expenses 15,08,601           -                   15,08,601        -                      
Repair & Maintenance - Factory - Cost of Sales 15,610                -                   15,610             -                      
Repair & Maintenance - Administrative Expenses 16,164                -                   16,164             -                      
Advertisement Expenses - Selling & Distribution Expense 2,50,000             -                   2,50,000          -                      
Sales & Business Promotion Expenses 2,77,884             -                   2,77,884          -                      
Tada Allowance (Abord) 1,36,978             -                   1,36,978          -                      
Legal & Professional Fees/Exps 1,13,000             -                   1,13,000          -                      
Registration & Renewal Expenses 20,000                -                   20,000             -                      
Travelling Expenses 16,840                -                   16,840             -                      
Staff & Labour Welfare Expenses 7,566                  -                   7,566               -                      

39,807                -                   -                  -                      
Total 23,79,581          61,77,682        19,35,024       61,77,682          

Prior year under/(over) provision
Prior Period Expenses -                      -                   -                  -                      
Total -                      -                   -                  -                      
Tax -                      -                   -                  -                      

Tax on Taxable Income Taxable Income Tax amount Taxable Income Tax amount Taxable Income Tax amount Taxable Income Tax amount
Manufacturing Income @ 20% (2,63,43,195)              2,70,052             (7,71,71,947)       -                   (2,76,93,457)         -                  (7,71,71,947)      -                      
Total Income (2,63,43,195)             2,70,052            (7,71,71,947)      -                  (2,76,93,457)       -                  (7,71,71,947)     -                     

Provision for Gratuity

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by Company’s tax rate for 2080-81 and 2079-80:

SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss except to the extent that they relate to items recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive
income.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on Ashad 31, 2081 (15th July,2024)

Disallowed Cost of Sales Expenses
Disallowed Administrative Expenses

StandaloneGroup

Group Standalone

Group Standalone
For the Year

2080-81
For the Year

2079-80
For the Year

2080-81
For the Year

2079-80

&%
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36 Earnings Per Share

Amount in NPR

For the Year
2080-81

For the Year
2079-80

For the Year
2080-81

For the Year
2079-80

Net profit attributable to Shareholders for Basic and diluted earnings 4,04,26,783     3,23,77,411      4,19,95,217   3,23,77,411    
Weighted  average number of Ordinary Shares for basic EPS 78,48,823        66,52,111         78,48,823     66,52,111       
Effects of dilution: -                 -                  -               -                
Share Option -                 -                  -               -                
Weighted  average number of ordinary shares adjusted for the effect of 
dilution

78,48,823        66,52,111         78,48,823     66,52,111       

Basic earning per ordinary share 5.15                4.87                 5.35             4.87               
Diluted earning per ordinary share 5.15                4.87                 5.35             4.87               

SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on Ashad 31, 2081 (15th July,2024)

Effect of  dilutive potential ordinary shares (if any) has been given for calculation of diluted earning per share.

Particulars Standalone

The SYPNL presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. The basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit
or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the SYPNL by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. 

Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. 

Group

&^
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37 Declared and Proposed Dividends

Amount in NPR

For the Year
2080-81

For the Year
2079-80

For the Year
2080-81

For the Year
2079-80

37.1 Declared and Approved during the year
Dividends on Ordinary Shares -                   -                       -                   -                       
Dividends on Ordinary Shares -                   -                       -                   -                       
Total Dividend Declared -                   -                       -                   -                       

37.2 Proposed for approval at the annual general meeting (not recognized as a liability as at balance sheet date)
Dividends on Preference Shares (Dividend Per share) -                   -                       -                   -                       
Dividends on Ordinary Shares (Dividend Per share) -                   -                       -                   -                       
Total Dividend Proposed -                   -                       -                   -                       

38 Contingent Liabilities

Deposit,     
if any

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

Deposit,    
if any

As at 
Ashad 31, 2081

As at 
Ashad 31, 2080

-              18,11,745         18,11,745             -            18,11,745         18,11,745             

-              3,85,84,162      3,85,84,162          -            3,85,84,162      3,85,84,162          

Towards Custom Duty with IRD *** 31,14,818    68,91,192         68,91,192             31,14,818  68,91,192         68,91,192             
Total 31,14,818    4,72,87,099     4,72,87,099         31,14,818  4,72,87,099     4,72,87,099         

**The Inland Revenue Department (IRD) had issued final tax assessment order for the relevant years. The SYPNL has filed writ petition in the
Supreme Court of Nepal. The writ is still under consideration of Supreme Court of Nepal and it is ongoing. The Supreme Court of Nepal has
summoned the parties before the court for hearing of the interim order as on the date of signing the financial statements. The cumulative liability
on the account of tax assessment of all the year is Rs. 40,395,907.

***The SYPNL filed writ against the Custom Department for the tax assessment order in the Supreme Court of Nepal which is still under
consideration. The cumulative liability on the account of tax assessment is Rs.6,891,192. 

The SYPNL believes that none of the contingencies described below would have a material and adverse effect on the SYPNL’s financial
condition, results of operations or cash flows. It is not practicable for the SYPNL to estimate the timings of the cash outflows, if any, pending
resolution of the respective proceedings. The SYPNL does not expect any reimbursements in respect of the same.

All the contingent liabilities and the guarantees given by the SYPNL to the third parties are disclosed below:

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on Ashad 31, 2081 (15th July,2024)

SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Dividends payable to the SYPNL’s shareholders are charged to equity in the period in which they are declared. Proposed dividends are disclosed
in notes separately until declared.

StandaloneGroup

Group Standalone

Towards VAT & Excise Duty for 
FY 2074-75 with IRD **
Towards VAT & Excise Duty for 
FY 2075-76 with IRD **

&&
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40 Financial risk management objectives and policies

40.1

40.1.1

40.1.2

40.2

40.2.1

40.3 Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the SYPNL will face in meeting its obligations associated with its financial liabilities. A material and sustained shortfall
in the cash flow could undermine the SYPNL’s credit rating, impair investor confidence and also restrict the SYPNL’s ability to raise funds.
The SYPNL maintains a cautious funding strategy to mitigate the liquidity risk. The SYPNL's Finance Department regularly monitors the liquidity
position to ensure it has sufficient liquidity on going basis to meet the operational needs. The SYPNL monitors its risk to a shortage of funds on a
regular basis through cash forecast.

Access to sources of funding is sufficient.

SY Panel Nepal Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on Ashad 31, 2081 (15th July,2024)

The SYPNL’s principal financial liabilities comprise of Borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to
finance the SYPNL’s operations. The SYPNL’s principal financial assets comprise trade and other receivables, Inventories, cash and short-term
deposits that arrive directly from its operations. 

The SYPNL is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The SYPNL’s senior management oversees the management of these risks.

The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks which are summarized below.

Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market
prices comprise four types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk, commodity price risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk.

Foreign currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
exchange rates. The SYPNL’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the SYPNL’s operating activities (when
revenue or expense is denominated in a different currency from the SYPNL’s functional currency).The SYPNL, as per its risk management policy,
uses foreign exchange and other derivative instruments primarily to hedge foreign exchange and interest rate exposure. Any weakening of the
functional currency may impact the SYPNL’s cost of imports and cost of borrowings and consequently may increase the cost of financing the
SYPNL’s capital expenditures. Further , the SYPNL manages its foreign currency risk by not holding the receivables and payables in foreign
currencies for long durations.

Commodity price risk
The SYPNL is affected by the volatility of certain commodities. Its operating activities require the ongoing purchase of raw materials and therefore
require a continuous supply of the same.
The SYPNL manages this risk by purchasing materials and supplies from the suppliers identified by the group and the SYPNL has long term
relation with the suppliers.

Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss.
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss arising from counter-party failure to repay or service debt according to the contractual terms or obligations.
Credit risk encompasses both the direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of credit worthiness as well as concentration risks.

The SYPNL has a policy of dealing only with credit worthy counter parties and obtaining sufficient collateral, Bank Guarantees and Sales Usangse
Letter of Credit  where appropriate as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults.

Trade receivables
Customer credit risk is managed by the SYPNL’s established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. Credit
quality of the customer is assessed and individual credit limits are defined in accordance with this assessment.
Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored and shipments to majority customers are covered by bank guarantees, Letter of Credit
and other credit assurance facilities.
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